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Financial Highlights

For the year

For the year

ERE

ended ended
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
BHE BZE
2014 % 2013 %
12A31H 12A31H
IEEE IEFE
(RMB’000)  (RMB’000)  Change in
(AREFRx) (AR®TR) 2
Revenue gy 58,901 53,328 10.5%
Other revenue Hi s 8,717 13,262 -34.3%
Profit before taxation MREL B R A 39,814 32,620 22.1%
Profit for the year FERF 26,354 19,041 38.4%
Total comprehensives income FEZHEBAZEE
for the year 28,618 17,411 64.4%
Basic earnings per share BRERER
(RMB per share) (B R#) 0.06 0.06 0%
As at As at
31 December 31 December
2014 2013
R 2014 5 2013 F
12A31H 12A31H
(RMB’000) (RMB’ 000) Change in
(AR#EFT) (ARETFIT) #E)
Total assets EEAE 733,621 705,941 3.9%
Total equity e 691,412 656,902 5.3%
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Five-year Financial Summary

AFMBHE

BEZ12A31HLEE

For the year ended 31 December

2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Profitability data (RMB’000) BRENEH
(AR¥FT)
Revenue Wz 58,901 53,328 57,138 53,528 35,111
Profit from operation EE A 32,588 25,508 59,551 45,814 33,423
Profit before taxation BREE AR A 39,814 32,620 61,717 46,433 35,273
Profit for the year FEREA 26,354 19,041 47,655 34,505 25773
Basic earnings per share BRERER
(RMB per share) (BRARK) 0.06 0.06 0.16 0.12 0.09
Profitability ratios (%) BT % (%)
Operating profit margin (Note 1)  #&S&&RIR(fzt 1) 67.7 61.2 108.0 86.7 100.5
Net profit margin (Note 2) WRIZ(HFF2) 44.7 35.7 83.4 64.5 73.4
Effective tax rate (Note 3) BEBRBEMZ3) 33.8 41.6 22.8 25.7 26.9
Return on total assets (Note 4) BEERBERfZ4) 3.6 2.7 10.2 8.4 6.6
Return on shareholders’ equity RERER B (HES5)
(Note 5) 3.8 2.9 11.7 10.8 11.0
Operating ratios (as percentage E& bR (S XM
of turnover) (%) B (%)
Staff costs BIMA 24.8 12.0 6.9 6.0 8.0
Assets and liabilities data EEREGEYR
(RMB’ 000) (AE#FTT)
Current assets RBEE 426,249 540,582 291,983 280,660 289,263
Current liabilities REEE 34,529 36,508 43,370 61,958 103,807
Net current assets RBEEFE 391,720 504,074 248,613 218,702 185,456
Non-current assets FREEE 307,372 165,359 176,867 132,483 99,194
Non-current liabilities FRBEE 7,680 12,531 19,872 31,981 49,951
Net assets EEFE 691,412 656,902 405,608 319,204 234,699
Assets and Working BEREEELER (%)
Capital data (%)
Current ratio (Note 6) MENL R (Hf7E6) 1,234.5 1,480.7 673.2 453.0 278.7
Return on assets (Note 7) BERR(MZ7) 3.6 2.7 10.2 8.4 6.6
Return on equity (Note 8) FEREIR (AL 8) 3.8 35 13.2 12.5 11.6

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Five-year Financial Summary

Notes:

1.

Operating profit margin is calculated based on dividing profit before
taxation by revenue and multiplied by 100%

Net profit margin is calculated based on dividing the profit for the year by
revenue and multiplied by 100%

Effective income tax rate is calculated based on dividing the income tax
by the profit before taxation and multiplied by 100%

Return on total assets is calculated based on dividing profit for the year
by the total assets and multiplied by 100%

Return on shareholders’ equity is calculated based on dividing profit for
the year by the total equity and multiplied by 100%

Current ratio is calculated based on dividing current assets by current
liabilities and multiplied by 100%

Return on assets is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholders of our Company by total asset and multiplied by
100%

Return on equity is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholder of our Company by the weighted average balance of
total equity as at the beginning and end of the relevant year and multiplied
by 100%

AFMBHE

ARSI 2R TH 1R BRTE A A R BR BA U 25 5
5A100% 58

# R = T 3% 5 R A BR LAY & 3R B
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
announce the audited annual report of China Success Finance Group
Holdings Limited (the “Company” or the “Success Finance”) for the
year ended 31 December 2014.

PRC financial reform has commenced during 2014. As the PRC
economic development has gradually shifted to the “new normal state,”
there was no evident long-term development within the macro economy
during the year, which presented both opportunities and challenges.
However, during the year under review, the PRC began to concern itself
with the progress of marketisation reform and, particularly, the financial
support to and enhancement of the real economy. Favourable policies
for the industry continued to be introduced, laying the groundwork
for positive development for the corporations engaged in providing
SME investment and financing services. In face of a stable economic
conditions, Success Finance has maintained good governance and
embarked on expansion and innovation in line with its listing blueprint
while consolidating existing businesses through all-out focused efforts.
Thus, satisfactory results were recorded during the year.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group recorded revenue
amounted to RMB58.90 million, increased by 10.45% when compared
with last year. The profit attributable to owners of the Company was
increased by 38.66% to RMB26.08 million. The Board recommends the
payment of final dividend of HK$0.02 per ordinary share for the year.

During the year, leveraging the established stable foundation and
competitive advantage, the financial guarantees and small loans
lending business of the Group continued our leading position in
Guangzhou and Foshan area. Meanwhile, our management acutely
grasped the new opportunity of development of Hong Kong/Shenzhen
Cooperation on Modern Service Industries in Qianhai Area, Shenzhen,
and took advantage of this opportunity to carry on a series of business
adjustment plan. In early 2014, the Company increased the registered
capital of our wholly-owned Guangdong Success Finance Guarantee
Company Limited to RMB 330 million. In June 2014, we established a
wholly-owned financial leasing company in the gianhan Cooperation
Zone, which became one of the approved 14 private-owned finance
enterprises and rapidly carried on independent operation after a
month. In July 2014, the Group increased our shareholdings in Foshan
Chancheng Success Micro Credit Company Limited, our subsidiary,
to 27.28%. In September 2014, we were honored to engage Mr. Chen
Hui, a senior former vice governor of a bank, to be our chief executive
officer (“CEQ”), and leveraged his extensive experience to lead our
development and in the same month, Shenzhen Success Equity
Investment Fund Management Limited was also formally established in
September. In December 2014, we set foot in Hong Kong to face the
international market by establishing our Hong Kong office.

After the strategic planning for over a year, Success Finance has now
been diversified from the financial guarantees business model into
a comprehensive financial services enterprise with five segments,
including asset management, financial guarantees, small loans lending,
financial leasing and equity investment. During this process, the Group
has further enhanced its business capability, core competiveness and
risk prevention capability, and our industry position and brand influence
were also further enhanced.

Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE
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Chairman’s Statement

ERHRE

Looking ahead, we are prudently positive about our outlook of business
development. As the first investing and financing provider for SMEs in
the PRC to listed in the Main Board in Hong Kong, we remain cautious
on any possible changes of global economic environment and the
regulatory environment in the PRC. However, in the long run, 2015
will be the key year of fully intensified reform, and also the last year
of the “12th Five-Year” Plan which will be fully completed. In respect
of financial reform, the government will also continue to encourage
innovation in the financial market, improve the relevant financial policy
in supporting the real economy, as well as monitoring, warning and
managing of financial risk. We believe that the Group will be benefited
from such gradually deepening policy support and industry standard in
the long run. At the same time, we will also put effort into accelerating
the growth of the Group, while continue to create a stable and valuable
return to our shareholders.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this chance to extend our
heartfelt gratitude for the continuous trust and confidence from our

staffs, shareholders, customers and business partners.

Zhang Tiewei
Chairman and Executive Director

21 April 2015

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

OVERVIEW

For the year ended 31 December 2014, we have improved and
effectively promoted implementation of the Company’s business
strategy based on the actual situation of China’s economic and financial
development. Leveraging our competitive advantages accumulated
for a long time and through optimizing operation and management
plans in 2014, we actively carried out gradual transformation of single-
type business models into diversified integrated models which guided
the Group to tide over all difficulties and stood out in 2014. The Group
actively faced major challenges and uncertainties arising from changes
in global economy and China’s financial market and maintained an
attitude of vigilance, striving to achieve comprehensive and balanced
development.

The following are the highlights of our Group’s business for the year
ended 31 December 2014:

1)  On 25 November 2014, we have opened our new Hong Kong
office to pave way for the future development of our business in
Hong Kong.

2) On 19 September 2014, the Group increased in capital
contribution of Shenzhen Success Financial Leasing Company
Limited* (R T & K #t & FH & B R 2 7)) (“Success Financial
Leasing”) to RMB 172.2 million. The main reason was that
the business development of Success Financial Leasing was
much faster than expected and increase in capital could meet
growing business requirement and enjoy favorable tax treatment.
On 15 December 2014, Success Financial Leasing entered
into a finance lease agreement with Guangdong Shunyang
Construction Engineering Company Limited* (B R B ¥ # % T
2 A R 2 A) (“Guangdong Shunyang”) pursuant to which we
purchased certain machinery and equipment for construction (the
“Equipment”) from the Guangdong Shungyang at a consideration
of RMB70.0 million and leased the Equipment back to the
Guangdong Shunyang for a term of 30 months. It is expected
that our Group will receive the aggregate lease rent of RMB13.8
million after deducting the consideration for the purchase of the
Equipment by Success Financial Leasing.

3) As announced on 30 September 2014, our Group has established
Shenzhen Success Equity as a wholly owned subsidiary of
our Company in Qianhai, Shenzhen. The registered capital of
Shenzhen Success Equity is RMB15.0 million, of which not less
than 20% were to be paid up within three months using the
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED

general working capital of our Group. The remaining 80% of
the registered capital shall be paid up within two years and our
Company will consider using its internal resources, net proceeds
from our Company’s listing, external financing or a combination
thereof to satisfy the capital requirement. We believe that the
establishment of Shenzhen Success Equity enables our Group
to offer a broader range of services to its target customers,
thereby improving our Group’s overall competitiveness, further
consolidating our Group’s leadership in the market and generate
steady growth in our Group’s results.

FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BUSINESS

The income from our financial guarantee business remained stable
in 2014. Our Group mainly provides financial guarantees to SMEs to
assist them in obtaining loans from banks or other financial institutions.
Our Group had business relationships with 22 financial institutions,
including, among others, a policy bank, state-owned commercial
banks, joint-stock commercial banks, local commercial banks, rural
banks, a provincial re-guarantee company, a trust company, a sino-
foreign cross regional financial guarantee institution, a large finance
leasing company and internet financial platforms.

The balance of financial guarantee amount as at 31 December
2014 was approximately RMB1,024.2 million (2013: approximately
RMB1,207.9 million). Income from financial guarantees for the year
ended 31 December 2014 was approximately RMB37.0 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 11.3% as compared to
approximately RMB41.7 million for the year ended 31 December 2013.

NON-FINANCIAL GUARANTEE BUSINESS

Our non-financial guarantee business mainly involves the provision
of litigation guarantee and performance guarantee in relation to, inter
alia, the performance of payment obligations under the agreements
entered into between our customers and their counter-parties. The
balance of non-financial guarantee amount as at 31 December 2014
was approximately RMB252.6 million (2013: approximately RMB349.2
million). Income from non-financial guarantees for the year ended 31
December 2014 was approximately RMB3.0 million, representing an
increase of approximately 114.3% as compared to approximately
RMB1.4 million for the year ended 31 December 2013.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

1) Litigation guarantee business

The purpose of litigation guarantees is to provide guarantee to
the court that we will compensate the litigating counter-party for
the loss incurred as a result of the freezing of the counterparty’s
property by the court due to our customers’ inappropriate
application for property preservation against the counter-party.
Income from litigation guarantees for the year ended 31 December
2014 was approximately RMB2.3 million (2013: approximately
RMBO0.8 million).

2) Performance guarantee business

During the recent years, our Group has provided performance
guarantees in relation to (i) the payment obligations of customers
under contracts for the sale of goods between our customers
and these suppliers; and (ii) the obligations of customers under
contracts for acquisitions of land (including their obligation to
pay the acquisition price by installments and to build an office in
accordance with the specifications stipulated in the contracts).

Income from performance guarantees for the year ended 31
December 2014 was approximately RMBO0.7 million (2013:
approximately RMBO0.7 million).

FINANCIAL LEASING SERVICE

Success Financial Leasing was incorporated in Qianhai in June 2014 and
developed several financial leasing business within half a year. Meanwhile,
Success Financial Leasing has launched the leasing consultancy service,
another profit-making model apart from traditional financial leasing
business, and successfully developed two lease consulting businesses,
overcoming many difficulties faced by it in its early days of establishment
and achieving breakthrough development in terms of team building,
construction of internal control mechanism as well as products and
services innovation. Success Financial Leasing has developed rapidly on
the right track and achieved profitability.

As at 31 December 2014, the balance of finance leases was approximately
RMB 150.9 million. For the year ended 31 December 2014, income from
finance leasing was approximately RMB 3.2 million.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED

FINANCIAL CONSULTANCY SERVICES

Our Group also provides customised financial consultancy services to
our customers by entering into consultancy services agreements with
them.

Income from financial consultancy services for the year ended
31 December 2014 was approximately RMB17.9 million (2013:
approximately RMB10.9 million).

Most of the customers of our Group for financial consultancy services
were SMEs. SMEs in the PRC may, due to their limited size of
operation, lack of experienced staff in handling loan applications. They
also may not be familiar with compliance matters regarding relevant
rules and regulations or lending institutions’ requirements. With our
established cooperation with lending banks and institutions and
experience in the financial services field, we are able to understand
the requirements of lending institutions, trends in the market as well as
financial products offerings in the market, we are able to provide all-
rounded financial consultancy services to our customers that suit their
needs. We believe that financial consultancy services would also be a
good opportunity for us to expand and diversify our business.

CAPITAL INCREASE

The registered capital of Success Guarantee was increased from
RMB250 million to RMB330 million on 26 January 2014. Our Board
believes that the increase in registered capital will allow Success
Guarantee to undertake a larger scale of guarantee business.

On 6 June 2014, Success Financial Leasing was established in the
Qianhai Cooperation Zone with a registered capital of RMB 67 million,
which was increased to RMB 172 million on 31 October 2014.

On 16 May 2014, Success Guarantee entered into two separate
equity transfer agreements with Ms. Feng Mingian and Guangdong
Xinmingzhu Ceramic Group Limited* (E R T A %KM EE BB R 2
7]), respectively pursuant to which Success Guarantee agreed to
purchase and Ms. Feng Mingian and Guangdong Xinmingzhu agreed
to sell 3.64% and 4.55% of the equity interests in Foshan Chancheng
Success Micro Credit Company Limited* (5 IL T BIHERK/NEERE
PR F]) being our associate at the material time for a consideration of
RMB9,507,500 and RMB11,884,400, respectively. Upon completion of
the acquisitions of the equity interest on 30 July 2014, the Company
equity interests in Success Credit increased from 19.09% to 27.28%
and Success Credit remained as our associate.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

INDUSTRY REVIEW

Overview of the economy and policies of the PRC, Guangdong
Province and Foshan District

During 2014, the pace of global economic recovery was slow, the
momentum of economic recovery in developed countries was
uncertain, world trade and investment experienced fluctuating changes,
the risk of debts had not been fully resolved, regional turbulences
brought many variable changes to the world economies.

In 2014, the domestic economy adhered to the overall basic working
principles of achieving progress amidst stability, continuity and
stability in macroeconomic policies were maintained, both fiscal policy
and monetary policy were stable and flexible. For China, this was a
turning-point year, the economic trend was fluctuating, economic
growth turned from rapid growth during 2003-2013 to moderately fast
growth in 2014, both quantity and prices of real estate transactions
fell, momentum was lacking from the “Three Wagons” and economic
development entered the “new normal state”.

Since 2014, various types of reform measures were implemented one
after the other to guide the transformation and upgrading of enterprises
through market means and facilitate optimisation of structure. It is
expected that in 2015, the world economic growth rate may rebound
slightly, but the overall recovery trend is still weak and the chances of
a remarkable improvement are slim. External policy adjustments and
geopolitical conflicts will bring about some risks and uncertainties.

It is anticipated that the GDP target of China in 2015 will be adjusted
downward to 7%, the Chinese economy will change to pursuing for
quality and efficiency rather than speed. Macroeconomic policies will
also continue seeking a balance among facilitating reforms, stabilising
growth and preventing risks, and will tend to be more relaxed.

In 2015, the pace of financial reform is expected to accelerate again,
the deposit insurance system will be formally launched in 2015. Policies
supporting the financial reform are still pending for further launching,
such as financial institution insolvency regulation and licensing control
relaxations, encouraging the establishment of more private banks,
more liberalisation of interest rates, etc. An efficient and vigorous
financial system which is unified and open, with orderly competition
will be established. A highly efficient financial market will be developed,
particularly the capital market (equity, bonds, financial derivatives,
private equity). It is anticipated that the decision-making administration
will further develop the domestic capital market while at the same time
gradually relax the inflow restrictions for investment capital, including
the continuous expansion of the QFIl and RQFII limits.
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In respect of the operating business and the industry of the Group,
various favourable policies were launched in 2014. The Group will
capture the policy opportunities timely to develop new business areas
and strengthen financial service capabilities according to its own
development strategies

In respect of the guarantee industry, the State Council convened
a national television and telephone conference on the exchange of
experience in promoting the development of the financial guarantee
industry on 18 December 2014. The Premier of the State Council, Mr.
Li Kegiang, gave an important instruction that significant efforts would
be exerted on the development of financial guarantee and re-guarantee
institutions supported by the government to facilitate the healthy
development of the financial guarantee industry. Ministry of Industry
and Information Technology had also promulgated measures and
proposals to increase the supportive and guiding efforts to facilitate
the healthy development of guarantee institutions. As of 31 December
2014, the guarantee industry in Foshan had cumulative guaranteed
loans of RMB94.2 billion in supporting 16,175 medium, small and
micro enterprises to alleviate financing problems, of which RMB13.7
billion was new addition of guaranteed loans in 2014, representing
an increase of 17% as compared to the previous year, and enterprise
income tax of RMB5.46 billion was created by 1,913 medium, small
and micro enterprises supported.

In respect of the financial leasing industry, many favourable policies
for the financial leasing industry in China have been promulgated
since 2014, and the domestic financial leasing industry resumed the
rapid growth trend. In February 2014, the Supreme People’s Court
promulgated the Explanation on the Issues of Applicable Law in the
Trial for Cases of Disputes on Financial Leasing Contracts, providing
a strong judicial protection for the development of the financial leasing
market. In March, the China Banking Regulatory Commission (“CBRC”)
promulgated the Administrative Measures for Financial Leasing
Companies which further promoted the development of financial leasing
enterprises. In August, the General Office of the State Council published
the Guidance Opinions on the Implementation of Multiple Measures
Dedicated to Alleviate the Problems of High Cost in Corporate
Financing, in which it was recommended that modern financial service
industries, such as financial leasing, that provide direct service to the
real economy would be further developed. By the end of 2015, the
Tianjin-Fujian-Guangdong Free Trade Zone would be established with
approval from the State Council, the policies promoting financial leasing
would be implemented accordingly. As at the end of 2014, there were
2,200 financial leasing enterprises in the PRC, and the market size was
over RMBS trillion. In respect of the Pearl River Delta region where the
Company is located, with the approval of the Guangdong Free Trade
Zone, there will be more developing opportunities for the development
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Management Discussion and Analysis

of the financial leasing industry. Since the establishment of the
Company, the advantages of being a first mover in the implementation
and pilot operation of the Shenzhen — Hong Kong service regions were
captured. In January 2014, the Opinions of Promoting the Development
of Financial Leasing Business Pilot Program in the Qianhai Bay Bonded
Port Zone were promulgated in Shenzhen to promote the development
of the financial leasing industry in Qianhai from the three aspects of
market access, customs policy and cross-border financing. In early
2015, the Municipal Government of Guangzhou promulgated and
issued the Implementation Opinions on Accelerating the Progress
of Development of the Financial Leasing Industry and indicated that
Nansha Free Trade Zone would be developed into the Third Pole of
financial leasing in China and was supported by the State Council. It is
foreseeable that the establishment of the Guangdong Free Trade Zone
will provide more opportunities and greater space for the Company’s
development. In recent years, the attention and supporting efforts of
the State Council on the financial leasing industry have been increasing
continuously. In 2011, the Ministry of Commerce issued the Guidance
Opinions on Promoting the Development of the Financial Leasing
Business during the Period of the Twelfth Five-year Plan (Shang Fu
Mao Fa [2011] No.487) in which it was confirmed that the development
of the financial leasing industry would be accelerated, incentive
policies would be unveiled as soon as possible, its position in national
economic development would be enhanced within 5 years, and the
development of a large batch of leading enterprises in the industry
would be required. Subsequently, specific supporting policies for the
financial leasing industry were launched, particularly the preferential
policy on Qianhai taxation was an added advantage. In August 2014, in
the Guidance Opinions on Accelerating the Development of Productive
Service Industry to Promote the Adjustment and Upgrading of Industrial
Structure issued by the State Council (Guo Fa [2014] No. 26), financial
leasing once again was mentioned as a key industry for development in
important documents.

In respect of the financial sector for small and micro enterprises, firstly
on 30 January 2015, the Founding Conference for China Association
of Microfinance Companies in China was convened in Beijing. The
Association was a national industry self-regulatory organization formed
voluntarily by small loan institutions and local industry self-regulatory
organizations under the regulation and guidance of the CBRC. The
establishment of the Association created the channels for small and
micro financial services, leading the industry to serve the real economy.
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Secondly, the People’s Bank of China (“PBOC”) decided that with
effect from 5 February 2015, the Renminbi deposit reserve ratio of
financial institutions would be reduced by 0.5 percentage point. At
the same time, in order to further strengthen the abilities of financial
institutions to support structural adjustment and increase supporting
efforts for small and micro enterprises and the three agricultural
sectors, if the percentage of loans to small and micro enterprises of
financial institutions reach a targeted level for reserve ratio reduction,
the Renminbi deposit reserve ratio of such financial institutions could
be reduced by 0.5 percentage point. This measure will be favourable
to further release financing space for institutions providing small and
micro loan amounts.

In March 2015, the central bank announced a reduction in interest rate
again: with effect from 1 March 2015, both the benchmark interest
rates for Renminbi lending and deposits of financial institutions would
be reduced by 0.25 percentage point. This interest rate adjustment
continued to perform the guidance role of the benchmark interest rates,
further consolidated the result of falling social financing cost, creating a
moderate and appropriate monetary financial environment for economic
structural adjustment, transformation and upgrading.

In the capital investment industry, the State Council issued the
Guidance Opinions on Innovations in Key Areas of the Investment
and Financing Mechanism to Encourage Social Investments and
the Ministry of Finance issued the Notice on the Issues concerning
the Promotion and Utilization of the Government and Social Capital
Cooperation Model and the Notice on the Publication of the (Trial)
Operation Guide for the Government and Social Capital Cooperation
Model in 2014, further relaxed the restrictions on private capital for
participating in infrastructural and public service areas. At present,
more than 10 provinces and municipalities have promulgated the
specific operation management standards.

In respect of equity funds, the State Council decided to establish
a venture capital guidance fund for new emerging industries in
China on 14 January 2014. On 30 June 2014, the CSRC issued
the Provisional Measures for the Regulation and Administration
of Private Equity Investment Fund, while the Asset Management
Association of China issued the Measures for Filing Management
of Qualifications for Securities Investment Fund Managers, further
promoted the development of the private equity fund business. The
Securities Association of China also drafted the (Trial) Measures for the
Administration of Private Equity Pooling and Financing (consultation
draft), which will promote innovations on entrepreneurship and healthy
development of internet finance upon its launching.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Management Discussion and Analysis

In respect of the internet financial industry, the PBOC issued the
Guidance Opinions on the Promotion of Healthy Development in
Mobile Financial Technological Innovations in December 2014, which
was favourable to further promote and facilitate the internet service
in serving the real economy and its utilization in various economic
areas. The CBRC carried out institutional reform on 20 January 2015,
and established the Social Benefit Financial Department which further
confirmed the regulatory authority for internet finance and provided
protection to the regulated development of internet finance in future.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue

For the year ended 31 December 2014, our Group’s revenue was
approximately RMB58.9 million (2013: approximately RMB53.3 million),
representing an increase of approximately 10.5%. Detailed analysis of
revenue is as follows:

1. Financial guarantee services
Revenue from our Group’s financial guarantee services was
mainly generated from the service fees charged for our financial
guarantee service. For the year ended 31 December 2014, our
Group’s revenue generated from financial guarantee services was
approximately RMB37.0 million (2013: approximately RMB41.7
million), representing a decrease of approximately 11.3% and
accounting for approximately 62.9% (2013: approximately 78.2%)
of our Group’s total revenue. Such decrease was mainly because
the Group had properly controlled the amount of financing
guarantee business occurred in the premise of more cautious
risk control in 2014. Meanwhile, to emphasize liquidity, shortened
average maturity of the guarantee business also properly reduced
the level of guaranteed rates.

The number of new financial guarantee contracts entered into
for the year ended 31 December 2014 was 227 (2013: 187),
representing a increase of approximately 21.4% over the previous
year.

2. Non-financial guarantee services
Revenue from our Group’s non-financial guarantee services was
mainly generated from the service fees charged for providing
customers with performance guarantees in relation to the
performance of payment obligations and litigation guarantees.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, our Group’s revenue
generated from non-financial guarantee services increased by
114.3% to approximately RMB3.0 million (2013: approximately
RMB1.4 million), accounting for approximately 5.1% (2013:
approximately 2.6%) of our Group’s total revenue in 2014.
The increase was because in 2014 the Group strengthened
development of procedural preservative guarantee business
and achieved new breakthrough in construction performance
guarantee business.

3. Financial leasing services

Revenue from the Group’s financial leasing services was mainly
generated from the rental fees charged by the Group in its
provision of financial leasing services to customers. For the year
ended 31 December 2014, revenue from the Group’s finance
leasing, a new business of the Group, was approximately RMB3.2
million, representing approximately 5.5% of the Group’s total
revenue in 2014.

4.  Financial consultancy services

Revenue from our Group’s financial consultancy services was
mainly generated from the service fees charged for providing
customers with financial consultancy services by our Group.
For the year ended 31 December 2014, our Group’s revenue
generated from financial consultancy services, was approximately
RMB17.9 million (2013: approximately RMB10.9 million),
representing approximately 30.4% of our Group’s total revenue
for 2014 (2013: approximately 20.5%). This increase was because
in 2014 the Group strengthened development in financial
consultancy services.

Other revenue

Our Group’s other revenue was principally comprised of government
grants and interest income. For the years ended 31 December 2013
and 2014, our Group’s other revenue was approximately RMB13.3
million and RMB8.7 million, respectively, representing a decrease of
approximately 34.3%. It was attributable to decrease in government
grants. Our interest income increased by approximately 53.8% from
approximately RMB4.8 million in 2013 to approximately RMB7.4 million
in 2014 due to optimised structure of term deposit.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Impairment and provision (charged)/written back

Impairment and provision mainly represents impairment and provision
for guarantees losses and provision for trade and other receivables
where the customers or other parties are likely in financial difficulties
and the recoverability is considered to be remote. In the event of any
impairment and provision made in the previous years but subsequently
recovered, impairment and provision previously made would be written
back in the year in which the relevant amount is recovered.

Operating expenses

Operating expenses mainly comprise (i) salaries and benefits expenses
for management and administrative staff; (ii) traveling and entertainment
expenses; (iii) office expenses; and (iv) other operating expenses
(including professional consultancy service fees). For the year ended 31
December 2014, our Group’s operating expenses was approximately
RMB32.2 million (2013: approximately RMB40.8 million), accounting
for approximately 54.7% (2013: approximately 76.5%) of our Group’s
revenue. The decrease in operating expenses was mainly attributed to
the absence of initial public offering expenses for the year ended 31
December 2014.

Share of profit of an associate

The share of profits of an associate amounted to approximately
RMB7.2 million for 2014, representing an increase of approximately
RMBO0.1 million from approximately RMB7.1 million for 2013. The
increase was because the Company equity interests in Success Credit
increased.

Income tax

For the year ended 31 December 2014, our Group’s income tax
amounted to approximately RMB13.5 million, representing a decrease
of approximately 0.9% over approximately RMB13.6 million in 2013.
Such decrease was mainly because the initial public offering expenses
for 2013 could not be deducted before income tax in 2013.

Profit before tax

The profit before tax increased by approximately RMB7.2 million, or
approximately 22.1%, from approximately RMB32.6 million for 2013
to approximately RMB39.8 million for the year ended 31 December
2014. The increase is a result of the new business development in
financial leasing and financial consultancy services, and the decrease
in operating expense, which is due to the absence of listing expense in
2014 compared to 2013.
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Trade and other receivables - Payments on behalf of
customers

Payments on behalf of customers mainly represents default loan
amount repaid by our Group on behalf of our customers. Upon default
by a customer in respect of repayment of a bank loan, according to
the relevant guarantee agreement, the outstanding balance shall be
firstly settled by our Group on behalf of our customers. Our Group
will then subsequently request repayment from our customers or
take procession of the counter-guarantee assets provided by these
customers to recover the outstanding balance. Payments on behalf of
customers were interest bearing and our Group holds certain collaterals
over certain customers. The net book value of payments on behalf
of customers increased from approximately RMB6.9 million as at 31
December 2013 to approximately RMB44.6 million as at 31 December
2014.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

Treasury management and investment policy

In order to more effectively utilise our Group’s financial resources
for obtaining a better return for our shareholders, it had been our
Group’s general approach that our management had sought for some
alternative investment opportunities which could provide a better return
but at a minimum risk exposure.

Pledged bank deposits and cash and bank deposits

As at 31 December 2014, the current pledged bank deposits
amounted to approximately RMB53.1 million (2013: approximately
RMB66.6 million), representing a decrease of RMB13.5 million as
compared to the end of last year. Cash and bank deposits amounted
to approximately RMB257.7 million (2013: approximately RMB458.6
million), representing a decrease of approximately RMB200.9 million,
as compared to the end of last year. The main reason was that a large
part of the proceeds from Listing in 2013 has been invested in the
newly established financial leasing company and the paid in capitals of
financial leasing have been used for the provision of financial leasing
services to customers.

Interest rate risk and foreign exchange risk

During the year, our Group had no borrowings. Our Group’s interest
rate primarily related to interest-bearing bank deposits and pledged
bank deposits.
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Our Group’s businesses for the year ended 31 December 2014 were
principally conducted in RMB, while most of our Group’s monetary
assets and liabilities are denominated in HKD and RMB. As the RMB
is not a freely convertible currency, any fluctuation in the exchange
rate of HKD against RMB may have impact on our Group’s result.
Although foreign currency exposure does not pose significant risk on
our Group and currently, we do not have hedging measures against
such exchange risks, we will continue to take proactive measures and
monitor closely of our exposure to such currency movement.

BEEFWED

AEEREBE-ZE—NFE+-A=1+—
AEFEFRUARBETER  MA
SENABIEBEERBBEULEIR
ARBEE BHRARBLIFTEAR
BRER  AUBTRARBHERKS
HAKENREELESE - BENE
VEEAEEEHERRRBRMAR
I i 5% % S0 E | B 5K BUAE ) S 4R
i » FAPIAS S 4 A BR BUE 1B 18 e 2 V) B2
EEREREBELNER

KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS FEMFBILE
As at
31 December
R+-HA=+—H
2014 2013
—E—mE —EF—=5F
% %
Current ratio (Note 1) MENLL R (M 1) 1,234.5 1,480.7
Gearing ratio (Note 2) BEREELRME2) 6.1 7.5
Return on assets (Note 3) BERWR(HZE3) 3.6 2.7
Return on equity (Note 4) FER B (MEE4) 3.9 3.5
Notes: /]/:7‘/;‘73_': E
1. Current ratio is calculated based on dividing current assets by current 1. RBLEEDURBEERURBARGR
liabilities and multiplied by 100% LA100% 5T &

2. During the year, our Group had no borrowings. Gearing ratio is calculated
based on dividing total liability by total equity and multiplied by 100%

3. Return on assets is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholders of our Company by total asset and multiplied by
100%

4, Return on equity is calculated based on dividing profit attributable to
equity shareholder of our Company by the weighted average balance of
total equity as at the beginning and end of the relevant year and multiplied
by 100%

Current ratio

Our Group’s current ratio decreased from approximately 1,480.7% as
at 31 December 2013 to approximately 1,234.5% as at 31 December
2014, which was mainly due to increased current assets as a result
of the proceeds from the Listing in 2013, while in 2014 a large part of
the proceeds from the Listing has been invested in Success Financial
Leasing and the paid in capitals of financial leasing have been used for
the provision of financial leasing services to customers.

2. AEERFERVEMER EXRERB/HLR
I B EEFER R AN EZEREL100%
FTE

3. HBHERRNERADIESRRENSR
MRUVE EBERTIL100% 5T E

4. REZEIRDBADDEERRENSR
MRUERBAERBEBF IR FRAME
F4EERTEL100% 5T &

MBI R

rEENRBLELEBE T —=F5+="A4
=+—BMHN1,480.7% B E—F—Y
FE+-HA=1+—HH#1,2345% ' = E
HARAZE-—=FELTEEMRHEE
B, —2-NELFHEEC KPR
BEXREHEE BEMELCARSE
EFEREMERERBEE -
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Gearing ratio

Our Group’s gearing ratio increased from approximately 7.5% as at 31
December 2013 to approximately 6.1% as at 31 December 2014, which
was mainly because the increase in net profit led to the increase in net
assets.

Return on assets

Our Group’s return on assets increased from approximately 2.7%
as at 31 December 2013 to approximately 3.6% as at 31 December
2014, which was mainly attributable to the higher average return
of the new business compared to that of guarantee services with
the commencement of business of financial leasing and the asset
management company.

Return on equity

Our Group’s return on equity increased from approximately 3.5%
as at 31 December 2013 to approximately 3.9% as at 31 December
2014, which was mainly attributable to the higher average return
of the new business compared to that of guarantee services with
the commencement of business of financial leasing and the asset
management company.

HUMAN RESOURCES AND REMUNERATION
POLICIES

Our Group recruits personnel from the open market and will enter
into employment contracts with them. Our Group offers competitive
remuneration packages to employees, including salaries and bonuses
to qualified employees. We also provide training to our staff on a
regular basis to enhance their knowledge of the financial products in
the market and the applicable laws and regulations in relation to the
industry in which our Group operates.

As at 31 December 2014, our Group has a total of 69 employees.
Compensation of our employees primarily includes salaries,
discretionary bonus, contributions to social insurance and retirement
benefit scheme. Our Group incurred staff costs (including directors’
remuneration) of approximately RMB14.6 million for the year ended 31
December 2014.

Our Company has adopted the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme as an incentive to our directors and
eligible employees, details of the schemes are set out under the section
headed “Share Option Schemes” on pages 29 to 31 of this annual
report.
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Management Discussion and Analysis
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USE OF PROCEEDS R8I HE

The shares of our Company were listed on 13 November 2013 (“Listing AAFRNAR=-ZZE—=F+—HA+=H
Date”) on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (“Listing”). The total (TEFBHRDEBEIRAERLT(TE
net proceeds from the Listing which involved the issue of 114,044,000 ) o £ R EITARA T 114,044,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of our Company amounted to  REREEO0.01;BTHZER - FIEHK

approximately HK$287.0 million. EFABESHY287.0EBET

The following table sets forth a breakdown of the use of net proceeds  TXREHFIRE EHWFAERIEFHEAR
from the Listing:- B4R :

Net proceeds from the Listing LT RIEEH

(HK$ million) (BEET)

Utilised as at Unutilised as at

Available 31 December 31 December
to utilise 2014 2014
RIFE—NWE RIF—NE
+-A=+—H +Z-H=+—H

AEgRAEH EBAEH XBAEH

Use to (i) increase the registered capital R () I INEXBRERE

of Success Financial Leasing; and WEMER ; Kk

(ii) increase the registered capital (ii) SN IL TR &R

of Foshan Success Asset EEEEARAT

Management Company Limited &R 172.2 137.7 34.5
Use to establish a wholly-owned AR 2 EHRENRE

financial leasing service company HERKE AR UE—S

to further expand our business and MAREMNER K

service offerings PR %R 86.1 84.0 2.1
Used for working capital of our Group ~ F{EAEE—REEES 28.7 23.3 5.4
Total et 287.0 245.0 42.0

2014 Annual Report F E # & 25



26

Management Discussion and Analysis
EEENWED

The balance of the net proceeds has been deposited on a short term
basis in licensed financial institutions in Hong Kong and will be utilised
in accordance with the reallocation and charge in use of proceeds as
set out as follows and in the annoucement of the Company dated 24
March 2015.

HBGREFRCSFABTBNSEY
BHBERBER  ABREBETIRAE
RAEMRA-ZT-AF=ZA-TTEAWN
REFBRNWFERERBRERT I ERE
B o

New allocation
of the unutilised
net proceeds

KENVHERS
New intended use MRERE MIERY TS EC
HK$ (million)
EBr(EE)

Use to increase our net asset value, registered ARESERMANEERE  FMES

capital and/or paid up capital of other Group’s &/ SREAMEE DB REEN

companies or entities BEHES 345
Use for working capital of our Group RAEREENEEES 7.5
Total st 42.0

PROSPECTS

Our Group will continue to (i) strengthen our risk management
procedures; (ii) strengthen our internal control and post-guarantee
monitoring procedures; (iii) expand our service offering; (iv) standardise
products and services wherever possible; and (v) upgrade our Group’s
management information system to improve the effectiveness and the
timeliness of our Group’s risk control measures.

In future, the Group will strive for the vision of becoming the “leader
of the small and micro finance, and cross-border financing”. In terms
of industry tactile, the Group will (i) seize the favorable opportunity
of China’s financial system reform and financial development in the
Internet, and will carry out businesses such as financial consultancy,
asset management, financial guarantees, financial leasing and equity
funds; (ii) select appropriate shareholders or members to carry out
capital increase and equity investment, so as to integrate resources
for business expansion and enriching our financial services; and (iii)
expand asset management business and explore the business model
of wealth management, and may consider establishment of operating
companies when the time is right. The Group will focus on creating
the four segments of assets, capital, wealth and data. In future, we
will actively practice social responsibility to meet the various needs
of SMEs with more extensive product, more quality service and more
professional team, and ultimately achieving controllable risks, profit
sharing, and unity of corporate mission and social responsibilities.
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The Board present this report of the directors together with the
consolidated financial statements of our Group for the year ended 31
December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of our Group are the provision of financial and non-financial
guarantees services, financial leasing and financial consultancy
services in the Greater China Region.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The results of our Group for the year ended 31 December 2014 and the
state of our Company’s and our Group’s affairs as at that date are set
out in the consolidated financial statements on pages 67 to 176 of this
annual report.

CASH FLOW POSITION

The cash flow position of our Group for the year ended 31 December
2014 is set out and analysed in the consolidated cash flow statements
set out on pages 74 to 75 of this annual report.

DIVIDEND

The Board recommended the distribution of a final dividend of HK$0.02
cents per ordinary share to the shareholders whose names appear on
the register of members of the Company on 29 May 2015, subject to
the approval of the shareholders at the annual general meeting (‘AGM”).
If the resolution for the proposed final dividend is passed at the AGM,
the proposed final dividend will be payable on or around 30 June 2015.

PROFESSIONAL TAX ADVICE RECOMMENDED

For any taxation implications of purchasing, holding, disposing of,
dealing in the shares of our Company, shareholders should consult an
expert.

SUBSIDIARIES

Details of our Company’s principal subsidiaries as at 31 December
2014 are set out in note 12 to the financial statements.
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CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

The Company’s forthcoming AGM will be held at Unit 2405, 24th Floor,
Nine Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong, on 19 May 2015.

The register of members of our Company will be closed from 15
May 2015 to 19 May 2015 (both days inclusive), during which period
no transfer of shares will be registered. Only shareholders of our
Company whose names appear on the register of members of our
Company on 19 May 2015 or their proxies or duly authorised corporate
representatives are entitled to attend and vote at the AGM. In order
to qualify for attending and voting at the AGM, all properly completed
transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with our Company’s Hong Kong branch registrar,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 14 May 2015.

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 26 May
2015 to 29 May 2015 (both dates inclusive) during which period no
transfer of shares will be registered, for ascertaining shareholder’s
entitlement to receive the proposed final dividend. In order to be
eligible to receive the proposed final dividend, all properly completed
transfer forms accompanied by the relevant share certificates must
be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited at Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 22 May 2015.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2014, the aggregate amount of the distributable
reserves of our Company was RMB220.9 million. Movements in the
distributable reserves of our Group during the year are set out in the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and note 23(i) to the
financial statements.

RESERVES

Movements in the reserves of our Group during the year are set out
in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 72 of this
annual report.
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EQUIPMENT

Details of the movements of equipment of our Group for the year ended
31 December 2014 are set out in note 11 to the consolidated financial
statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in Company’s share capital for the year
ended 31 December 2014 are set out in note 23(c) to the financial
statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEMES

The Company maintains two share option schemes, namely the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”)
and the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme (the “Post-IPO Share Option
Scheme”) for the purpose of recognising the contribution of certain
executive directors and employees of our Group and retaining them for
the continual operation and development of our Group. Both schemes
were approved by the written resolutions of the sole shareholder
passed on 18 October 2013 (the “Adoption Date”).

Under the Share Option Schemes, our Board may, at its discretion,
offer any employee (including any executive director) of our Group,
options to subscribe for shares in our Company subject to the terms
and conditions stipulated in the two schemes.

The Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

The major terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are as follows:

a)  Purpose of the scheme
The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme is to enable
our Company to grant options to the participants as incentive or
rewards for their contributions to our Group.

b)  Total number of shares available for issue and vesting period
The total number of shares subject to the options under the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme is 10,000,000 Shares, which shall vest
to the relevant option holder in tranches in the following manner:

()  50% of the options vested and became exercisable on 30
June 2014;
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(i) 30% of the options shall vest and become exercisable on 30
June 2016; and

(i) 20% of the options shall vest and become exercisable on 30
June 2018.

c¢) Exercise period and exercise price
A non-refundable sum of HK$1.00 by way of consideration for the
grant of an option is required to be paid by each of the grantees
upon acceptance of the granted option.

d)  Remaining life of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme

On 6 November 2013, our Company granted 10,000,000 options
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme. Accordingly, the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme has no outstanding options at the end
of the financial year ended 31 December 2013. Nevertheless, the
provisions of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme shall in all other
respects remain in force and effect and options which are granted
during the life on the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme may continue
to exercise in accordance with the respective terms of issue.
None of the options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme had been exercised by the grantee in the year ended 31
December 2014.

The Post-IPO Share Option Scheme

The purpose of the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme is to attract and
retain the best available personnel, to provide additional incentive to
employees (full-time and part-time), directors, consultants, advisors,
distributors, contractors, suppliers, agents, customers, business
partners or service providers of our Group and to promote the success
of the business of our Group.

The aggregate number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of
all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised under the Post-
IPO Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of our
Company must not exceed 30% of the Shares in issue from time to
time.
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The maximum number of shares issuable upon exercise of all options
to be granted under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of our Company as from the Adoption
Date (excluding, for this purpose, shares issuable upon exercise of
options which have been granted but which have lapsed in accordance
with the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme or any other share option
schemes of our Company) must not in aggregate exceed 10% of all
the shares in issue upon the Listing Date (i.e. 414,044,000 shares after
over-allotment option has been exercised). The limit of 10% may be
refreshed at any time by approval of the shareholders of our Company
in general meeting provided that the total number of the shares which
may be issued upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of our
Company must not exceed 10% of the shares in issue as at the date of
approval of the refreshed limit.

Unless approved by shareholders of our Company in general meeting,
the total number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant (including both exercised and
outstanding options) under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme or any
other share option schemes of our Company in any 12-month period
up to date of grant must not exceed 1% of the shares in issue.

A consideration of HK$1.00 is payable on acceptance of the grant of an
option.

Pursuant to the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme, the participants may
subscribe for the shares of our Company on the exercise of an option
at the price determined by our Board provided that it shall be at least
the higher of (a) the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date on which an option is
offered to a participant, which must be a business date (the “Offer
Date”); (b) the average of the closing prices of the shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five business
days immediately preceding the Offer Date; and (c) the nominal value of
a Share on the Offer Date.

An option may be exercised in accordance with the terms of the Post-
IPO Share Option Scheme at any time during a period as our Board
may determine which shall not exceed 10 years from the date of grant
subject to the provisions of early termination thereof.

As at the date of this annual report, no options had been granted or
agreed to be granted under the Post-Share Option Scheme.
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DIRECTORS

The directors who held office during the year ended 31 December 2014
and up to the date of this annual report are:

Executive Directors

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei

(re-elected on 19 May 2014)
Mr. CHEN Hui

(appointed as executive director

and chief executive officer on 15 September 2014)
Mr. LI Bin

(appointed on 18 October 2013)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. HE Darong

(appointed on 18 October 2013)
Mr. XU Kaiying

(re-elected on 19 May 2014)
Mr. PANG Haoquan

(appointed on 18 October 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei

(appointed on 18 October 2013)
Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur

(appointed on 18 October 2013)
Mr. XU Yan

(re-elected on 19 May 2014)

Pursuant to Article 108 of the articles of association of our Company (the
“Articles of Association”) and code provision A.4.2 of the Corporate
Governance Code set out in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules, one-
third of our directors will retire by rotation at the annual general meeting
of our Company and will be eligible for re-election at that meeting.
Accordingly, Mr. Li Bin, Mr. He Darong and Mr. Tsang Hung Kei will
retire at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible, offer themselves for
re-election.

Mr. Chen Hui was appointed by the Board on 15 September 2014, in
accordance with articles 112 of the Articles of Association, any director
appointed by the Board as an addition to the existing Board shall hold
office only until the next following annual general meeting and shall
then be eligible for re-election.

Biographical details of the directors and senior management of our
Company are set out at pages 58 to 64 of this annual report.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Except for Mr. Chen Hui, whose service agreement commenced on
15 September 2014, each of the executive directors has entered
into a service agreement with our Company for a term of three years
commencing on the Listing Date, and such service agreements may be
terminated in accordance with the terms of the service agreements.

Each of the non-executive director and independent non-executive
director was appointed to our Board pursuant to their respective letters
of appointment, for an initial term of three year commencing on the
Listing Date, and such appointment may be terminated in accordance
with the terms of the service agreements.

As at 31 December 2014, none of our directors proposed for reelection
at the forthcoming AGM of our Company has a service contract with
members of our Group that is not determinable by our Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than statutory
compensation.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The emoluments of our directors are recommended by the
remuneration committee, and decided by our Board, having regard to
our Company’s operating results, individual performance, experience,
responsibility, workload and the prevailing market practices. No
director is involved in deciding their own remuneration.

Our Company has adopted the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and
Post-IPO Share Option Scheme as an incentive to our directors and
eligible employees, details of the schemes are set out under the section
headed “Share Option Schemes” of this annual report.

EMOLUMENTS OF DIRECTORS AND THE FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

Details of the emoluments of our directors and the five highest paid
individuals of our Group during the year under review are set out in
notes 7 & 8 to the financial statements.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES AND
UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, so far as is known to our directors or chief
executives of our Company, the following persons other than a director
or chief executive of our Company had an interest or a short position
in the shares or underlying shares of our Company which would fall to
be disclosed under the provision of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”) and as recorded in the
register required to be kept by our Company under section 336 of the

F ERFERE G ARG
BaERE

M2014F 12831 H ' AQARESEH
BSTBABRA LT AL (AL
AEEYARSITHAE)RAQATRMDR
HERATEEARAATRBEESERBE
1RG5 R &% )52 % 302K
N ABFHBERIRER SRS %525 336
REATFENZ MR ENERSAR -

SFO:
Long position in shares RGN EFE
Approximate
Number  percentage of
Name of shareholder Capacity Note of shares shareholding
BEita a%E =20 iz BR#E RESSENI
Mr. Zhang Tiewei Interest in a controlled corporation 1 114,750,000 27.711%
REELE REZEFZENER
Expert Depot Limited Beneficial interest 1 114,750,000 27.711%
REEFEENER
Mr. He Darong Interest in a controlled corporation 2 60,000,000 14.49%
EREE REZEFZENER
New Maestro Investments Limited Beneficial interest 2 60,000,000 14.49%
ERkR
Mr. Xu Kaiying Interest in a controlled corporation 3 56,250,000 13.59%
REEEE REZEGZENER
Bliss Success Investments Limited Beneficial interest 3 56,250,000 13.59%
ERkR
Mr. Pang Haoquan Interest in a controlled corporation 4 54,000,000 13.04%
FEREE REZEFZENER
Novel Heritage Limited Beneficial interest 4 54,000,000 13.04%

EifD
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Notes:

1. Expert Depot Limited is a company incorporated in the BVl whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, our chairman and the
executive director.

2. New Maestro Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. He Darong, the non-
executive director.

3. Bliss Success Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Xu Kaiying, the non-
executive director.

4. Novel Heritage Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Pang Haoquan, the non-executive
director.

Save as disclosed herein, as at 31 December 2014, there was no
other person so far known to the directors or chief executives of our
Company, other than the directors or chief executives of our Company
as having an interest or a short position in the shares or underlying
shares of our Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
by our Company under section 336 of the SFO.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of each
director and chief executive of our Company and their respective
associates in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of our
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) which were required to be notified to our Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which he was taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO); or were required pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO to be entered in the register referred to
therein; or were required pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10
to the Listing Rules (the “Model Code”) to be notified to our Company
and the Stock Exchange, are set out below:
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Long position in shares RERBEFE
Approximate

Number percentage of
Name of Director Capacity Note of shares shareholding
EENA =20 i BRIPEE RERLAEDI
Mr. Zhang Tiewei Interest in a controlled corporation 1 114,750,000 27.711%
REELE REEFEENER
Mr. He Darong Interest in a controlled corporation 2 60,000,000 14.49%
EREE REZEFZENER
Mr. Xu Kaiying Interest in a controlled corporation 3 56,250,000 13.59%
fREHEEE REEFEENER
Mr. Pang Haoquan Interest in a controlled corporation 4 54,000,000 13.04%
BERLE REZEFZENER
Mr. Li Bin Beneficial owner 5 1,000,000 0.24%
eI ERBAA
Notes: Viorzam

1.

Expert Depot Limited is a company incorporated in the BVl whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Zhang Tiewei, our chairman and the
executive director.

New Maestro Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. He Darong, the non-
executive director.

Bliss Success Investments Limited is a company incorporated in the BVI
whose entire issued share capital is held by Mr. Xu Kaiying, the non-
executive director.

Novel Heritage Limited is a company incorporated in the BVl whose entire
issued share capital is held by Mr. Pang Haoquan, the non-executive
director.

Our Company granted 1,000,000 options under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme to Mr. Li Bin on 6 November 2013. None of the options granted
to Mr. Li Bin had been exercised in the year ended 31 December 2014.
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the
directors and chief executives of our Company or their respective
associates had any interests and short positions in the shares,
underlying shares and debentures of our Company or any associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which were
required to be notified to our Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests
and short positions which he was taken or deemed to have under such
provisions of the SFO); or were required pursuant to Section 352 of the
SFO to be entered in the register referred to therein; or were required
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by directors
of Listed Companies to be notified to our Company and the Stock
Exchange.

Directors’ right to acquire shares or debentures
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Number of
shares subject
to outstanding
options as at Approximate
31 December  percentage of
2014  our Company’s
Exercise Period  Exercise price Exercised #2014%  issued capital
(subjectto  per share HK$ during 12A31H HARAAE
Name of Director Date of Grant vesting period) SRITEE the period  ER{THEERE BITHR A
E=EE HHAH T8 (ZERBHIR) B BATE S RMEGEE BaaEatt
30 June 2014-
Li Bin 6 November 2013 5 November 2023 1.9 — 1,000,000 0.24%
£ 20131186 H 2014F6H30HZ
202311 B5H

Further details of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme are set out in the
section headed “Share Option Schemes” in this annual report.

Save as disclosed above, at no time during the year ended 31
December 2014 was our Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to
any arrangements to enable our directors to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares or debentures of our Company or any other
body corporate; and none of our directors, or their spouses or children
under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the securities of our
Company, or had exercised any such right during the year.

Management contracts

No contracts, other than a contract of service with any director or
any person engaged in the full-time employment of our Company,
concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of our Company were entered into or
existed during the year.
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Directors’ interests in contracts

No contract of significance in relation to our Group’s business to which
our Company or any of its subsidiaries or associates was a party and
in which any director of our Company had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year, nor had there been any contract of significance entered
into between our Group and a controlling shareholder of our Company
in the year ended 31 December 2014.

Directors’ interests in competing business

During the year ended 31 December 2014, no directors have interests
in any business which directly or indirectly competes, or is likely to
compete with the business of our Group.

Purchase, sale or redemption of our Company’s listed
securities

Neither our Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or
redeemed any of our Company’s listed securities in the year ended 31
December 2014.

Pre-emptive rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under our Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws of Cayman Islands which oblige
our Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing
shareholders.

Major customers and suppliers

Our Group’s customer base is diversified and no single client with
whom transactions have exceeded 10% of our Group’s revenue. As
at 31 December 2014, the percentage of our Group’s largest single
customer’s revenue was 6.49% (2013: 2.81%); while the percentage of
our Group’s top five customers’ revenue was 24.08% (2013: 9.96%).

Our Group did not have regular or significant suppliers in terms of
business nature.

None of our directors, their associates, or the shareholders of our
Company (which to the knowledge of our directors owning more than
5% of our Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in any of
our Group’s five largest customers.
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Public float

Based on the information that is publicly available to our Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, as at the date of this annual
report, our Company maintains the prescribed percentage of public
float under the Listing Rules.

Non-competition undertaking

The controlling shareholders (as defined in the Listing Rules) of our
Company, namely, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying, Mr. Pang
Haoquan, Expert Depot Limited, Bliss Success Investments Limited
and Novel Heritage Limited entered into a deed of non-competition (the
“Deed of Non-competition”) in favour of our Company on 18 October
2013 pursuant to which the controlling shareholders have undertaken
to our Company (for itself and for the benefit of its subsidiaries) that
it or he would not, and would procure that its or his or her associates
(other than any member of our Group) would not, directly or indirectly,
carry on, participate or be interested or engaged in or acquire or hold (in
each case whether as a shareholder, partner, principal, agent, director,
employee or otherwise) any business which is or may be in competition
with the current businesses of our Group during the restricted period.

An annual confirmation has been received from each of our controlling
shareholders on compliance with each of their respective undertaking
under the Deed of Non-competition.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the compliance
with the Deed of Non-competition by the Controlling Shareholders and
confirmed that the Deed of Non-competition is fully complied with and
duly enforced in the year ended 31 December 2014.

Events after the reporting period

There is no material subsequent event undertaken by our Company or
by our Group after 31 December 2014 and up to the date of this annual
report.

Continuing connected transactions

Save for the two trademark licence agreements which constitute
de minimis continuing connected transactions as disclosed in the
prospectus of our Company dated 31 October 2013, our Group did not
enter into any connected transaction in the year ended 31 December
2014.
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Advance to entities

Pursuant to Rule 13.13 of the Listing Rules, a disclosure obligation
arises where an advance to an entity from our Company exceeds 8%
of the total assets of our Company. Pursuant to Rule 13.20 of the
Listing Rules, details of advances as defined under Rule 13.13 of the
Listing Rules which remained outstanding as at 31 December 2014
were disclosed below:

1.

Contract for the provision of litigation guarantee dated 16 July
2014

On 16 July 2014, Guangdong Success Finance Guarantee
Company Limited (BREKBEERBRAF]), our wholly-owned
principle operating subsidiary entered into a guarantee contract
(the “Guarantee Contract”) with Heyuan Yuancheng Baoyuan
Real Estate Company Limited IR R EBEREHEER A
7]) (“‘Baoyuan Real Estate”) and Dongguan Licheng Electronics
Industrial Company Limited (RET A K E FE X F R 2 7))
(“Lichen Electronics”) pursuant to which Success Guarantee
agreed to provide a litigation guarantee in the maximum sum of
RMB81,277,777.76 in favour of the PRC Court by way of issuing
a guarantee letter (the “Guarantee Letter”) in support of the
application made by Baoyuan Real Estate and Lichen Electronics
for a property preservation order (the “Property Preservation
Order”). Pursuant to the Guarantee Contract, no collateral will
be provided by Baoyuan Real Estate and Lichen Electronics
to Success Guarantee to secure the guarantee obligations of
Success Guarantee under the Guarantee Letter.

As part of Success Guarantee’s risk management process,
before the entering into of the Guarantee Contract, Success
Guarantee had considered, among other things, the legality and
reasonableness of the amount of properties to be preserved
under the Property Preservation Order, the underlying judgments
in support of the application for the Property Preservation Order
and the legal basis of the Property Preservation Order. The
management of Success Guarantee is of the view that the risk for
Success Guarantee to honor the guarantee obligations under the
Guarantee Letter was minimal.

A guarantee fee of 0.6% over the guaranteed amount was settled
in full by Baoyuan Real Estate and Lichen Electronics on 15 July
2014. Baoyuan Real Estate is an independent third party and not
connected with the Group. Details of the above were disclosed
in the Company’s announcements dated 16 July 2014. As at 31
December 2014, the litigation guarantee is still in force.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

MmTERMNEN

BELEHRAE13131F  WAQATET
EERNEFBARNARREENEY -
EEHESE - RELHHRAEE13.20
% R2014FE12A31HEKREMNNE
F(EER EHHRAIE 13.13 1) BEEIEIK
BT :

o

HH# 45201457 A16 B A B 2 &t
BRI S A

MN2014F7816H &M W 2
EXELEWNBLATEREMAR
EERERAREMNEMRHAE
EREHEBRQA(EIRRE’
ENRREMFKNEFEXERR
RA(FIREFDITLEREN
(MERE4]) > Bt ERERR
EOHEERBELEERRA(TER
B ) RUFAERESESEAR
W g81,277,777.76 T L XEB R
EiERIKEFRBUEREE
S(HEREES ] - REBERSE
¥ BREUHERIREFHED
EREREREMEFRUBRE
BRIERRIERR T WIERETE -

ERERERBEREBERFN—B
7 ERERRTLERELA -
EER(EPERE)VEREEST
BTFRENVESENESELERSE
B XERENERRESHE
BAS  URMERRZESHIERE
i - ERIEREEEBRL &K
BRETERRTERAEENER
FBR/N o

ERESFOBWNWERBCHER
EERAKEFNA2014F7 815
BREBEF BEREHERBISE
=h BAEENERE - 5@ L
MFERAAT B A2014F 7
B16BMAGEHEE - R20145F
12 A 31 8 » HAERDARER -



Report of the Directors

EEEHRE

2. Financial leasing agreement dated 15 December 2014 2. HHIE2014F12H15HMEE A
EinE

On 15 December 2014, Success Financial Leasing entered into a A2014F 128158 & K &
finance lease agreement with Guangdong Shunyang pursuant to ENEHERIEFT L —H@ME
which we purchased the Equipment from the Shunyang pursuant HEWZ Bl BMAUARE
at a consideration of RMB70.0 million and leased the Equipment 70,000,000 Tt I E R EFEE B 5%
back to the Shunyang pursuant for a term of 30 months. It is & WHRERMETIEF - B30
expected that our Group will receive the aggregate lease rent BA  ENRENREEEBER
of RMB13.8 million after deducting the consideration for the BENRER  AEAKEEKUEHE
purchase of the Equipment by Success Financial Leasing. S#EEX A K¥ 13,800,000 7T °
Details of this transaction were disclosed in the Company’s AR GHBENRA LT HHAE 2014 F
announcement dated 15 December 2014. 12 15BN A EHIKE -

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE ERER

Principal corporate governance practices as adopted by our Company KA FRANETELEEAERNAKE
are set out in the Corporate Governance Practices on pages 43 to 57 R 43 & 57 BN EEARE -
on this annual report.

PROGRESS OF THE DEVELOPMENT OF A —IEREEFHHEBEE
COMMERCIAL BUILDING

Our Group intends to acquire certain units of a commercial building 7~ 52 B 3% Uk B8 13 7A & 3R & 436 1L i 438 1L 35
which is located at Foshan Xincheng of Foshan City, the Guangdong W EEFWIBLIERE » RAFHRA
Province and was at the stage of excavating for the foundation as HIEREZEREBENER - AHERITRE
at the date of this annual report. The construction is expected to be  #§R 201653 831 BABKT
completed by 31 March 2016.
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Report of the Directors

EEEHRE

SOCIAL ENTERPRISE

At the annual prize presentation ceremony of The Community Chest of
Hong Kong for the year 2013/2014 held on 16 June 2014, the Group’s
chairman and executive director, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, received the
President’s Award on behalf of Success Finance. In addition, in the year
2014, the Group had made various donations to charitable organisation
and projects in the Guangdong Province and Foshan City. Success
Finance emphasized on the fulfillment of corporate social responsibility
and gave back to the community, while it has been keeping innovative
development. Apart from dedicated to solve the financing difficulties of
SMEs, Success Finance was also enthusiastic in charitable activities
and recognised by the community of Hong Kong, establishing an
exemplary social responsibility image for enterprise. In the future, the
Group may set up charitable funds with the government to fulfil our
corporate social responsibility in a more sustainable and systematic
approach.

AUDITORS

KPMG, the auditors of our Company, will retire at the conclusion of the
forthcoming annual general meeting of our Company and be eligible
to offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution will be submitted
to the AGM to be held on 19 May 2015 to seek shareholders’ approval
on the appointment of KPMG as our Company’s auditors until the
conclusion of the next annual general meeting and to authorise our
Board to fix their remuneration.

By order of our Board
Zhang Tiewei

Chairman and Executive Director

Foshan City, Guangdong Province, the PRC
21 April 2015

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Corporate Governance Practices

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Our Company is committed to achieving and maintaining high
standards of corporate governance consistent with the needs and
requirements of its business and the shareholders. Our Company
has adopted the code provisions (the “Code Provisions”) as set out
in the Corporate Governance Code contained in Appendix 14 to the
Listing Rules. The corporate governance principles of our Company
emphasise a quality board, sound internal controls, and transparency
and accountability to all shareholders. Throughout the year ended
31 December 2014, our Company has complied with all the Code
Provisions.

Our directors will review our Company’s corporate governance policies
and compliance with the Code Provisions from time to time.

DIRECTORS

The Board

Our Board, led by the Chairman of our Company, is responsible for
leadership and control of our Company and overseeing our Group’s
businesses, strategic decisions and performance. Our Board has
delegated to the senior management of our Company the authority
and responsibility for the day-to-day management and operation of our
Group. In addition, our Board has established Board committees and
has delegated to these Board committees various responsibilities as
set out in their respective terms of reference.

Our Board reserved its decision for all major matters of our Company,
including: approving and monitoring all policy matters, overall strategies
and budgets, internal control and risk management systems, material
transactions (in particular those that may involve conflict of interests),
financial information, appointment of directors and other significant
financial and operational matters.

Daily management and administration functions are delegated to the
management. Our Board delegated various responsibilities to the
senior management of our Company. These responsibilities include
implementing decisions of our Board, directing and coordinating day-
to-day operation and management of our Company in accordance
with the management strategies and plans approved by our Board,
formulating and monitoring the operation and production plans and
budgets, and supervising and monitoring the control systems.
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Corporate Governance Practices
TEERER

In the year ended 31 December 2014, our Board held 3 formal
meetings. Attendance of individual directors at our Board meetings for
the year ended 31 December 2014 is as follows:

Name of Director EE i &

Executive Directors: HITEE

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei (Chairman) REESCE(FEFE)
Mr. CHEN Hui (Chief Executive Officer) BRAE S04 (77848 %)
Mr. LI Bin I EE
Non-Executive Directors: HHITESE

Mr. HE Darong AR K%

Mr. XU Kaiying B EEE

Mr. PANG Haoquan BEERELE
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BUHHITEE
Mr. TSANG Hung Kei BEEEE

Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur BRIFEE

Mr. XU Yan FFESE

In the year ended 31 December 2014, apart from the meeting of our
Board, consent/approval from our Board had also been obtained by
written resolutions on a number of matters.

Chairman and executive directors

The Chairman and executive director, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, provides
leadership for our Board and ensures that our Board works effectively
and all important issues are discussed in a timely manner. The CEO,
Mr. Chen Hui, takes the lead in our Group’s operations and business
development. The positions of the Chairman and the CEO are held
by separate individuals to maintain an effective segregation of duties.
Mr. Chen was appointed as an executive director and CEO of our
Company with effect immediately after the resignation of Mr. Li Bin on
15 September 2014 as the CEO.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Board composition

Corporate Governance Practices
TEERER

EEEAX

Currently, our Board comprises nine directors, including three executive @~ EESREMNRBRESAR  BFE=H
directors, three non-executive directors and three independent non-  #I1TE%E =R kHTESR=KBE L
executive directors. The current composition of our Board is as follows: FHTES - EEFHRIGMARNOT -

Name of Director

EENA
Executive Directors:
HITESE

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei (Chairman)
REERE(FE)

Mr. CHEN Hui (Chief executive officer)
PR EE B4 (77878 %)

Mr. LI Bin

L

Non-executive Directors:
FHITEE -

Mr. HE Darong

fEREE

Mr. XU Kaiying

RE\ERE

Mr. PANG Haoquan

REVERE R

Independent Non-executive Directors:
BUIEHITESF

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei
ERELE

Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur
EBXifFLE

Mr. XU Yan
HFERE

Membership of board committee(s)

EEZ8ENE

Chairman of nomination committee
REZEEXE
Member of remuneration committee

FHEESEKE

Chairman of audit committee
EREESERE

Member of nomination committee
REZEEHE

Member of remuneration committee

FHESERE

Member of audit committee
BEREEBERE

Member of nomination committee
REZEEHE

Chairman of remuneration committee
FHEESERE

Member of audit committee
BEREEERE
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Corporate Governance Practices
TEERER

Pursuant to Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, every board of directors
of a listed issuer must include at least three independent non-executive
directors. In addition, pursuant to Rules 3.10A and 3.10(2) of the
Listing Rules, every listed issuer is required to have such number of
independent non-executive directors representing at least one-third of
the board and at least one of whom must have appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial management expertise.
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei is admitted as a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants, a fellow member of Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and an associate of The
Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales.

Our Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive directors an annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. To the best of the
knowledge of our Company, having made all reasonable enquires,
none of the independent non-executive directors failed to meet any of
the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.
Our Board has assessed the independence of all the independent
non-executive directors and considered that all the independent non-
executive directors are independent.

The biographies of our directors are set out on pages 58 to 62 of this
annual report. Save as disclosed in the biographies of the directors,
our Board members do not have any family, financial or business
relationship with each other.

The list of directors has been published on the website of our Company
and the website of the Stock Exchange, and is disclosed in all
corporate communications issued by our Company pursuant to the
Listing Rules from time to time.

Appointment, re-election and removal of directors

Each of the executive directors has entered into a service contract
with our Company, and each of the non-executive directors and
independent non-executive directors has signed a letter of appointment
with our Company. Except for Mr. Chen Hui, whose service contract
commenced on 15 September 2014, the terms of the directors’
service contracts are for an initial term of three years commencing
on the Listing Date and is subject to the re-appointment of each of
our directors by our Company at an annual general meeting upon
retirement by rotation.

The Articles of Association provide that any director appointed by our
Board (i) to fill a casual vacancy in our Board shall hold office only until
the next following general meeting of our Company and shall be subject
to re-election at such meeting; and (i) as an addition to our Board shall
hold office until the next annual general meeting of our Company and
shall then be eligible for re-election.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Corporate Governance Practices

In addition, every director should be subject to retirement by rotation
at least once every three years. At every annual general meeting, one-
third of our directors for the time being, or if their number is not three
or a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not greater than one-
third, shall retire from office by rotation according to Article 108(a) of
the Articles of Association.

Non-executive directors

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term and subject to re-election. Pursuant to
the letters of appointment of our non-executive directors (including
our independent non-executive directors), the term of appointment
of each of such directors is three years commencing on the date of
appointment which may be terminated by either party by giving one
month’s written notice.

BOARD DIVERSITY

Our Company adopted a board diversity policy (the “Board Diversity
Policy”) on 18 October 2013. A summary of this Board Diversity Policy,
together with the measurable objectives set for implementing this
Board Diversity Policy, and the progress made towards achieving those
objectives are disclosed as below:

Summary of our Board Diversity Policy

Our Company continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness of our
Board and to maintain the highest standards of corporate governance
and recognizes and embraces the benefits of diversity in the
boardroom. In designing our Board’s composition, board diversity has
been considered from a number of factors, including but not limited to
skills, knowledge, gender, age, cultural and educational background
or professional experience. Each of the director’s appointments will
be made on a merit basis, and candidates will be considered against
objective criteria, with due regard for the benefits of diversity on our
Board.
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TEERER

Measurable objectives

Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity
perspectives, including but not limited to skills, knowledge, gender,
age, cultural and educational background or professional experience.
The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the
selected candidates will bring to our Board.

Implementing and monitoring

The nomination committee is responsible for identifying suitably
qualified candidates to become members of our Board and, in carrying
out this responsibility, will give adequate consideration to our Board
Diversity Policy.

CONTINUING PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Our directors keep abreast of responsibilities as directors of our
Company and of the conduct, business activities and development
of our Company. Our Company Secretary from time to time
updates and provides written training materials to our directors, and
organises seminars on the latest development of the Listing Rules,
applicable laws, rules and regulations relating to directors’ duties and
responsibilities. Our directors may request our Company, pursuant
to the policy for directors to seek independent professional advice,
to provide independent professional advice at the expense of our
Company to discharge their duties to our Company.

In the year ended of 31 December 2014, our Company arranged our
Company Secretary to give one training on the following topics for the
directors of our Company:

1. Directors’ roles and responsibilities — Corporate governance code;

2. Inside information provisions — Disclosure obligations;
3. Notifiable transactions and connected transactions; and

4. Restrictions on disposal of shares by controlling shareholders.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Corporate Governance Practices

Our Company Secretary maintains records of training attended by the
directors. The training attended by the directors during the year are as
follows:

TEREBER

NEANERBESSEIZINRCHR - E
ERDAMERFRSEIFINER
L

Attending
Name of Director training physical
EWEE CER L]
Executive Directors: HITEE
Mr. ZHANG Tiewei (Chairman) REEBELE(FE) 11
Mr. CHEN Hui (Chief executive officer) PR AE 56 4 (778042 %) 11
Mr. LI Bin BT e 11
Non-Executive Directors: FHITESE
Mr. HE Darong AR EE 1/1
Mr. XU Kaiying ®ElEEE 11
Mr. PANG Haoquan BEERE AL 11
Independent Non-Executive Directors: BUHHITEE
Mr. TSANG Hung Kei BBRELE 11
Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur BRIFEE 1/1
Mr. XU Yan HFERE 1/1

Directors’ securities transactions

Our Company has adopted the standard set out in the Model Code, in
relation to the dealings in securities of our Company by our directors.

Having made specific enquiry of all directors, each director has
confirmed that he has complied with the standard set out in the Model
Code since the Listing Date and up to the date of this annual report.

Non-executive directors

Pursuant to Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors should be
appointed for a specific term and subject to re-election. Pursuant to
the letters of appointment of our non-executive directors (including
our independent non-executive directors), the term of appointment
of each of such directors is three years commencing on the date of
appointment (i.e. 18 October 2013) which may be terminated by either
party by giving one months’ written notice.
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TEERER

Board Committees

Nomination Committee

The nomination committee of our Company was established on 18
October 2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with the
Listing Rules. The duties of our nomination committee include (but
without limitation) (a) to review the structure, size and composition of
our Board on regular basis; (b) to identify and recommend suitable
individuals to our Board as Board members; (c) to access the
independence of our independent non-executive directors; and (d) to
make recommendations to our Board on relevant matters relating to the
appointment or re-appointment of directors. Current members of the
nomination committee are Mr. Tsang Hung Kei and Mr. Xu Yan, both
are independent non-executive directors, and Mr. Zhang Tiewei, an
executive director. Mr. Zhang Tiewei is the chairman of the nomination
committee.

The Company continuously seeks to enhance the effectiveness of the
Board and to maintain a high standards of corporate governance and
recognises and embraces the benefits of diversity in the composition of
the Board.

After considering the characteristics of the Group’s business model
and other relevant factors, such as skills, knowledge, gender or age,
the nomination committee considered that the current composition
of the Board reflects the balance of skills, educational background,
experience and diversity of perspectives desirable for effective
management of the Company. The nomination committee will continue
to review the diversity policy of the Board from time to time to ensure
its continued effectiveness and to identify qualified candidates on a
merit basis and candidates will be considered against objective criteria,
with due regard to the benefits of diversity on the Board.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Corporate Governance Practices

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the nomination committee held
two meetings. Attendance of individual members of the nomination
committee for the year ended 31 December 2014 is as follows:

Name of Director

EEns

Mr. Zhang Tiewei SREESTE
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BRESE
Mr. Xu Yan AERE

The terms of reference of the nomination committee are available on
the website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

The work performed by the nomination committee during the year
ended 31 December 2014 is summarised as follows:

1.  reviewed structure, size and diversity of the Board;

2. review the appointment of Mr. Chen Hui as an executive director
and CEO;

3. reviewed the independence of the independent non-executive
directors; and

4. made recommendations to the Board on the nomination of
directors for re-election at an annual general meeting.

Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of our Company was established on
18 October 2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with
the Listing Rules. The duties of our remuneration committee include
(but without limitation) (a) making recommendations to our Board
on our policy and structure for all remuneration of our directors
and senior management and on the establishment of a formal and
transparent procedure for developing policies on such remuneration;
(b) determining the specific remuneration packages of all our executive
directors and senior management, including benefits in kind, pension
rights and compensation payments; (c) making recommendations to
our Board of the remuneration of our directors; and (d) reviewing and
approving performance-based remuneration by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by our Board from time to time. The
existing members of the remuneration committee include Mr. Zhang
Tiewei, Mr. Xu Yan and Mr. Tsang Hung Kei. Both Mr. Xu Yan and
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei are independent non-executive directors and
Mr. Zhang is an executive director. Mr. Xu Yan is the chairman of the
remuneration committee.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014, the remuneration committee
held two meetings. Attendance of individual members of the
remuneration committee for the year ended 31 December 2014 is as
follows:

Name of Director

EEpa

Mr. Xu Yan HFERE
Mr. Zhang Teiwei REESTE
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BBRELE

The terms of reference of the remuneration committee are available on
the website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

The work performed by the remuneration committee during the year
ended 31 December 2014 is summarised as follows:

1. made recommendations to the Board on the remuneration
packages and policy of directors, senior management and
employees; and

2. evaluated the performance of all directors and senior
management.

Audit committee

The audit committee of our Company was established on 18 October
2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with the Listing
Rules. The duties of our audit committee include (but without limitation)
(a) making recommendations to our Board on the appointment,
reappointment and removal of the external auditor, and approving the
remuneration and terms of engagement of the external auditor, and
any questions of resignation or dismissal of that auditor; (b) monitoring
integrity of our financial statements, our annual report and accounts,
half-year report and, if prepared for publication, quarterly reports,
and reviewing significant financial reporting judgments contained
therein; and (c) reviewing our financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems. The existing members of the audit committee
include Mr. Tsang Hung Kei, Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur and Mr. Xu Yan,
all of which are independent non-executive directors. Mr. Tsang Hung
Kei is the chairman of the audit committee.

This annual report has been reviewed by the audit committee.
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Corporate Governance Practices

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the audit committee held two
meetings. Attendance of individual members of the audit committee for
the year ended 31 December 2014 is as follows:

Name of Director

EEMA

Mr. Tsang Hung Kei BRELE
Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BRIFEE
Mr. Xu Yan HFELE

The terms of reference of the audit committee are available on the
website of our Company and the website of the Stock Exchange.

The work performed by the audit committee during the year ended 31
December 2014 is summarised below:

1. reviewed the Group’s annual and interim results statements and
the related result announcements, documents and other matters
or issues raised by external auditors;

2. reviewed the findings from external auditors;

3. reviewed the independence of the external auditors and
engagement of external auditors for annual audit;

4. reviewed the audit plans, internal control plan, the development
in accounting standards and its effects on the Group, financial
reporting matters and risk management;

5. reviewed the adequacy of resources, qualifications, experience of
staff of the Group’s accounting and financial reporting function;

6. approved the current year external audit plan, reviewed
and monitored internal control performance as well as the
effectiveness of the internal control system; and

7. reviewed the corporate governance compliance.

Corporate governance function

Our Board is responsible for, amongst other things, the development
and review of the policies and practices on corporate governance of
our Group and monitoring the compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, reviewing and monitoring the training and continuous
professional development of directors and senior management,
and reviewing the corporate governance compliance with the Code
Provisions and disclosure in the annual report.
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Corporate Governance Practices
TEERER

This corporate governance report has been reviewed by our Board in
discharge of its corporate governance function.

Accountability and audit financial reporting

Financial results of our Group are announced in a timely manner in
accordance with all statutory requirements, particularly the timeframe
stipulated in Rule 13.49(1) and (6) of the Listing Rules.

All directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing the financial
statements of our Group for the year ended 31 December 2014.
Currently, our Company’s external auditors are KPMG (the “Auditors”).

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the audit service fees paid or
payable by our Company amounted to approximately RMB1.7 million.
Our Group did not engage the Auditors for any non-audit service during
the year.

The statement of the Auditors about their reporting responsibilities on
the financial statements of our Group is set out in the Independent
Auditor’s Report on pages 65 to 66 of this annual report.

There are no material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern.

Internal controls

A sound and effective internal control system is important to safeguard
our shareholders’ investment and our Company’s assets. The Board
had reviewed the effectiveness and adequacy of the control system of
the Group’s internal control.

Delegation by our Board

In general, our Board oversees our Company’s strategic development
and determines the objectives, strategies and policies of our Group.
Our Board also monitors and controls operation and financial
performance and sets appropriate policies for risk management in
pursuit of our Group’s strategic objectives. Our Board delegates the
implementation of strategies and day-to-day operation of our Group to
the management.

Company secretary

The company secretary is Mr. Pang Chung Fai Benny (“Company
Secretary”). Please refer to his biographical details are set out on page
64 of this annual report. All Directors have access to our Company
Secretary to ensure that board procedures and all applicable law, rules
and regulations, are followed. During the year, our Company Secretary
has taken no less than 15 hours relevant professional training as
required under rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules.
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Corporate Governance Practices

Effective communication with shareholders

Our Board recognises the importance of maintaining a clear, timely
and effective communication with our shareholders. Our Board also
recognises that effective communication with our Company’s investors
is critical in establishing investor confidence and to attract new
investors. Therefore, our Group is committed to maintaining a high
degree of transparency to ensure our shareholders and the investors
of our Company will receive accurate, clear, comprehensive and timely
information of our Group through the publication of annual reports,
interim reports, announcements and circulars.

Moreover, the Company’s AGM encorages face-to-face communication
with shareholders. Members of the Board and chairmen of various
board committees will attend the forthcoming AGM of the Company
to be held on 19 May 2015. The directors will answer questions on the
performance of the Group raised by shareholders.

Shareholders’ rights

1. Procedures for Shareholders to convene an Extraordinary
General Meeting
Pursuant to Article 64 of the Articles of Association, extraordinary
general meetings shall be convened on the requisition of one
or more shareholders holding, at the date of deposit of the
requisition, not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of our
Company having the right of voting at general meetings. Such
requisition shall be made in writing to our Board or our Company
Secretary for the purpose of requiring an extraordinary general
meeting to be called by our Board for the transaction of any
business specified in such requisition. Such meeting shall be held
within two months after the deposit of such requisition. If, within
21 days of such deposit, our Board fails to proceed to convene
such meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself/herself (themselves)
may do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses
incurred by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of our
Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by our Company.

2. Procedures for raising enquiries
Shareholders may direct their queries about their shareholdings,
share transfer, registration and payment of dividend to our
Company’s Hong Kong share registrar, Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited:

Address: 17M Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai, Hong Kong
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AN\ A 58S 3\ itk

TEERER
Email: hkinfo@computershare.com.hk
Tel: (852) 2862 8555

Fax:

(852) 2865 0990/2529 6087

Shareholders may raise enquiries in respect of our Company at
the following designated contact, correspondence address, email
address and enquiry hotlines of our Company:

Attention: Mr. Li Bin
Address: Unit 2405, 24th Floor, Nine Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

Email: hkinfo@chinasuccessfinance.com

Tel:

Fax:

(852) 3152 2011
(852) 3152 2010

Procedures for putting forward proposals at Shareholders’

Meetings

a)

Proposal for election of a person other than a director as a
director:

Pursuant to Article 113 of the Articles of Association, a
shareholder who wishes to propose a person other than a
retiring director for election to the office of director at any
general meeting should lodge (i) notice in writing of the
intention to propose that person for election as a director;
and (ii) notice in writing by that person of his willingness to
be elected, at either (a) our Company’s Hong Kong office
Unit 2405, 24th Floor, Nine Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong, or (b) the registration office of our Company in Hong
Kong at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183
Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong. The period for
lodgment of the notices mentioned above will commence no
earlier than the day after the despatch of the notice of the
general meeting appointed for such election and end no later
than seven days prior to the date of such general meeting
and the minimum length of the period during which such
notices to our Company may be given will be at least seven
days.
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b)

Corporate Governance Practices

Other proposals:

If a Shareholder wishes to make other proposals (the
“Proposal(s)”) at a general meeting, he may lodge a written
request, duly signed, at our Company’s Hong Kong office
Unit 2405, 24th Floor, Nine Queen’s Road Central, Hong
Kong.

The identity of the Shareholder and his/her request will be
verified with our Company’s Hong Kong share registrar and
upon confirmation by the share registrar that the request
is proper and in order, and is made by a Shareholder, our
Board will in its sole discretion decide whether the Proposal
may be included in the agenda for the general meeting to be
set out in the notice of meeting.

The notice period to be given to all the shareholders for
consideration of the Proposal raised by the shareholder
concerned at the general meeting varies according to the
nature of the Proposal as follows:

i Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval in an annual general meeting of our
Company.

ii.  Notice of not less than 21 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of a special resolution in an
extraordinary general meeting of our Company.

iii.  Notice of not less than 14 days in writing if the Proposal
requires approval by way of an ordinary resolution in an
extraordinary general meeting of our Company.

Constitutional documents

Pursuant to a special resolution of the shareholders passed on 18
October 2013, the Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles
of Association were adopted with effect from the Listing Date. The
Amended and Restated Memorandum and Articles of Association of
our Company are available on the website of the Stock Exchange.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EENSAREEEEBRE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. ZHANG Tiewei, aged 52, is one of the founders of our Group. He
was appointed as our director on 16 January 2012 and redesignated as
the Chairman of our Board and executive director on 18 October 2013.
He is also a director of all the subsidiaries of our Group. Mr. Zhang is
responsible for our Group’s strategic planning and overall business
management.

Mr. Zhang has more than 17 years of experience in the financial
industry in the PRC during which Mr. Zhang has been acting as (i)
the director of Success Futures Company Limited since 1997 which
engages in commodity futures brokerages and financial futures
brokerages; (ii) the chairman of Success Credit since its establishment
in 2009 which engages in the provision of small loans lending; (iii) the
director of Guangdong Success Insurance Brokers Company Limited
since 2003 which engages in the provision of insurance brokerages; (iv)
the chairman of Guangdong Success Venture Capital Company Limited
since 2008 which engages in venture capital; (v) the Chairman of
Success Investment Holdings Company Limited since its establishment
in 2005 which engages in the investment in real estate, public utilities,
medical and industrial project; and (vi) the chairman of Foshan Success
Finance Group Company Limited which engages in the investment
in the modern financial industry, investment in the financial services
industry, capital management, asset management, business in the
sales of insurance products, etc. Mr. Zhang accumulated relevant
business and financial experiences which are relevant to the business
of our Group when acting as the director or chairman of the above
named companies. Mr. Zhang has also been acting as the legal
representative of Success Guarantee, our operating subsidiary,
since its establishment in 1996. Mr. Zhang is also a director of each
of Double Chance Developments Limited, China Success Finance
Holdings Limited and Foshan Success Asset Management Company
Limited, all being subsidiaries of our Company.

Mr. Zhang is a member of the 11th Foshan Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the vice president of the
13rd executive committee of Foshan General Chamber of Commerce,
the standing committee member of the 11th executive committee of
Guangdong Federation of Industry & Commerce, and the chairman of
the 1st council of Foshan Investment Chamber of Private Entrepreneurs.
Mr. Zhang has been awarded as an Outstanding Corporate Manager
in Guangdong Province in 2011 by the Guangdong Enterprises
Confederation and the Guangdong Entrepreneurs Association. Mr.
Zhang was also awarded a master degree of executive master of
business administration after completing an EMBA Programme in
Cheung Kong Graduate School of Business in 2012. In December 2013,
Mr. Zhang was awarded as “Guangdong Top 10 Influential Persons” by
Southern Media Corporation, Yangcheng Evening News Corporation,
Guangdong Television and Yangcheng Evening News.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Mr. Chen Hui, aged 47, appointed as an executive director and the
chief executive officer of the Company with effect from 15 September
2014. Mr. Chen is responsible for overseeing the operation and internal
control system of the Group.

Mr. Chen graduated from Sun Yat-sen University and obtained a
bachelor’s degree in electronic. Since 1990, Mr. Chen has worked
in various banks and governmental position in PRC and has over 24
years’ experience in the banking and finance industry. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr. Chen worked in management positions at the China
Development Bank in its Guangdong Province branch and Yunnan
Province branch offices from 1999 to 2010. In 2010, Mr. Chen was
invited to join Guangdong Nanyue Bank (/& 3 = & R 1T), previously
known as Zhanjiang Commercial bank (&SI T & 3#4R1T), and acted as
its vice governor in headquarter, mainly responsible for its corporate
and investment banking business.

Mr. LI Bin, aged 42, was appointed as our executive director and
the chief executive officer of our Group on 18 October 2013. Mr. Li
joined our Group in 2006 as an assistant to the general manager of
Success Guarantee and manager of the post-guarantee management
department. He was promoted to general manager of Success
Guarantee in 2009. Mr. Li resigned as the chief executive officer of
our Company with effect from 15 September 2014 in order to focus
his time and effort on the development of the guarantee business of
the Company. He will continue to serve as an executive director of our
Company. Mr. Li is responsible for overseeing our Group’s operations
and internal management system.

Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Li had worked at the Foshan branch of
Bank of China from 1993 to 2005 and was responsible for sales and
marketing activities in the bank and specialising in the provision of loans
and credits which are relevant to the business of our Group. His last
position in the bank was assistant manager of the sales department.
He was also appointed as the director to manage Foshan Success
Credit Rating Company Limited on 25 July 2011, which engages in
credit rating and assessment of corporations and individuals; credit risk
management assessment; and credit data solicitation.

Mr. Li obtained a master of business administration degree from Jinan
University in Guangdong, the PRC in June 2007.
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EENSAREEEEBRE

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. HE Darong, aged 55, was appointed as our non-executive director
on 18 October 2013. Mr. He invested in our Group as a shareholder
of Success Guarantee in July 2010. Mr. He also owns 9.09% equity
interests in Success Credit.

Mr. He is a director of Success Asset and Success Guarantee. Mr. He is
currently the director of Foshan Tiefeng Industrial Investment Company
Limited, Foshan Shunde Dafeng Enterprise Development Company
Limited, Foshan Shunde Shihai Industrial Investment Company Limited
and Foshan Lecong Real Estate Square Company Limited. Mr. He
obtained a certificate in education from Guangdong Zhongshan Normal
School (now renamed as Zhong Shan Shi Shi Yan Gao Ji Zhong Xue in
November 1982.

Mr. He was a member of the 10th Shunde Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference and is the vice president of
The Steel and Iron Trade Association of Lecong Shunde District Foshan
City.

Mr. XU Kaiying, aged 51, was appointed as our non-executive director
on 18 October 2013. Mr. Xu invested in our Group as a shareholder of
Success Guarantee in February 2001. Mr. Xu is the general manager of
Foshan Success Industry Investment Company Limited. Mr. Xu is also
a director of certain subsidiaries of our Company.

Mr. Xu is a member of the 11th Foshan Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, the chairman of Foshan
Air-Conditioner Retail Industry Association, the standing committee
member of the 13th executive committee of Foshan General Chamber
of Commerce, and the executive chairman of Foshan Investment
Chamber of Private Entrepreneurs. Mr. Xu obtained a bachelor’s degree
in finance management from Beijing Economic and Technological
College in July 2008. Mr. Xu is currently studying for a post-EMBA
degree at the Peking University.

Mr. PANG Haoquan, aged 50, was appointed as our non-executive
director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Pang invested in our Group as a
shareholder of Success Guarantee in February 2001. Mr. Pang is also a
director of each of Success Guarantee and Success Holdings.

Mr. Pang is also the chairman of Yinhe Motor and Foshan Jialashi
Culture and Sports Communication Company Limited. Mr. Pang has
obtained a diploma in automation from Guangzhou Open University in
July 1982.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. TSANG Hung Kei, aged 44, was appointed as our independent
non-executive director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Tsang is a fellow
member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a
fellow member of Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and an associate of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales. Mr. Tsang has been working for Pak Fah Yeow International
Limited (a company listed on the Main Board with stock code 239) as
the chief financial officer since May 2005. Mr. Tsang worked for Mayer
Holdings Limited (a company listed on the Main Board with stock
code 1116) as the group financial controller from June 2004 to April
2005. Mr. Tsang also worked for Moores Rowland Mazars as an audit
assistant and later as a manager in its assurance & business advisory
department from August 1995 to May 2004. Mr. Tsang obtained
his bachelor’s degree in science from The University of Manchester
(formerly known as The Victoria University of Manchester) in July 1994.

Mr. AU Tien Chee Arthur, aged 42, was appointed as our independent
non-executive director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Au practiced as a
patent attorney and registered foreign lawyer at Deacons in Hong Kong
from November 2012 to July 2013. Before that, he was the intellectual
property counsel from March 2009 to March 2012 at Thoratec
Corporation, California, United States (a company listed on the
NASDAQ with stock code THOR). Mr. Au was an attorney at Morgan,
Lewis & Bockius LLP from August 2007 to February 2009 and at
Blakely, Sokoloff, Taylor & Zafman LLP from August 2006 to July 2007.
Mr. Au began his legal career at Blakely, Sokoloff, Taylor & Zafman LLP
from November 2004 to July 2006 as a law clerk. Mr. Au obtained his
bachelor of science in engineering from Duke University in May 1995
and a master of science degree in biomedical engineering from Case
Western Reserve University in January 1998. Mr. Au then completed
the degree of juris doctor from Santa Clara University School of Law in
May 2006 and was admitted as a member of the State Bar of California
in December 2006.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EENSNEEREEBRE

Mr. XU Yan, aged 42, was appointed as our independent non-
executive director on 18 October 2013. Mr. Xu has over 18 years
in the area of trade economy and banking. Mr Xu began his career
with the Foreign Affairs Department of the State Economic & Trade
Commission (the predecessor of the State-owned Assets Supervision
and Administration Commission of the State Council) as a deputy
director from July 1994 to August 2000. He then worked for Cazenove
Asia Limited as a manager, vice president director and representative
in chief of Beijing representative office from May 2002 to February
2009. In February 2009, Cazenove Asia Limited was taken over by
the Standard Chartered Bank and renamed as Standard Chartered
Securities (Hong Kong) Limited where Mr. Xu worked until he left
in June 2012. Mr. Xu obtained a bachelor’s degree in English from
Beijing Foreign Studies University in July 1994 and a master degree
in business administration from the University of Manchester in June
2002.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Our senior management consists of our executive directors and the
following persons:

HEXRE 425 N2013F 108518 H

BEZEABUFYITES - FFLERE
ZRBRIBITEBSERB18F - L

ENEEBRMN1994F7 AZE2000F8 A
EERKEESZE8 /SR (BEKERE
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6H%ﬁﬂ§ﬁ FFEAEN1994E 7 A ES 4L
EOEIEAREBREE T E (Y » WK 2002
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B4y -

BAREEE

EMNEREEBHAIATESRATA
TR :

General Manager of Success Financial Leasing
Senior vice general manager of Success Guarantee
Vice general manager of Success Guarantee

Risk control director of Success Guarantee

Name Age Position in our Group
®a S FEERB

Mr. LIANG Tao 32 Chief financial officer of our Group
Rt REEVBRE

Ms. WU Yanhua 37

RebEL+ SRR EHERKE
Ms. DAl Jing 44

HELZL EREREBRIBKE
Mr. YUAN Chen 33

RESE EREREIBLE

Mr. ZHONG Zhigiang 41

ETRELE EREREREREE
Mr. PANG Chung Fai Benny 42 Company Secretary
THBEYE NEWE

Mr. LIANG Tao, aged 32, was appointed as the chief financial officer
of our Group on 18 October 2013 and is responsible in overseeing
the financial matters of our Group. Mr. Liang joined our Group in
December 2010 and was responsible for the initial public offering of the
Company in 2013. Prior to joining our Group, Mr. Liang has experience
for the listing of a mainland enterprise in NASDAQ having over 10
years’ experience in financial management. Mr. Liang has been with
L & L Energy, Inc., a US public company, and United Group Rail (N2)
Limited, an Australian listed company responsible for financial matters
of the two companies. Mr. Liang holds Bachelor of Business Studies of
Massey University majoring in accounting.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

Ms. WU Yanhua, aged 37, MBA, National Intermediate financial
planner, has over 12 years of experience in the financial industry.
Ms. Wu has worked in the business department and investment
banking department of a number of joint-stock commercial banks,
and has served as branch presidents for many years with outstanding
operational performance and extensive experience in business
development and finance funding.

Ms. DAI Jing, aged 44, is the senior vice general manager of Success
Guarantee. She is responsible for overseeing the legal matters, human
resources and post-guarantee management of Success Guarantee.
Ms. Dai joined Success Holdings in August 2006 as manager of the
legal department and subsequently became the vice general manager
of Success Guarantee in January 2007. Prior to joining our Group. Ms.
Dai worked at the Bank of China from 1993 to 2005 for handling credit
approval, credit management and asset protection. Her last position
with the Bank of China was assistant manager of the asset protection
department. Ms. Dai also worked with the China Merchants Bank from
2005 to 2006 as a manager for handling bank management matters. Ms
Dai was admitted as a lawyer in the PRC in September 1995. Ms. Dai
obtained a bachelor’s degree in law from Wuhan University in Hubei,
the PRC in July 1993.

Mr. YUAN Chen, aged 34, is the vice general manager of Success
Guarantee. He is responsible in overseeing the overall operation for the
branch office of Success Guarantee in Shunde District. Mr. Yuan joined
our Group in March 2005 as a project manager and was promoted to
manager of business department in February 2007. In June 2008, Mr.
Yuan became the principal-in-charge of our branch office in Shunde
District and was subsequently promoted as the vice general manager
of Success Guarantee in July 2009. Mr. Yuan obtained a diploma in
financial accounting from Yangzhou University in Jiangsu, the PRC
in July 2002. Mr. Yuan was awarded as an outstanding management
personnel in guarantee business in Foshan City by Foshan Guarantee
Association for the year 2008 and 2009.

Mr. ZHONG Zhiqiang, aged 41, is the risk control director of Success
Guarantee and is responsible in overseeing the risk management
department of Success Guarantee. Mr. Zhong joined our Group in
October 2009. Prior to joining of our Group, Mr. Zhong worked at
the Bank of China from 1991 to 2009 for handling foreign exchange
settlement, provision of loans and credits and sales and personal
financing. His last position with the bank was assistant manager of
the personal guarantee department. Mr. Zhong obtained a bachelor’s
degree in economics majoring in finance from Jinan University in
Guangdong, the PRC in January 2004.
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Biographical Details of Directors and Senior Management

EENSNEEREEBRE

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. PANG Chung Fai Benny, aged 42, was appointed as our Company
Secretary on 18 October 2013. Mr. Pang is the managing partner of
Pang & Co., a firm of solicitors in Hong Kong in association with Loeb
& Loeb LLP. He was a partner of Salans Hong Kong, an international
law firm, from March 2010 to May 2012. Between 1997 and 2009, Mr.
Pang practised as a lawyer with several international law firms in Hong
Kong and Sydney. Mr. Pang received his bachelor’s degree in laws
from Bond University in 1996. In 1997, Mr. Pang obtained his Graduate
Diploma in Legal Practice and master degree in laws from The College
of Law and The University of New South Wales, respectively. He was
admitted as a legal practitioner of the Supreme Court of New South
Wales in 1997 and as a solicitor of the High Court of Hong Kong in
2009. He is a member of both the Law Society of New South Wales and
the Law Society of Hong Kong. Mr. Pang is currently (i) an independent
non-executive director of Yuanda China Holdings Limited, a company
listed on the Main Board with stock code 2789; (ii) an independent
non-executive director of China Bio-Med Regeneration Technology
Limited, a company listed on the growth enterprise market of the Stock
Exchange with stock code 8158; and (iii) an independent non-executive
director of Goldenmars Technology Holdings Limited, a company listed
on the growth enterprise market of the Stock Exchange with stock
code 8036.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

cpnac

Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of China Success
Finance Group Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of China
Success Finance Group Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its
subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 67 to 176, which
comprise the consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2014, the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B B ET RS

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

24 March 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
meBER

for the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=-Z—NF+-A=+—HLLFE
(Expressed in Renminbj) (YA REZ)7)

2014 2013
—E—mE —E—=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
FiEE AR¥EF T ARET T
Revenue g 3
Revenue s 61,180 54,080
Less: re-guarantee fee W DERE (2,279) (752)
58,901 53,328
Other revenue Hib 4 8,717 13,262
67,618 66,590
Impairment and provision charged BB R B AR 5(a) (2,809) (244)
Operating expenses KER (32,221) (40,838)
(35,030) (41,082)
Profit from operations mEE R 32,588 25,508
Share of profits of an associate PAEEEE D BRA 13 7,226 7,112
Profit before taxation P& 758 B 25 Fl 5 39,814 32,620
Income tax Fri8® 6 (13,460) (13,579)
Profit for the year FE Wiz 26,354 19,041
Attributable to: LT EEREM :
Equity shareholders of the Company AR ERRR 26,080 18,808
Non-controlling interests FEERER 274 233
Profit for the year FEWNiEF 26,354 19,041
Earnings per share (RMB per share) BREM(BRARYE)
Basic I=W:N 10 0.06 0.06
Diluted g 10 0.06 0.06

F76 R 176 EFE M TR ZEMERRN
—E5 o FR - ADEENERRRELEF
KRR SR ERMIEE 23(b) I EE ©

The notes on pages 76 to 176 form part of these financial statements.
Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the profit for the year are set out in note 23(b).
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

meBEaRkEMaEEER

for the year ended 31 December 2014 HZ-F—ME+-A=+—HILEE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA BH5)7R)

2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥FT ARET T
Profit for the year FE Wi 26,354 19,041
Other comprehensive income HEVRENPEZES
for the year that may be reclassified MENEtEEBEA
subsequently to profit or loss (FNBHE: F)
(after tax: Nil)
Exchange differences on translation of BREPEARLNE
financial statements of entities outside (THE]EHNERE
the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) MEHRRNELEZRE 2,264 (1,630)
Total comprehensive income for the year F£HN2EWNEEE 28,618 17,411
Attributable to: T EIEEWN:
Equity shareholders of the Company RATRERIR 28,344 17,178
Non-controlling interests FEIZIRE R 274 233
Total comprehensive income for the year $£R2EWNEE 28,618 17,411

The notes on pages 76 to 176 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e PRI R

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA EB#5)7R)

31 December

31 December

2014 2013
—E—ME —E—=F
+ZHA=+—H +t=ZB=+—H
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
MIEE ARBTF T ARETT
Non-current assets EREEE

Equipment Bai] 11 1,947 1,140
Intangible assets BLEE 29 —
Interest in an associate REEE NS 13 76,505 50,618
Other non-current assets HibERBEE 14 97,841 7,309
Pledged bank deposits EEHIRITER 15 131,050 106,292
307,372 165,359

Current assets REEE
Pledged bank deposits EEHRITER 15 53,105 66,626
Trade and other receivables B 5 REMEWRRE 16 115,447 15,322
Cash and bank deposits BERIBITER 17 257,697 458,634
426,249 540,582

Current liabilities nEAaE
Receipts in advance FEWFRIE 385 858
Accruals and other payables FEEt & AR 2 A B FIE 18 5,097 7,938
Customer pledged deposits received CREFERRES 19 915 —
Current tax liabilities BNEARiIE B E 21(a) 8,400 1,991
Liabilities from guarantees ERARE 22 19,732 25,721
34,529 36,508
Net current assets REEEFE 391,720 504,074
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTEARE 699,092 669,433
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

e PRI R

(Expressed in Renminbi) (A R#F7)

31 December

31 December

2014 2013
—E—ME —E2—=F
+=ZHA=+—H +t=B=+—H
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
MIEE ANE¥ETT ARBT T
Non-current liabilities ERBERK
Customer pledged deposits received CWEFERRESE 19 — 1,550
Liabilities from guarantees EREE 22 1,897 3,780
Deferred tax liabilities EERIEEE 21(c) 5,783 7,201
7,680 12,531
NET ASSETS EEFE 691,412 656,902
CAPITAL AND RESERVES B A Rt 4
Share capital [} &N 23(c) 3,276 3,276
Reserves i 23 683,655 649,419
Total equity attributable to equity AAREFBRE 686,931 652,695
shareholders of the Company FE (L #E SR 4B R
Non-controlling interests JEdERE S 4,481 4,207
TOTAL EQUITY R 691,412 656,902

RESEHERRER-Z-—HF=A

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

24 March 2015. AT -
Zhang Tiewei Chen Hui EE EE
Director Director SRR Ik RE

%76 2 176 AT NI AU S M5 4R
R~ -

The notes on pages 76 to 176 form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Financial Position at 31 December 2014

R-ZFBE—MOFE+-_A=1+—BHNHBERIER

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA EB#5)7R)

2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=fF
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
MIFE AR®TT AR®ET T

Non-current assets ERHEE
Equipment g 11 150 —
Investment in a subsidiary R—KHBRBRIRE 12 7,618 1,743
Other non-current assets Hi3ERBEE 14 727 —

Current assets REEE
Trade and other receivables B R EMEWFIE 16 210,184 10,351
Cash and cash equivalents HeRBEEEEY 17 5,613 215,097
215,797 225,448
Current liabilities mEAE

Accruals and other payables FEEHE AR B A RRIE 18 131 2,321
Net current assets mEEEFE 215,666 223,127
Total assets less current liabilities BEERREAE 224,161 224,870
NET ASSETS BEFE 224,161 224,870

CAPITAL AND RESERVES BEXR#E
Share capital &N 23(c) 3,276 3,276
Reserves & 23 220,885 221,594
TOTAL EQUITY R 224,161 224,870

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on

24 March 2015.

Zhang Tiewei
Director

Chen Hui
Director

The notes on pages 76 to 176 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERDBHR

for the year ended 31 December 2014 HE=-F—ME+ - =+—HILEE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (U R#F{E)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
KRTRERREE

Non-
Share  Share  Capital  Surplus Regulatory Exchange Retained controlling ~ Total
capital premium  reserve  reserve  reseve  reserve - earnings Total interests  equity
Rt RbEE A48%F RBRE EERE ERRE REEA g EBREE  REER
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Wit ARETR ARETR ARMTR ARMTR ARWTR ARETR ARMTR ARMTR ARMTR ARMTR
23(c) 23(d) 23(e) 23(f) 23() 23h)

Balance at 1 January 2014 RZE-mE

-f-BiEH 3216 223797 295557 20078 58,998 (1628 52617 652,695 4207 656,902
Changesinequityfor 2014 —5-MEERES .
Profit for the year EREH = = = = = — 26080 26,080 74 26354
Exchange differences BERESEH
on transtation of financial ERUEER
statements of enttes MEREE
outside the PRC - - - - - 2,264 - 2,264 - 2,204
Total comprehensiveincome 2 ERALE = = = = — 264 26080 28344 74 28618
Regulatory reserve appropriation - X E=EH = = = — 1419 — (1419 = = =
Surplus reserve appropriation ~ AR E R = = — 1 = — (1279 - - -
Eouity settled share-based WBRESURA
fransactions BEENRS 2 = - 589 = = = - 58 - 58

Balance at 31 December 2014 W=F-M%
+-B=t+-H 3216 223797 301449 32,872 66,477 636 58424 686,931 4481 691412
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mERDEBHR

for the year ended 31 December 2014 HE=-F—NE+=-A=+—HItEE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AU R FE)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

ALRRERREE
Non-
Share Share  Capital  Surplus Regulatory Exchange  Retained controlling Total
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reseve  reserve  eamings Total interests  equity
Rkx RiEE ExkE EoRE EERG ERRE RERA B FERER EREE
Nott  RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
W ARETn ARETn ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
B N9 /Y 2 NG 2N
Balance at 1 January 2013 WIE-Z5-R-BHER = — 8874 16280 42879 2 BT A016%4 3974 405,608
Changesinequityfor 2013  —F-ZE##EH:
Profit for the year EREH = = = = = — 18808 18,808 233 19,041
Exchange differences on BERESEH
translation of financial ERUHHR
statements of entties outside. ~~ NERZE
the PR - - - - — R — (80 — (1)
Total comprehensiveincome 2 ERALE = = = = —  (1630) 18808 17,178 23 AT
Issuance of shares by share offering BB R AR ERTRH 230) (i) 02 226171 = = = = — 2107 - 210
Capitalisation issue EAf T B 237 37 = = = = = = = =
Waiver of loans from the substantial BXERE &R 1%
sharcholders %)) = ~ 511 = = = - 51l —  5in
Regulatory reserve appropriation - EE R EET - = = - 16119 - (16119 = = =
Surplus reserve appropriaion ~~ B&E(ERT - = - 3789 = - (3789 = = =
Equity settled share-based WERERNRARERN
transactions 4% 20 - - 1,636 - - - - 1,636 - 1,636
Balance at 31 December 2018 WZ-%F-=%
TZRET-ANER 3216 223797 295557 20078 58,99 (1628 52617 652,695 4207 656,902

The notes on pages 76 to 176 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

RERTRER

for the year ended 31 December 2014 BE—F—MF+-A=+—ALLFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA BH5)7R)

2014 2013
—EF—mE —E-=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
FiEE ARBT T ARET T
Operating activities R EE
Profit before taxation FRBE B A 39,814 32,621
Adjustments for: AT &IEFE :
Depreciation e 5(c) 418 311
Impairment and provision charged B R B ER 5(a) 2,809 244
Share of profits of an associate DL N BEF 13 (7,226) (7,112
Unrealised foreign exchange gain REIRE H U ES (789) (1,158)
Interest income from bank deposits SRITIEMETERI B WA 4 (7,356) (4,784)
Equity-settled share-based DR EEUR G
payment expenses REBNAREX 5(b) 5,890 1,662
Changes in working capital: CELLSEE .
(Increase)/decrease in pledged B ERIRITER
bank deposits (1), w (11,237) 13,150
Decrease in restricted customer ZREEFIER
pledged deposits RFE SR 635 11,030
(Increase)/decrease in trade and B 5 R HMEWRRIE
other receivables (1), m (101,596) 38,761
Increase in other non-current assets HAb3EmB)E =L m (93,440) (241)
Decrease in receipts in advance FE USRI 2 (473) (980)
Decrease in customer pledged BEREFER
deposits received RFE SR (635) (11,030)
(Decrease)/increase in accruals and FEETE AR HALFESS
other payables FIBCREA), /10 (2,569) 3,460
Decrease in deferred income EFEU AR (7,773) (9,100)
Cash (used in)/generated from weEEE(FrA),/
operating activities EERE (183,528) 66,834
PRC income tax paid 2P E SR 21(a) (8,469) (10,377)
Net cash (used in)/generated from BeFEE(RA),/
operating activities EEREFHE (191,997) 56,457

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

" _\éiﬁﬁﬁéﬁ

for the year ended 31 December 2014 BZE=-Z—NF+-A=+—HLLFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (YA BH#5)7R)

2014 2013
—EF—mE —E-=F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE ARBT T ARET T
Investing activities BEE
Payments on acquisition of an associate WeigEE & N R RK 13 (21,392 (5,547)
Payments for purchase of equipment and BEREBR
property MIZERT R (1,225) (535)
Payments for purchase of intangible assets BEEFEEMNTR (29) —
Refund of the prepayments o — BB A RE
to a related party FEFIE 14(a) = 48,193
Interest received 2 URFE 7,175 3,691
Net repayments from related parties B S BT — 50
Advances to an associate [ — R N BB 26(h) (i) — (4,144)
Proceed from advances to an [ —REEE N BB
associate PRSI 4,144 —
Net cash (used in)/generated from BREFHRA),
investing activities EEREFHE (11,327) 41,708
Financing activities MEED
Gross proceeds from initial public offering EPNE: SN
(“IPO”) BE |)FSRIEMREE 23(c) — 241,802
Payments for IPO costs BERXARBERRMAR (34) (38,135)
Net advances from related parties 3R B B S R FOFER 26(c) — 5174
Net cash (used in)/generated from MEEH (R EXE
financing activities HEFHE (34) 208,841
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and RERREEEY
cash equivalents (B 2), /iP5 (203,358) 307,006
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January R—A—HHRER
HEZEEY 17 457,084 150,575
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes jMNEEZREFHHE 3,056 (497)
Cash and cash equivalents R+ZH=+—H#K
at 31 December ReRBRe%EEY 17 256,782 457,084

The notes on pages 76 to 176 form part of these financial statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(@) Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which collective term
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(HKASSs) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (HKICPA) and
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.
These financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, which for this financial year and the comparative
period continue to be those of the predecessor Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with
transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts
and Audit”, which are set out in sections 76 to 87 of
Schedule 11 to that Ordinance. These financial statements
also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions
of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted by the group is set

out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
that are first effective or available for early adoption. For
the purpose of these financial statements, the Group has
adopted at the beginning of the earliest year presented,
all the HKFRSs that have been issued and effective for the
entire year, except for any new standards or interpretations
that are not yet effective for the accounting year ended 31

December 2014.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’a)

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) and the Group’s interest
in an associate.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,
the results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are
discussed in Note 2.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(c) New and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
for the current accounting period

The HKICPA has issued the following amendments to
HKFRSs and one new Interpretation that are first effective
for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company:

° Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27,
Investment entities

° Amendments to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets
and financial liabilities

° Amendments to HKAS 36, Recoverable amount
disclosures for non-financial assets

o Amendments to HKAS 39, Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge accounting

° HK(IFRIC) 21, Levies

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period. Impacts of the adoption of the new or
amended HKFRSs are discussed below:

78 FEERSBMEBIEKR AR QT China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’a)

(c) New and revised HKFRSs that are first effective

for the current accounting period (Cont’d)

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27,
Investment entities

The amendments provide consolidation relief to those
parents which qualify to be an investment entity as defined
in the amended HKFRS 10. Investment entities are required
to measure their subsidiaries at fair value through profit or
loss. These amendments do not have an impact on these
financial statements as HK Listco does not qualify to be an
investment entity.

Amendments to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify the offsetting criteria in
HKAS 32. The amendments do not have an impact on these
financial statements as they are consistent with the policies
already adopted by the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 36, Recoverable amount
disclosures for non-financial assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 modify the disclosure
requirements for impaired non-financial assets. Among
them, the amendments expand the disclosures required for
an impaired asset or CGU whose recoverable amount is
based on fair value less costs of disposal. The amendments
do not have an impact on these financial statements as the
Group did not hold impaired non-financial assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(c)

(d)

New and revised HKFRSs that are first effective
for the current accounting period (Cont’d)

Amendments to HKAS 39, Novation of derivatives and
continuation of hedge accounting

The amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief from
discontinuing hedge accounting when novation of a
derivative designated as a hedging instrument meets certain
criteria. The amendments do not have an impact on these
financial statements as the group has not novated any of its
derivatives.

HK(IFRIC) 21, Levies

The Interpretation provides guidance on when a liability to
pay a levy imposed by a government should be recognised.
The amendments do not have an impact on these financial
statements as the guidance is consistent with the Group’s
existing accounting policies.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(d) Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

(e)

(Cont’d)

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in
respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a
financial liability. For each business combination, the Group
can elect to measure any non-controlling interests either at
fair value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate
share of the subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately
from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of
the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and the consolidated statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss and total comprehensive
income for the year between non-controlling interests and
the equity shareholders of the Company.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses (see Note 1()) (ii)).

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its
management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group or the
Company and other parties contractually agree to share
control of the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets
of the arrangement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(e) Associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for in the consolidated financial statements under the equity
method. Under the equity method, the investment is initially
recorded at cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s
share of the acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s
identifiable net assets over the cost of the investment (if
any). Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for the post
acquisition change in the Group’s share of the investee’s net
assets and any impairment loss relating to the investment
(see Note 1(j) (i)). Any acquisition-date excess over cost,
the Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results
of the investees and any impairment losses for the year are
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss,
whereas the Group’s share of the post-acquisition post-tax
items of the investees’ other comprehensive income is
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss

and other comprehensive income.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate or the joint venture, the Group’s interest is reduced
to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued
except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s interest is
the carrying amount of the investment under the equity
method together with the Group’s long-term interests that
in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the

associate or the joint venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint venture
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they

are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, retained interest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be

accounted for under the equity method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Associates and joint ventures (Cont’d)

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant
influence over an associate or joint control over a joint
venture, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former investee at the date when significant influence or joint
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset (see Note 1(g)).

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in associates and joint ventures are stated at
cost less impairment losses (see Note 1()) (i)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the aggregate of the fair
value of the consideration transferred over the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets and liabilities measured
as at the acquisition date.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses.

Other investments in debt and equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for investments
in debt and equity securities, other than investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, are as follows:

Investments in debt and equity securities are initially stated
at fair value, which is their transaction price unless it is
determined that the fair value at initial recognition differs
from the transaction price and that fair value is evidenced
by a quoted price in an active market for an identical asset
or liability or based on a valuation technique that uses only
data from observable markets. Cost includes attributable
transaction costs, except where indicated otherwise below.
These investments are subsequently accounted for as
follows, depending on their classification:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(g) Other investments in debt and equity securities

(Cont’d)

Investments in securities held for trading are classified
as current assets. Any attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. At the end of each
reporting period the fair value is remeasured, with any
resultant gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss does not include
any dividends or interest earned on these investments as
these are recognised in accordance with the policies set out

in Note 1(r) (iii) and 1(r) (iv).

Dated debt securities that the Group and/or the Company
have the positive ability and intention to hold to maturity are
classified as held-to-maturity securities. Held-to-maturity
securities are stated at amortised cost less impairment

losses (see Note 1()) (i)).

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified as available-for-sale
securities. At the end of each reporting period the fair value is
remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the fair value reserve. As an exception to this,
investments in equity securities that do not have a quoted
price in an active market for an identical instrument and
whose fair value cannot otherwise be reliably measured are
recognised in the statement of financial position at cost less
impairment losses (see Note 1(j)(i)). Dividend income from
equity securities and interest income from debt securities
calculated using the effective interest method are recognised
in profit or loss in accordance with the policies set out in
Note 1(r)(iii) and 1(r)(iv), respectively. Foreign exchange gains
and losses resulting from changes in the amortised cost of

debt securities are also recognised in profit or loss.

When the investments are derecognised or impaired (see
Note 1(j) (i)), the cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity
is reclassified to profit or loss. Investments are recognised/
derecognised on the date the group commits to purchase/

sell the investments or they expire.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(h) Equipment

(i)

Iltems of equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see Note 1(j) (ii)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
item of equipment are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
item and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of
retirement or disposal.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using
the straight line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

1 EXgHER@®E)

(h)
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Estimated useful life

1eat AT/ F R

Motor vehicles AE

WARHEMRE

Office and other equipment

4 - 5 years
AZ5%F
3 - 5 years
3ZE5%F

Where parts of an item of equipment have different useful
lives, the cost of the item is allocated on a reasonable basis
between the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any,
are reviewed annually.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made
based on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement
and is regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal
form of a lease.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(i)

Leased assets (Cont’d)

(0

(i)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating lease, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit
or loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments made. Contingent rentals are charged to
profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

1

EXETHER®E)
(i) HEEE(E)
() FEEEESEENHE

(i)

HRAKEUEER K
HAENEE WHEER
FrERNE R E
REREBEAER
FREERESELER
LsERERSE - mi
EfEEMAENEBAR
BoRERRERESE
REE Ao BRKE
HE -

HEHEEH

HAKERBEEERE
KEEEFERE  KRF
SE-EBEEFREAR
REEEETEDA G
MERX - ZTRIREES
FEHNNREEEES
FrRENStHENE
BoMBEBEDMER - FT
ESWEERBEES
FrfE By FEE A 7R A
BEHNEREBOEREF
‘R ARBEERE
EWEstHEREST
B o



Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(i) Impairment of assets

0

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables

Investments in debt and equity securities and other
current and non-current receivables that are stated at
cost or amortised cost or are classified as available-
for-sale securities are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about one or more of the
following loss events:

- significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

- a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinquency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

- a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value
of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a) 1

(i) Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

() Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables (Cont’d)

If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

- For investments in associates and joint ventures
accounted for under the equity method in the
consolidated financial statements (see Note 1(g)),
the impairment loss is measured by comparing
the recoverable amount of the investment with its
carrying amount in accordance with Note 1(j) (ii).
The impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount in accordance
with Note 1()) (ii).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
A reversal of impairment loss shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a) 1 EXGER@®@
(i) Impairment of assets (Cont’d) () EBEEREGE)
() Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities () REBRBRAZFFKE
and other receivables (Cont’d) R E ity FE Y 56 18 6t 18
(48
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computed at initial recognition of these assets), 1 B BRI == (B0
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Notes to the Financial Statements

b E R

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’a)

Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables (Cont’d)

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
loss that has been recognised in the fair value
reserve is reclassified to profit or loss. The
amount of the cumulative loss that is recognised
in profit or loss is the difference between the
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment
and amortisation) and current fair value, less
any impairment loss on that asset previously
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss
in respect of available-for-sale equity securities
are not reversed through profit or loss. Any
subsequent increase in the fair value of such
assets is recognised in other comprehensive
income.

Impairment losses in respect of available-for-sale
debt securities are reversed if the subsequent
increase in fair value can be objectively related
to an event occurring after the impairment loss
was recognised. Reversals of impairment losses
in such circumstances are recognised in profit or
loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(i) Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

0

(i)

Impairment of investments in debt and equity securities
and other receivables (Cont’d)

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for
impairment losses recognised in respect of
trade and other receivables, whose recovery
is considered doubtful but not remote. In this
case, the impairment losses for doubtful debts
are recorded using an allowance account. When
the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote,
the amount considered irrecoverable is written
off against trade and other receivables directly
and any amounts held in the allowance account
relating to that debt are reversed. Subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously charged to
the allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in the
allowance account and subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or an impairment loss previously recognised no longer
exists or may have decreased:

- equipment; and

- investment in a subsidiary in the Company’s
statement of financial position.
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

)

Impairment of assets (Cont’d)

(i)

Impairment of other assets (Cont’d)

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. Where
an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest
group of assets that generates cash inflows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or
loss if the carrying amount of an asset, or the
cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated to reduce the carrying amount of the
assets in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata
basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value
less costs of disposal (if measurable), or value in
use (if determinable).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

)

(k)

()

(m)

Impairment of assets (Cont’d)
(i) Impairment of other assets (Cont’d)
- Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see Note 1(j)), except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.

Other payables

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value. Except
for financial guarantee liabilities measured in accordance
with Note 1(p), other payables are subsequently stated at
amortised cost unless the effect of discounting would be
immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(n) Employee benefits

(0

(i)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave and
contributions to defined contribution retirement plans
and the cost of non-monetary benefits are accrued
in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement
is deferred and the effect would be material, these
amounts are stated at their present values.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of
the PRC, the Group’s subsidiaries in the PRC have
joined defined contributions for the employees,
such as basic pension scheme, housing fund, basic
medical insurance, unemployment insurance, injury
insurance and maternity insurance. The Group makes
contributions to the above mentioned schemes at the
applicable rates based on the amounts stipulated by
the government organisation. The contributions are
charged to profit or loss on an accrual basis.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding
increase in a capital reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the binomial lattice
model, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. Where the
employees have to meet vesting conditions before
becoming unconditionally entitled to the options, the
total estimated fair value of the options is spread over
the vesting period, taking into account the probability
that the options will vest.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’a) 1 EXEER®E)
(n) Employee benefits (Cont’d) (n) EEEFGE)
(i) Share-based payments (Cont’a) (i) KR 5HEENTH
(48

During the vesting period, the number of share options
that is expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting
adjustment to the cumulative fair value recognised in
prior years is charged/credited to the profit or loss for
the year of the review, unless the original employee
expenses qualify for recognition as an asset, with a
corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve. On
vesting date, the amount recognised as an expense is
adjusted to reflect the actual number of options that
vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the capital
reserve) except where forfeiture is only due to not
achieving vesting conditions that relate to the market
price of the company’s shares. The equity amount
is recognised in the capital reserve until either the
option is exercised (when it is included in the amount
recognised in share capital for the share issued) or the
option expires (when it is released directly to retained
profits).

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the
cost of the share-based payment granted to employees
of the subsidiary are recognised as cost of investment
in the subsidiary (see Note 1(d)).
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(o)

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that they
relate to items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the end of reporting period, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses and
unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent that
it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences include those that will arise from the reversal
of existing taxable temporary differences, provided those
differences relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in
the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible
temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or
forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and the
same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period,
or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B % B8 » BEIUA RIESIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(o)

Income tax (Cont’d)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes, the
initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of
a business combination), and temporary differences relating
to investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case
of taxable differences, the Group controls the timing of
the reversal and it is probable that the differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the
future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based
on the expected manner of realisation or settlement of the
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow the related tax benefit to be utilised.
Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of
dividends are recognised when the liability to pay the related
dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from each
other and are not offset. Current tax assets are offset
against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current
tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(o) Income tax (Cont’d)

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously;

or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation

authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future
period in which significant amounts of deferred
tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled
or recovered, intend to realise the current tax
assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net
basis or realise and settle simultaneously.

(p) Guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer
(i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse
the beneficiary of the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss
the holder incurs because a specified debtor fails to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt

instrument.

The Group issues performance guarantee and litigation
guarantee contracts, in which the Group agrees to provide
guarantees to its customers who entered into contracts
with third parties for services to be rendered, goods to be
supplied or obligation to fulfil within an agreed time period.
The Group is required to compensate the guarantee holder
if a specified uncertain future event adversely results in the
counterparties’ failure to delivery services and goods, or to

fulfil the obligation.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B % B8 » BEIUA RIESIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(p)

(q)

Guarantees issued (Cont’d)

Where the Group issues a guarantee, the fair value of the
guarantee is initially recognised as deferred income within
liabilities from guarantees. The fair value of guarantees
issued at the time of issuance is determined by reference
to fees charged in an arm’s length transaction for
similar services, when such information is obtainable,
or is otherwise estimated by reference to interest rate
differentials, by comparing the actual rates charged by
lenders when the guarantee is made available with the
estimated rates that lenders would have charged, had the
guarantees not been available, where reliable estimates
of such information can be made. Where consideration is
received or receivable for the issuance of the guarantee, the
consideration is recognised in accordance with the Group’s
policies applicable to that category of asset. Where no
such consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial recognition
of any deferred income.

The fair value of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over the term
of the guarantee as income from guarantees issued. In
addition, provisions are recognised in accordance with Note
1(q) if and when (i) it becomes probable that the holder of
the guarantee will call upon the Group under the guarantee,
and (ii) the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in deferred income in
respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised,
less accumulated amortisation.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(g) Provisions and contingent liabilities (Cont’d)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.
Possible obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

(r) Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue

is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

()  Guarantee fee income

The amount of the guarantee is recognised when
guarantee contracts have been made whereby the
related guarantee obligation has been accepted, the
economic benefits associated with the guarantee
contracts will probably flow in, and the amount of
revenue associated with guarantee contracts can be
measured reliably. The fair value of the guarantee is
initially recognised as deferred income and is amortised
in profit or loss over the term of the guarantee as

guarantee fee income (see Note 1(p)).

(i) Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the
rendering of services can be estimated reliably,
revenue from the rendering of services is recognised
by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction based on the services performed to date as
a percentage of the total services to be performed.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont’a)

Revenue recognition (Cont’d)
(i) Rendering of services (Cont’d)

When the outcome of a transaction involving the
rendering of services cannot be estimated reliably,
revenue is recognised only to the extent of the costs
incurred that it is probable be recoverable.

(i) Dividends
Dividend income from unlisted investments is

recognised when the shareholder’s right to receive
payment is established.

(iv) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the
effective interest method.

(v)  Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement
of financial position initially when there is reasonable
assurance that they will be received and that the
Group will comply with the conditions attaching to
them. Grants that compensate the Group for expenses
incurred are recognised as income in profit or loss on
a systematic basis in the same periods in which the
expenses are incurred.

(s) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was measured.
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(s) Translation of foreign currencies (Cont’d)

The results of foreign operations are translated into Renminbi
(“RMB”) at the exchange rates approximating the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statement of financial position items are translated into
RMB at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of the
reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated

separately in equity in the exchange reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or

loss on disposal is recognised.

(t) Related parties

(@ A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is

related to the Group if that person:

()  bhas control or joint control over the Group;

(i)  has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or the Group’s parent.

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

()  The entity and the Group are members of the
same Group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the

others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a

member).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(t) Related parties (Cont’d)

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (Cont’d)

(i)

(iv)

(vi)

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third party.

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group.

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person indentified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a) (i) has significant

influence over the entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'a)

(u) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the
financial statements provided regularly to the Group’s most
senior executive management for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments have
similar economic characteristics and are similar in respect
of the nature of services, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to provide the services, and the nature of
the regulatory environment. Operating segments which are
not individually material may be aggregated if they share a
majority of these criteria.

The directors did not determined the business components/
reportable segments as the directors allocated resources
to and assessed the performance of the Group’s line
of business through reviewing the financial information
provided by each operating subsidiary.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal place of the Group’s operation is in the PRC. For
the purpose of segment information disclosures under
HKFRS 8, the Group regarded the PRC as its country of
domicile. All the Group’s revenue and non-current assets
are principally attributable to the PRC, being the single
geographical region.

2 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
ESTIMATES

Notes 20 and 24 contain estimations and assumptions for fair
value of options and financial instruments, other key sources of
estimation uncertainty are as follows:
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

2 ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
ESTIMATES (cont'a)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Provision of guarantee losses

The Group makes reasonable estimate on expense required
to fulfil the relevant obligation of guarantee contracts when
the Group computes the provisions of guarantee losses.
Such estimation is made based on the available information
as at the end of each reporting period and is determined
by the Group’s practical experience, default history of the
business, taking into consideration of industry information
and market data. It is possible that the practical experience
and default history is not indicative of future loss on the
guarantees issued. Any increase or decrease in the provision
would affect profit or loss in future years.

Impairment of trade and other receivables

As described in Note 1(j), trade and other receivables that
are measured at amortised cost are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to determine whether there is
objective evidence of impairment. If any such evidence
exists, impairment loss is provided. Objective evidence
of impairment includes observable data that comes to
the attention of the Group about loss events such as a
significant decline in the estimated future cash flow of an
individual debtor or the portfolio of debtors, and significant
changes in the financial condition that have an adverse
effect on the debtor. If there is an indication that there has
been a change in the factors used to determine the provision
for impairment, the impairment loss recognised in prior years
is reversed or additional impairment charge is required.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary
differences are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable income will be available against which
deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be
utilised. The outcome of their actual utilisation may be
different.
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br# %5 BH#5 » BEINUA RIESIT)

3 REVENUE 3 WiE
The principal activities of the Group are the provision of AEENETEXERARMERRYG
guarantees and financial consultancy services. The amount of BKERERE FARAEEINEEKXR
each significant category of revenue recognised during the year is MRl SREINT ¢
as follows:
2014 2013
—FE-mg —E-=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
g ARBTT ARETT
Income from financial guarantees BEERBA 37,030 41,696
Income from litigation guarantees SREAER A 2,339 768
Income from performance guarantees  BAIIERUA 665 679
Income from financial consultancy B 7% A RS AR A
services LON 17,932 10,937
Interest income from finance leases MEHRER 2 WA (@) 3,214 =
61,180 54,080
Less: re-guarantee fees W DERE (b) (2,279) (752)
Total ot 58,901 53,328

The Group’s customer base is diversified and no single client with
whom transactions have exceeded 10% of the Group’s revenue.
In 2014, the percentage of the Group’s largest single customer’s
revenue was 6.49% (2013: 2.81%); while the percentage of the
Group’s top 5 customers’ revenue was 24.08% (2013: 9.96%).

(@ On 6 June 2014, the Group established Success Financial
Leasing, a wholly-owned subsidiary (see note 12), in Qianhai,
Shenzhen to explore opportunities in the financial leasing
business.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B % B8 » BEIUA RIESIT)

3 REVENUE (contq)

(b)

On 29 November 2013, Success Guarantee entered into a
cooperation agreement with an independent Sino-foreign
financial guarantee company (“the Re-Guarantor”) to
proportionally share the guarantee obligation incurred
for financial guarantees issued that meet certain criteria.
According to the terms of the agreement, the Re-Guarantor
will share 20% guarantee obligation for guarantee issued
with an amount not more than RMB10,000,000 and 10% for
an amount more than and equal to RMB10,000,000 but less
than RMB20,000,000.

The re-guarantee fee for shared obligation is: (i) 2% of the
shared guarantee amounts; and (i) adjusted with reference
to the number of months the Re-Guarantor undertaking
(only for the then issued guarantees that were shared by the
Re-Guarantor on the effective date of the agreement).

Besides, there is a refund of handling fees from the
Re-Guarantor when the total amount of compensation
paid by the Re-Guarantor over the total amount of the
fees received by the Re-Guarantor is less than 70% upon
expiry of the agreement. In the event that there is no default
incurred, the Group is entitled to a maximum refund of re-
guarantee handling fees with an amount of 70% of the paid
re-guarantee fees.
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4 OTHER REVENUE 4 Hiblzs
2014 2013
—F—mf —F-=F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
FMIaE AR#ET T ARET T
Government grants BUR B (@) 1,358 7,439
Interest income from bank deposits RITERFEWA 7,356 4,784
Others Hitg 3 1,039
Total et 8,717 13,262
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RS ERAR B AL

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

4 OTHER REVENUE (contq) 4 HilzEe)

(@) Success Guarantee received funding supporting mainly (@) SRERFERPEIENE
from Ministry of Industry and Information Technology of BAbED - B BEB R 43 1L AR R
the PRC, Ministry of Finance and Foshan Municipal Bureau EZRURBLTEBEAR
of Economy and Trade, and the People’s Government of BRERESZF - M@
Chancheng District of Foshan City. The entitlements of the EDDHEBEBRAERMER
government grants were under the discretion of the relevant ¥ o BUSHREM B AR @Ap
government bureaus. The purpose of the government grants HEERHBBZE - RE
was to grant financial assistance to small and medium E-E-—NFEF+-ZA=+—
enterprises. During the year ended 31 December 2014, BLEFE BNEEARYE
RMB200,000 (2013: RMB1,500,000) of the government 200,000 T(ZE—=Z%F: A
grants was rewarded to the Group for its listing on the K #51,500,000 7T ) J3 ® A< &
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. ERNERHERZERAT
The remaining government grants were determined with (B Fr D) EMR EhmERE 5
reference to the average outstanding financial guarantee AEE - A THBFHNS
amount provided by the Group. EAREEFTIRMEFIIRE AR

BRRBFEE -

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 5 PMRELBEIZA
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BB ADEFI TR (FEA) AT
BIEBEY
(a) Impairment and provision — charged/(written (@) WMERRE - OB (&
back) =)

2014 2013

—E—m#f —E-=F

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

By aE AR®BFT AR®ETT

Provision (written back)/charged 22 HER (@)~

for guarantees issued BREME 22(a) (99) 244
Impairment provision charged for  Fh LA T ZIBHI BB E RS
— trade receivables —E S EWFIE 16(b) (i) 1,319 —
— other non-current assets —HMERBEE 14(b) (i) 1,589 —
Total HEtr 2,809 244
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5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (Cont'd)

5 [MBEnNEHE)

(b) Staff costs (b) EIFA

2014 2013

—E—mE —E-=F

Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000

BiEE AR¥EF T ARETT

Salaries, wages and other benefits #& + TE R HEMER 8,370 4,488

Contributions to defined EERINGTE

contribution retirement plan N 381 239
Equity-settled share-based DEREEURDA

payment expenses ERMNAREX 20 5,890 1,662

14,641 6,389

(c)

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the
PRC, the PRC subsidiaries participate in defined contribution
retirement benefit schemes (the “Schemes”) organised
by the local authority whereby the PRC subsidiaries are
required to make contributions to the Schemes based on
certain percentages of the eligible employees’ salaries.
The local government authority is responsible for the entire

pension obligations payable to the retired employees.

The Group has no other material obligations for payments of
retirement and other post-retirement benefits of employees

other than the contributions described above.

REDEEBEL BRI KRB
8 RENEARS T Bt
FHBEASNERHEIRKE
M 8T RS - Hikp
BEMEARAR BB BRE
EREEFERELEADLER
R - e HBUTHER EER
KEEX NIRRT -

BRVEH EHLE RSN - AEEH
XARAE R EMESRAKE
BAGEEMEAREE -

Other items (c) HAEHE
2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE ARBT T ARBT T
Depreciation e 418 311
Operating lease charges in YIELEHE R N
respect of leasing of properties 2,405 833
Auditors’ remuneration T ZURT 5 B 2,100 1,297
IPO costs BRAHBERE 0] — 24,971
Net foreign exchange loss/(gain)  JMNEEE (k) F4E 3,035 817)
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5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (cont'd)

(c) Otheritems (Cont’d)

()  The transaction costs were charged by the professional
parties in connection with the listing of the ordinary
shares of the Company on the Main Board of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited on 13
November 2013. These costs were charged to profit or
loss except to the extent that costs directly attributable
to the issuance of new shares for public offering were
recognised in equity upon listing (Notes 16 and 23(c)

(ib)-

6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

(@) Taxation in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss represents:

5

B& BB i A (®)
(c) HibER (&)

(i)

=
A

RERARTIBREEL R
KAREBRR_-F
—=5+—-At+t=B%&
BERBMERZAERR
AER LT MMUE - %
ERACEBENR
R ARREMRITH
IR0 B AL A
RLEmERESETER (M
& 16 & 23(c)(i)) °

8z R RTS8

(a) HEEBZRAMNBIALE

2014 2013
“F-mE —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥F T ARET T
Current tax BIEA R IR
Provision for PRC income tax FRPEFEH
for the year B 14,878 8,591
Deferred tax IRIERIR
Origination and reversal EEREE &R
of temporary differences =8 (1,418) 4,988
Total wEt 13,460 13,579
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INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (contq)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and

accounting profit at applicable tax rates:

6

mEREERMMEHR

(b) BB RETH B IRR
ZERETHEAAEER

2014 2013
—E-mE —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARET T
Profit before taxation BB R R 39,814 32,620
Notional tax on profit before FRELADEFI MY B ZFBIIE
taxation, calculated at the rates ~ RFFS B EEEBE AN
applicable in the jurisdictions HETE
concerned 11,412 9,305
Tax effect of unused tax losses RERARBAFIE (117) —
not recognised EENHREEE
Effect of non-taxable income BEZRHREBANSTE (683) (1,421)
Effect of non-deductible expenses 7~ A] KRB Sk Ay 5/ & 2,848 5,695
Actual tax expense ERBIEMS 13,460 13,579

()  Pursuant to the rules and regulations of Cayman
Islands and the British Virgin Islands, the Group is not
subject to any income tax in the Cayman Islands and
the British Virgin Islands.

(i) No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Company and the subsidiary located in Hong
Kong as the Company and the subsidiary had not
derived any income subject to Hong Kong Profits Tax
during the year.

(i) According to the PRC Corporate Income Tax (“CIT”)
Law that took effect on 1 January 2008, the Group’s
PRC subsidiaries are subject to PRC income tax at the
statutory tax rate of 25%.

() HREHRSHSRABR
LEHENRARRL
REEBAEREHRS
RRERE LSBT
AFTSHE

(i) REA HREAAAR
EEBHNHEQRLE
BEEMAESBHNE BT
BRI A - IR F
KRR RZHE AR
REBREHE®E -

@iy WER=-Z=ZENF—A
—BEMWPREDLERN
BHBICERSH D
% RE B E S
NEER25% W EER
BN P BTSSR -
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6 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS (contq)

(b) Reconciliation between tax expense and
accounting profit at applicable tax rates: (Cont’d)

(iv)

Pursuant to the CIT Law and its related regulations,
non-PRC-resident enterprises are levied withholding
tax at 10% (unless reduced by tax treaties/
arrangements) on dividends receivable from PRC
enterprises for profits earned since 1 January 2008.
Distributions of earnings generated prior to 1 January
2008 are exempt from such withholding tax. As a part
of the continuing evaluation of the Group’s dividend
policy, management considered that for the purpose
of business development, the undistributed earnings
from 1 January 2008 of the PRC subsidiaries amounted
to RMB80,264,000 as at 31 December 2014 will not
be distributed in the foreseeable future. As such, no
deferred tax liabilities were recognised in respect of the
PRC withholding tax.

FEERSHEREZERARLD T China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

6

EEREERIMEH @

(b) ERAB R HEAHIRR
XEGFRENNEH R :
(#)

vy BIBCERESHERE
HEER  kFEER
TEAMRFELEE =
EENEFE-—H—HER
Y B9 55 U FE OB B R
10% B RS TEINFL (B
FREBBGEYZH
FR) - R=BENF—
B—HAIEENERND
IRERRHMEBFEN
Be-EFARERRER
RIFETEHN 2D
EEERLE BEBH
REW > FEKBL R
BE-ZEEN\E—H—H
BEZZE—E+=A
=+—-BHXRDREF
A B # 80,264,000 7t T
ERTERRRDIK °
R bt - I £ 5 A B FE 30
BRIELERBAE -
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7 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 7 EEHMN
Details of Directors’ remuneration of the Group are disclosed as REBESHHFBOT -
follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2014
BE_F-ME+-A=+-HL%E

Salaries
allowances  Retirement Share-based
Director's  and benefits scheme payments
fees inkind contributions Sub-total (note (iii) Total
i PR AR
EHR RIRGE :o[RE
2R BWER 3 Ihg (Pt i) @zt

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AREFTT  AR®TR  ARETR  AR®Tz  ARETR  AR%Tx

Chairman and FTRRYTES

executives director
Mr. Zhang Tiewei (note (i) REEFLE (FIEE () = = = = = =
Executive directors HrEs
Mr. Chen Hui (note (ii) RE Ao (5 (i) — 911 10 921 — 9221
Mr. Li Bin (note (i) FEAE (W) - 291 14 305 731 1,036

Non-executive directors FHITES

Mr. He Darong (note (i) R 54 (HEE() - — — — _ _
Mr. Xu Kaiying (note (i) BRENE L (R () - - — — _ _
Mr. Pang Haoquan (note ) BB R %4 (R () — = — — _ _

Independent non-executive ~ BIAFHTEE

directors
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei EREEL 100 — - 100 — 100
Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BXIFEE 100 = = 100 = 100
Mr. Xu Yan FERE 100 - — 100 - 100

300 1,202 24 1,526 731 2,257
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7 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (cont'a)

7 EEHM=)

For the year ended 31 December 2013
BE-E-ZH+ZRA=1-HI4EE

Salaries
allowances  Retirement
Director's  and benefits scheme
fees inkind contributions
EHR RINFE
EZHs EWER 3k
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

ARBTR  AR#®TR  ARETR

Share-based
payments
Sub-total (note (iii)) Total
PARR 3 AR
:ofoE
I e b
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT  ARETR  ARETR

Chairman and IRERHTES

executives director
Mr. Zhang Tiewei RERRE 8 - — 8 = 8
Executive director HiTEE
Mr. Li Bin BTy 8 268 12 288 189 477
Non-executive directors FHITESE
Mr. He Darong MEREE 8 = = — 8
Mr. Xu Kalying fRAHEE 8 - = — 8
Mr. Pang Haoquan BERAE 8 — — — 8
Independent non-executive B FHITES

directors
Mr. Tsang Hung Kei EEELE 8 — — — 8
Mr. Au Tien Chee Arthur BXIFEE 8 = = — 8
Mr. Xu Yan FERE 8 = = — 8

64 268 12 344 189 533

() Directors’ fee to executives directors and Non-executive
directors

On 1 January 2014, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Li Bin , Mr. He
Darong, Mr. Xu Kaiying and Mr. Pang Haoquan agreed to
waive the right to receive the directors’ fees since 1January
2014.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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7 DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (cont'a)

(i)

(i

Mr. Li Bin has resigned as the chief executive officer (“CEO”)
of the Company with effect from 15 September 2014, while
he will continue to serve as an executive Director. Mr. Chen
Hui has been appointed as an executive Director and the
CEO of the Company with effect immediately after the
resignation of Mr. Li on 15 September 2014.

Share-based payments

These represent the estimated value of share options granted
to the director under the Company’s share option scheme.
The value of these share options is measured according to
the Group’s accounting policies for share-based payment
transactions as set out in note 1(n) (ii).

The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal
terms and number of options granted, are disclosed under
the paragraph “Share option scheme” in the note 20.

7 EEHM=E)

(ii)

(i)

AL ERERDBITHA
HITHARD - B=Z—
FARTHEBER - BFRE
EREBEBETAITES - RE
EERZERARRANAITE
ERITHABE  BEFELER
—E-EFARTHEARER
E

LARR 1 R B HE RS TR

ZEARIBRIBAD T BRE
TERFEENERENMGE
BE  ZEBERENERDIR
EHEE1(n) i) FFE A EERE
R AR 2 AR U R &5t
BURETE »

ZEEBNRANNFE  BF
ERHBRENEZRRR
B RMIEE20 O B8 IR RS
& |—BRPHE -
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8 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS

Of the five individuals with highest emolument, two (2013: one)
are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in Note 7. The
aggregate of the emoluments in respect of the other three (2013:
four) individuals are as follows:

R amm AL
REBBHFMALT  BEE(=

=

=

—=F ! —R)RES - HHFHRH
A7THE - ABEAM=R(ZF—=
F OB ATHEMABEDT

2014 2013

“F—mE —E-=F

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR#ET T AR¥T T

Salaries and other emoluments e Kk EhE 677 785
Contributions to defined ERERRETE

contribution retirement plan HEx 41 41

Share-based payments LU B EBE TR 1,607 491

2,325 1,317

The emoluments of the three (2013: four) individuals with the

ZR(ZE-=F mB)BSHHN

highest emoluments are within the following bands: ATHFHMANF T FEE -
2014 2013
—EF—mE —E-=F
Nil-HK$1,000,000 221,000,000 78T 3 4
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PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company includes a loss of RMB7,369,000 (2013: RMB2,578,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial statements of the
Company.

Reconciliation of the above amount to the Company’s loss for the
year:

9 ARAFRERBREEILTH

AATEEBRREML G BHNEE
AE#7,369,000 TEFE(=ZE—=
£ AR#2578,0007T) ' LK
RN EHRRPERE

tMESBERARFABENSG
B :

2014 2013

—g-mg —T-=F

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
i AREFRE  AR®TFR

Amount of consolidated loss attributable 7N BB 3§k &
to equity shareholders dealt with in BEIENERRR
the Company’s financial statements BitGEaEEeHE

7,369 2,578

Company’s loss for the year AARFERNEE

23(a) 7,369 2,578

Details of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the
Company are set out in note 23(b).

ENARRBARERRVRENEE
BRI 23(b) ©
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10 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

10 Sik&EF

(a)

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the
profit attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the
Company of RMB26,081,000 (2013: RMB18,808,000) and
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
during the year ended 31 December 2014 of 414,044,000
(2013: 314,464,000).

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

BREXRRZR

BREXRBFIRBEEZE=-Z
—mE+=—BA=+—HLHF
ERAATEBERBRRENS
AR #26,081,000 (==
— =% : AR % 18,808,000
TR EBITEBERMET
414,044,000 R (=& — =
£ 1 314,464,000 R)5tE -

() HERVMNEFIIHE

2014 2013
—e-mE —B-=%
Note 000 000
Bt st T TR
Issued ordinary shares R—B—HHNEET 414,044 10
at 1 January EZBER
Effect of capitalisation issue BAR{LBITHEE 23(c) (ii) — 299,990
Effect of shares issued by R P E T EAT
share Offering BRI E 23(c) (ii) — 13,425
Effect of shares issued BB S P BT
by over-allotment IR 13y & 23(c) (ii) — 1,039
Weighted average number HR+ZHA=+—HH
of ordinary shares ZiERMETIIEE
at 31 December 414,044 314,464
(b) Diluted earnings per share (b) EREEEF

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the exercise price
of the options that includes the fair value of any goods or
services, are lower than the average market price of ordinary
shares, therefore the share options have a diluted effect

about 714,028 shares in the period.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, there were no
dilutive potential ordinary shares issued. The calculation of
dulited earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2013, does not assume the exercise of the Company’s share

options as the effect is anti-dilutive.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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11 EQUIPMENT 11 &
The Group KEH
Office and
Motor other Total
vehicles equipment equipment
WK HA
RE B RERE
RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®F ARBTT AR®FT
Cost: B
At 1 January 2013 N-ZE—-—=F—H—H 2,497 741 3,238
Additions NE 437 98 535
Disposals BE — (6) (6)
At 31 December 2013 and N=-ZE—=%+=A
1 January 2014 =Et+—HR=ZE-NF
—H—H 2,934 833 3,767
Additions =t — 1,225 1,225
At 31 December 2014 RIFE—ME
+ZH=+—H 2,934 2,058 4,992
Accumulated depreciation: HEHinE
At 1 January 2013 R-Z—=#—F—H (1,940) (382) (2,322)
Charge for the year FRITE (160) (151) (311)
Written back on disposals BRI = 6 6
At 31 December 2013 and R-E—=F
1 January 2014 +=BA=+—H
kK—Z-—NFE—-F—AH (2,100) (527) (2,627)
Charge for the year FRITE (263) (155) (418)
At 31 December 2014 RIE—MNE
+-—B=+—H (2,363) (682) (3,045)
Net book value: BREFEE :
At 31 December 2014 RIE—ME
+—-B=+—H 571 1,376 1,947
At 31 December 2013 RIE—=%F 834 306 1,140
+=ZHB=+—H
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11 EQUIPMENT (Cont’q) 11 RE =)
The Company AL E]
Office
equipments,
fittings
and furnitures Total
WA equipment
(LY N REREE
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®F AR®FT
Cost: B
At 1 January 2014 R-E—NmNE—F—H = =
Additions nNE 150 150
sigllecpaiacg 0 w-B-BEt=A=t-R MO0 080
Accumulated depreciation: HEHInE -
At 1 January 2014 R-Z2—NFE—A—H = =
Charge for the year FARE - -
sigibpeamziaile ) R=B_ASY-RA=+-R AR .
Net book value: BRTEFEME *
At 31 December 2014 R-F—WE+"RA=+—8H 150 150
At 31 December 2013 R-ZZE-—=5+ZA=+—H — —
12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY 12 RMB AR E
The Company
VNN
2014 2013
—F-mE —E-=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
MIEE AE¥ET T ARBT T
Unlisted shares, at cost K EWRRMD - BRAET 107 107
Equity settled share-based transactions LAEREEUURMGE
HEBENRS 20 7,511 1,636
Total et 7,618 1,743
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (cont’d)

The following list contains the particulars of subsidiaries of the

12 R—RMEBLANRE
(4)

AT PR BB AR E M E 2 R R

Group. 15 e
Authorised Proportion of
or registered ownership interest
Place and date of capital/issued Group’s Held Held
incorporation/  and full paid up effective by the by a Principal
Name of company establishment capital interest Company  subsidiary activities
EE B Fﬁﬁ’lﬁ#&ﬁﬁttw
ML BA /BRI AEEH mANE HMBAR

NE AR LA EE R A RARHER BRER 2] L) TEXH

Double Chance BVI 1 share of 100% 100% — Investment
Developments 8 February 2012 USD1 each holding
Limited (“Double EBELRS 1RBREE REER
Chance”) ——%#ZAN\H 1ETR?D

China Success Hong Kong 10,000 shares of 100% — 100% Investment
Finance Holdings 18 November 2011 HKD1 each holding
Limited (“Success &8 10,000 REREE RELZR
Finance”) —E——F 1BTR®D

hEER S RZERER +—A+NR
AR ([ ER )

Foshan Success The PRC RMB125,270,000 99% — 99% Investment
Asset Management 23 June 2004 AR holding
Company Limited R 125,270,000 7T REEZER
(“Success Asset”) —EENEF

HLHEREEEE AA=t=H
BRAR(EMERE])
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (cont’a)

12 R—RMBLARNKE

(#&)

Authorised Proportion of
or registered ownership interest
Place and date of capital/issued Group’s Held Held
incorporation/  and full paid up effective by the by a Principal
Name of company establishment capital interest Company subsidiary activities
EEa s FRA HE R 25 LL 151
ML BA/B#iT AEEH HALR  HMBAF

NS B IR B R B REEMER BR#EE HE HE TERH

Guangdong Success The PRC  RMB330,000,000 99% — 100% Provision

Finance Guarantee 26 December 1996 AR of financial

Company Limited H 330,000,000 7t guarantee

(“Success Guarantee”) —ANARF services

+=A=t7A in the PRC

BRENMERRER "

AR ([ EREHER D) REME

R

Shenzhen Success The PRC  RMB172,351,800 100% — 100% Provision

Financial Leasing 6 June 2014 ARH of financial

Company Limited H 172,351,800 7T leasing

(“Success —E-F services

Financial Leasing”) ~ARA in the PRC

AhEMmE HHE

HEBRLH RUMER

(MERRARE ) B

Shenzhen Success The PRC RMB3,300,000 100% — 100% Equity

Equity Investment 6 September 2014 AR investment

Fund Management H 3,300,000 7T in the PRC

Limited (“Success —E-mF EHEET

Equity Fund”) NLAKRE BERE

R ERRERE

HEEEBRBRAH
(TERREES )

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

13 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 1B R—ZXEELARANESR
(#&)
The Group
AEE

2014 2013
—E—mEf —E-=F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARMT T AR¥T T
Share of net assets EiLEEFE 72,273 47,317
Goodwill S 4,232 3,301
Total st 76,505 50,618

The following list contains the particulars of the associate, which LT RFEZEZE QT lé]’Jﬁ't3E B
is unlisted corporate entity whose quoted market price is not ENTFAFELTLARER  BEEENE
available: MIZRE -
Proportion of
ownership interest

Form of Place of Registered/ Group’s
business incorporation fully paid-up effective Held by a Principal
Name of the associate structure and operation capital interest  subsidiary activity
PRI
AEM ALK At FEEN  HRBAR
BErmER BREBER BEME BREX BREs 2] FEEH
Foshan Chancheng Success RMB Micro credit
Micro Credit Co., Ltd. Incorporated The PRC 250,000,000 27.01% 27.28% financing
BUTBASRMEERARAT MR il AR PMEERRE
(“Success Credit”) 250,000,000 7t
(MERERD)
* The official name of the company is in Chinese. The English * AATWESBBED Y - B
translation is for reference only. =@ MeE o
(i)  Interest in Success Credit was acquired on 18 December 2012. () RERBZWERDIR=
Success Guarantee has significant influence in Success Credit by E+=—A+NBUKE - %ﬁkﬁﬁ
appointing 3 of 9 representatives in the board of directors. BBEI3IB(HIB)VREMAE

SEMUERERELEATE -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 B85 + BEIUN B¥SIT)

13 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (contd)

The associate is accounted for using the equity method in
the consolidated financial statements. Summary financial
information of Success Credit, adjusted for any differences in
accounting policies, and reconciled to the carrying amounts in the
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed below:

183 N—REELANER
()

ZBE DRI ERERENGRE M
BHERAER - TXHBEERERN
MHRENEE - HEHEHBEN
ERFHARBEGS M BREN
HAREEH R

2014 2013

—F-mE —E-=F

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR¥TT AREBT T

Gross amounts of the associate BZE apiE

Current assets REEE 440,634 346,423
Non-current assets FRBEE 40,913 42,357
Current liabilities ik =R (216,616) (42,833)
Non-current liabilities FREBEE = (98,083)
Equity s 264,931 247,864
Year ended Year ended

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

BE_F—NE BHE-ZT—=F

+=A=+—H +=—A=+—H

IEEE ILFE

RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR#BET T AR®T T

Revenue U5 77,332 59,749
Expenses 53 (45,265) (20,680)
Total comprehensive income 2HEUWALEZE 32,067 39,069
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13 INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (cont’d)

1B R—KBEQAANESR

(#%&)
2014 2013
—E—ME —E-=F
RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR¥TT ARET T
Reconciled to the Group’s interests HRE B R E 2 EHY
in the associate Ve gt
Gross amounts of net assets GENREE
of the associate FHEEZE 264,931 247,864
Group’s effective interest AEBENERER 27.01% 18.9%
Group’s share of net assets AEBELBE QT
of the associate EEZFRE 71,550 46,844
Non-controlling interests REERARERFEF
in the net assets of the associate HIFEIE AR RE 2 723 473
Goodwill [EES 4,232 3,301
Carrying amount in the consolidated FEMEHRRE
financial statements BRMEE 76,505 50,618
Interest in Success Credit was acquired by Success Guarantee at REREFNES TN = =43

totaling consideration of RMB37,827,000 on 18 December 2012,
of which 9.09% was acquired from a related party. Revenue and
profit for the period ended 31 December 2012 represented the
income of Success Credit since the date of acquisition.

On 13 December 2013, the board of shareholders of Success
Credit approved to capitalise retained earnings and payables
of RMB32,000,000 and RMB18,000,000, respectively, as paid-
in capital. Success Guarantee acquired capitalised payables
of RMB3,272,000 (represent dilutive effect of 1.5% interest in
the associate held by Success Guarantee) at a consideration
of RMB3,272,000 and acquired 0.91% interest in the associate
at a consideration of RMB2,275,000 from a shareholder of the
associate. The diluted interest in the associate of 0.75% was
acquired from a related party (Note 26(c)).

+=—A+N\H Hﬂ%ﬁk?%ﬁ?k,m RE
A R #37,827,0007T W B8 - H b
9.09%BE —BEHS - BE_-Z
——E+ZA=+—HiIHBEHK
wmRBRANEERER B WS B H R
HIUA o

RZE—=F+ZA+=HB" &
REFTRREHEIINERER
R & FE{F 7X 18 A R ¥ 32,000,000
7T & A K #18,000,000 7t & 748 1t
REHBRER - ERERUAR
#£3,272,000 T PR E W EEE (b
FEﬁ X 18 A R #3,272,000 T (#
BEEARERERMSENEE
fA“.IE’JLs%?fEﬁ)LA&LxAE%
2,275,000 T VR B @B E 2 a1
—EBRRNEREE ATH0.91%
R CEENNEZ 250.75%
FE Thm) — A BE B WBE (B &E
26(c)) °
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13

14

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (cont'a)

On 23 December 2013, the registered and paid-in share
capital of Success Credit increased from RMB200,000,000 to
RMB250,000,000, and the proportion of ownership interest in the
associate held by Success Guarantee increased to 19.09%.

On 16 May 2014, Success Guarantee entered into Equity
Transfer Agreements with Ms. Feng and Guangdong Xinmingzhu
respectively pursuant to which Success Guarantee agreed to
purchase and Ms. Feng and Guangdong Xinmingzhu agreed to
sell 3.64% and 4.55% of the equity interests in Success Credit
for a consideration of RMB9,507,500 and RMB11,884,400,
respectively. The transfer of stock right had been approved by
Foshan Municipal People’s Government Finance Bureau on 8
July 2014. As at 31 December 2014, the proportion of ownership
interest in the associate held by Success Guarantee was 27.28%.

13 R—RBELQH

t
¥

S

HY 12

E

(#&)

RZE—=%5+ZA=+=H"
EREFNIMEHZRAABA
EE #£200,000,000 7T & & A B #&
250,000,000 7% * M5 K IER T
REE RN EREERLPIEE
19.09% °

RZZE-—NEFEREA+H  EXE
ROBES L+ RERFTAKREE]
N RANEEGE  BULERE
REZBENRBEZTRERHBPEK
PHREHEEREK3.64% K
A55%IRHE REFSHNABARE
9,507,500 T & A [ 11,884,400
T HLUTARBSHMBEER =
T-NELANBHEREEE -
R-E—MNFEF+=-A=+—H &
RIERNEE QRS HEEREN
515 27.28% o

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 14 HEIEREEE
The Group The Company
A&R Y. YN
2014 2013 2014 2013
Mg —T-=F ZF-NF —T-=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
Mz AR¥FR AR%TR AR¥TR AR%ETr
Prepayments to a related party X F—REH A
MFENIE (@) 6,107 6,107 — —
Deferred expenses B 2,741 196 727 —
Refund of re-guarantee EEDERFEE
handling fees 3(b) 84 118 — —
Prepayments and deposits ANRERERS 1,208 888 — =
Long-term receivables REEKMERER
from finance leases (b) 150,898 — — —
Total o 161,038 7,309 727 —
Less: within one year of W —FANREE
Long-term receivables WREREN
from finance leases (61,608) — — —
Less: Impairment allowance A ORERE 5(a) (1,589) — — —
Total HoH 97,841 7,309 727 —
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14 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (cont’a)

(a)

On 6 April 2012, Success Guarantee entered into an
agreement with Foshan Success Finance Group Co., Ltd.
(“Foshan Finance”). On 12 October 2012, Success Asset
entered into a tripartite agreement with Foshan Finance and
a third party, who is a constructor. These agreements are
related to acquisition of properties from Foshan Finance
by Success Guarantee and Success Asset at a total
consideration of RMB54,300,000. The properties are floors
of a commercial building located in Foshan, the PRC, and
will be held for own use by the Group. According to the
agreements, Foshan Finance acts as the representative to
lead the whole tender and development process, while the
construction of the commercial building is subcontracted
to the constructor by Foshan Finance. The properties
will be transferred to the Group upon the expected date
of completion of the construction in 2016. Success
Guarantee prepaid RMB27,000,000 to Foshan Finance as
consideration. The other consideration of RMB27,300,000
was paid by Success Asset directly to the constructor on
behalf of Foshan Finance under the tripartite agreement. In
the event that the Group revokes the agreements as a result
of Foshan Finance’s failure or delay in the transfer of the
premises, the aforesaid prepayments are fully refundable
from Foshan Finance together with a default interests of
10% per annum (Note 26(h) (i)).

14 EIERB&EE ®)

@)

R-ZFBE——FMAXHE  EXE
REHRLTERSBEBERLD
A #ELEF DT —BH= -
R-ZE——F+A+=H &R
EEABLEMR—BE=FH (B
BEFIL—MH=A0E %
EHBHEERERREREEU
# K & A R % 54,300,000 T &
HLerRIWEYXERE - BEY
HE—ENRPEGL T NREE
BFNEEERE  $HAKEEE
EFEA - REBEZEHEZE LS
MEEARK EEEEARER
HEBE BffLemElEmE
EBFNERIEIETRER -
BEYMEBNR T FHEHE
BREIHHEIFARER - £/
EREOGLERTEFARE
27,000,000 THEBN(E - EALHA
B AR #¥27,300,000 TE HEK
EERB=FHBEAERGBLER
BEINTEED MAKER
HILSRAREEERAEYER
BRATER MRE 7 - Bl EayE
NRBERDESFE10%HNENF
B EEEMALSERE (T
26(h)(i)) °
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14 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (cont'a) 14 HisIEREEE @)

On 21 October 2013, Success Guarantee entered into a
supplementary agreement with Foshan Finance, and Success
Asset entered into a supplementary tripartite agreement
with Foshan Finance and the constructor. Pursuant to these
supplementary agreements, Foshan Finance and the constructor
agreed to refund RMB20,893,000 and RMB27,300,000,
respectively to the Group. The supplementary agreements
also stipulates that upon the premises becoming transferable
according to the relevant PRC rules and regulations and the issue
of the relevant acknowledgement notices by Foshan Finance,
the Group is required to pay the balance of the consideration of
RMB48,193,000 to Foshan Finance within 10 days from the receipt
of the acknowledgement notices. In the event that the Group
revokes the agreements as a result of Foshan Finance’s failure or
delay in the transfer of the premises, the remaining prepayments
of RMB6,107,000 will be fully refundable from Foshan Finance
together with a default interest payment of 10% per annum.
The prepayments of RMB20,893,000 and RMB27,300,000 was
refunded by Foshan Finance and the constructor respectively on
23 October 2013 (Note 26(c)).

(b) Long-term receivables from finance leases

The tables below provide an analysis of long-term
receivables from finance leases for leases of certain property
and equipment in which the Group is the lessor.

() Impairment provision charged for long-term receivables

RZZE—=%+HA=-+—H &
BREREBLERMT LI —HBHR
WE MEKREEHEBLESAE
BEBIL—PEE=F=-
BEZSHANE  FLSRHER
ZFHREDRAEEREARE
20,893,000 7t & A K ¥ 27,300,000
T MAMBENTRERAEYE
] AR 15 4B B8 P B AR Bl R AR LA EE
BAWEMGLSEI L AREREN
% AEBARNEERIABANET
10 RAEHLERFREGEA
%5 48,193,000 7t ° it A< 5 B A 3
LSRR A E EZ Y E A FTER
MEE#H:E > B THBEATREAR
#6,107,000 7T E [[F 5 F 10% K12
HRNEABEEGLESRERD - B
—E-=F+A=+=RH x&H
%ﬁménmw_,ﬁﬁ 5 Bl R B FE A
A R #20,893,000 T & AR
27,300,000 7t ( ft5E 26(c)) °

(b) REIEWBMEHEER

TRIMAEBHHBEANSE
THERRBEHENRBEYR
BMEBENR -

() BRAEKRHBEHEEN

from finance leases FIER B R (B 1
The Group
AEE
2014 2013
ZE—ME —E-=F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
AR®FT ARETT
At 1 January n—A—H — —
Charged IR 1,589
At 31 December W+=—B=+—H 1,589 —
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14 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS (conta) 14 HitEREE ZE ()
(b) Long-term receivables from finance leases (Cont’d) (b) REIEURERER(E)
(i) An analysis of the above finance leases receivable is as (i) LIHEKFBEHAEHNL
follows: DHHT -
The Group
Atk
2014 2013
—F-mE —E-=F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT ARBT T
Amount due from lessees FEWUEFE A FRIE 175,134 —
Less: Unearned B REREEEWA
finance income (24,236) —
Finance leases mMERE 150,898 —
(i)  The table below analyses the Group’s Long-term (i) TR ITRIRE B K #AE
receivables from finance leases by relevant maturity B5 2 B4 B2 5 5 7 EE ]
groupings at the end of the reporting period: EHE S EHES -
The Group
Atk
2014 2013
—FE—MmF —E-=F
Present Present
value of the Total value of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease

payments payments payments payments
RkEE SRKEE RREE SRHEES
MERE SKEAR 2 FERE SEAR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®¥TR ARBTRT AR¥®TR AR%BTxT

Within 1 year —FR 61,608 76,757 — —
After 1 year but —F#&E8

within 5 years REFRA 89,290 98,377 — —
Total et 150,898 175,134 — —
Impairment allowances: WAERE :

— collectively assessed —RETE (1,589) (1,589) — —
Net investment in BMERERE

finance leases, receivable  FEEEWFIE 149,309 173,545 — —
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15 PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS 15 B EWRITHER
The Group
AEE
31 December 31 December
2014 2013

R-_F—NF R=2—=%
+t=-A=+—A +=A=t-—H

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARET T AR®ET T
Non-current 131,050 106,292
Current 53,105 66,626
184,155 172,918
Pledged bank deposits represent the deposits pledged to banks CEHBITERIECEHFZRIE
for the financial guarantees that the Group provides to the THES BEAEEREEB S
customers for their borrowing from banks. SEITHESME 2R NS E
R e
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16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 16 E5 R HMEWRIE
The Group The Company
A5H VNG
2014 2013 2014 2013

—F-mE —T-=F “F-EE —T-=F
Note ~ RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
M ARBTR ARB®TT ARBTR AR®TR

Trade debtors REEREWERR
from guarantees (i) 1,320 31 — —
Trade debtors from R E R RSN
consultancy services FEURBRFR @i) 477 — — —
Payments on behalf of KREFPNR
customers (i) 53,294 14,251 — —
55,091 14,282 — —
Less: allowance for o RIREE
doubtful debts 16(b) ()  (8,649)  (7,330) — —
Trade receivables g 5 ERFIE 46,442 6,952 — —
Long-term receivables from REZ|H A A —FH
finance leases with MEREN R
maturity of one year e IR 14 61,608 — — S
Amounts due from FE S Ea S 5 R 1E
related parties 26(h) (i) 2,730 4144 209,416 9,670
Other receivables HAth FEULFRIE
(Net of impairment (HIRRRER )
provision (Note 16(b) (i) (FitEE 16(b) (ii)) (i) 3,040 2,097 768 681
Receivables FE YR IE 113,820 13,193 210,184 10,351
Prepayments for re-guaranteeT8 1 B E R &
fees 3(b) 901 1,228 — —
Other prepayments HAFE{FRIE 12 535 — —
Deferred expenses EAER 714 366 — —
Total st (iif) 115,447 15,322 210,184 10,351
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16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (cont’a)

()  The amounts represented service fee income receivables
from customers.

(i) Payments on behalf of customers represented payment
made by the Group to reimburse the beneficiary of the
guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder incurred
because the customers fail to make payment when due
in accordance with the terms of the corresponding debt
instruments. Payments on behalf of customers were interest
bearing and the Group holds certain collaterals over certain
customers.

(iiiy  All of the trade and other receivables (including the amount
due from a subsidiary), apart from those mentioned in Note
14, are expected to be recovered or recognised as expense
within one year.

(a) Ageing analysis

As of the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of
trade receivables (net of allowance for doubtful debts and
excluding receivables from finance leases), based on the
guarantee income recognition date or advance payment
date, is as follows:

16 B 5 R EEWFIE#)

(il

(a)

ZERRIEREE FREE
L ONE

REFNREAREBFHD
5 LBEERHZEA
(BB ADBEEFREREME
FEER T AR RFENDIHE
BMEENEX - KEFIHK
R ERIR - BAEEHHE
TEFEHERETHERM

BREfEE14 PP &SN FRBE
5 R E bW E (B E R
MBS A R FRIR) EE SN —5F
AW E R BT

ARER 2 AT

BERSHKR - BEREAR
7 B S AERRA KA BT
5 BZRRREGIRRR
BEETEERAMEEEN
FEURFRIR) B BRER D AT A0 T

The Group
AEHE

31 December 31 December

2014 2013

RIF—ME R-T—=F

+=ZA=+—H +t=B=+—H

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

MIEE AR¥ET T AR®T T

Within 1 month 1{EA R 19,526 31
Over 1 month but less than 3 months 1 1@ B LA _E{B R #8:8 3 & B 3,798 —
Over 3 months but less than 1 year 3188 LA E{EREBB1F 17,516 4,971
More than 1 year 1FBE 14,251 9,280
55,091 14,282
Less: allowance for doubtful debts & : RERE & 16(b) (i) (8,649) (7,330)
Total wat 46,442 6,952

At 31 December 2014, no receivables from finance leases
were overdue.
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16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (cont'a)

(b)

16 B 5 R EMEWFIE @)

Impairment of trade and other receivables (b) EZRHEMEVRRERE
Impairment losses in respect of trade and other receivables g 5 Kk H B R IE R E RS
are recorded using an allowance account unless the Group BERABERAR  BRFEAE
is satisfied that recovery of the amount is remote, in which B 15 4 1~ A 7] B U B 5 B X
case the impairment loss is written off against debtors 5 EZBERT - ZREEE
directly (see Note 1(j)). BB % B EWERF P M EE (R
SHEMEE1() °
() The movement in the allowance for trade receivables FREZRURIERE
during the year is as follows: WEEIT :
The Group
AEE
2014 2013
—EF—mE —E-=F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE ARBETR ARET T
At 1 January Rn—A—H 7,330 7,330
Charged g 5(a) 1,319 —
At 31 December Rt+t=—A=+—H 8,649 7,330

At 31 December 2014, the Group’s debtors of
RMB13,234,000 (2013: RMB7,330,000) were
individually determined to be impaired. The individually
impaired receivables related to customers or
other parties that were in financial difficulties and
management assessed that the receivables are not
expected to be fully recovered. Consequently, specific
allowances for the doubtful debts were recognised.

R-ZE-WNE+=A
=t+—-8 X EEAEH
A B #13,234,000 7T
(ZBE—=F: AR%
7,330,000 7T ) K9 FE U BR
REEERERRE -
1 71358 1 P i ok T B L
B BRENEFSE
thEFEB MEEE
TS E R ETE
miEWE - Fit > BR
IRFEREREEE -
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16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (cont’a)

(b) Impairment of trade and other receivables (Cont’d)

(ii)

The movement in the allowance for other receivables
during the year is as follows:

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group’s other
receivables of RMB6,100,000 were individually
determined to be impaired. The individually impaired
receivables related to debtors that were in financial
difficulties and management assessed that the
receivables are not expected to be fully recovered.
Consequently, specific allowances for the doubtful
debts were recognised with consideration of fair
value of those debtors’ own assets. Based on the
management’s assessment as at 31 December 2014,
there were no changes in the allowance for other
receivables as at 31 December 2014.

FEERSBMEBIEKR AR QT China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

16 E 5 R EEWFIE #)
(b) E S K HfhEWRRERE

(#&)

(i

£F P B4t JE RO 2
BB :

R-ZE—OEFR=-F
— =+t =_A=+—
B A&EEBABARY
6,100,000 7T #Y H fib fE
W R T8 1K 7 E A 8 BIR
1B - 1@ Bl R B FE W :X 18
Ed 3R B B R 2 Y B R
AER MEEETM
ZERWFIETARE L
ZEgumE - ik E5
RZEBEKXABEBEE
HWAREBEEAMRRKRE
REBEBE - REERE
BR-_Z—NE+=A
=+—HHMHE R=
T-NFE+=A=+—
B H b e U FE B 5
B EEE -
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16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (contq)

(c) Trade receivables that are not impaired

The ageing analysis of trade debtors and payments on behalf
of customers that are neither individually nor collectively
considered to be impaired are as follows:

16 B 5 R EMEWFIE @)

(c)

ARBENEFEZ BYK
5

I RFARAEE B A S RAERY
B2 RURR R AT AR
BRI DATANT

The Group
A&
31 December 31 December
2014 2013

R=B—ME  R-B-=%
+ZA=+-B +=A=t+-A

RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR®FT ARBT T

Neither past due nor impaired BE S m B T SR B 1,796 31

Less than 3 months past due BETE3EA 17,729 —
More than 3 months but less than B8 31 A

12 months past due EFRZE121EA 15,410 4,971

More than 12 months HBiE12@A 6,922 1,950

41,857 6,952

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate
to a wide range of customers for whom there was no recent
history of default.

Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers of whom the Group has
continuously monitored their credit status. Based on the
credit assessment, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of these balances as there
has not been a significant change in credit quality and these
balances are pledged by certain assets of these customers.
Therefore, the balances are still considered fully recoverable.

Bt 42 360 S48 7 4 R Y P WAURR TR
HZ RN HETHENCENE
FEE -

3B H B 30 SR E Y FE R TR
BASE-EFEEEHEER
RANBSELEFHE - R
BEERE  HRMEEERL
EEANE - BERBSHREZ
EEFNETEEERER
HEEBRRBANZSHER
EHERERE - Bt - &
BARMRART2EYE -
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17 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS 17 RE RIRITHFE
The Group The Company
AEHE ¥\
2014 2013 2014 2013
—FE-mE —E-=Ff EFE-NE =—F-=F%
RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARKETRT AR®BTR ARETT AR®BT:R
Demand deposits and term ERERKR R A
deposits with banks with DR=EAK
original maturity less than EHBER
three months 256,539 457,035 5,613 215,097
Restricted customer pledged  ZRHEZEFER
deposits REE 915 1,550 — S
Cash in hand FHERE 243 49 — —
Cash and bank deposits in the B #itRRAMIRE
statement of financial position ~ RR{TER 257,697 458,634 5,613 215,097
Restricted customer pledged SREIZFFER
deposits RES (915) (1,550)
Cash and cash equivalents in the FEEERERA
consolidated cash NWEEREELEEY
flow statement 256,782 457,084

Pursuant to the Implementing Rules for the Administration of
Financial Guarantee Companies promulgated by the People’s
Government of the Guangdong Province on 27 September 2010
and the Notice on Regulating the Management of Customer
Pledged Deposits of Financial Guarantee Institutions announced
by the Joint Committee for the Regulation of the Financial
Guarantee Industry on 15 April 2012, the Group is required to
set up certain arrangements to manage the customers’ pledged
deposits by 31 March 2011. The arrangements include: (a) enter
into tripartite custodian agreement among lending bank, customer
and the Group for ensuring the entrustment of lending bank to
manage the deposits; (b) deposit the pledged deposit received
from the customer into a designated custodian bank account; and
(c) such deposit is not available for use by the Group.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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BEFERRESSENELN)
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17 CASH AND BANK DEPOSITS (cont'q)

In order to comply with the aforesaid rules and regulations, the
Group had set up internal guidelines which were adopted by the
Group in May 2012. However, the aforesaid rules and regulations
are not enforceable to banks and the Group could not enter into
tripartite custodian arrangement with certain lending banks. As
at 31 December 2014 and 2013, customer pledged deposits of
RMB915,000 and RMB1,550,000 respectively were deposited
into a designated bank account under two tripartite custodian
arrangements. For those guarantee services without setting up
tripartite custodian arrangements, the Group has maintained the
restricted customer pledged deposits received in the Group’s
bank accounts. As at 31 December, the restricted customer
pledged deposits received were maintained as follows:

17 RERRITER@E)

ABT EMBEAK AR AEBC
HEWLHR -ZT——FH A RMAAZ
15l - A MR BIRER A
HERITRHIHIT - MAKE ARG
ETERRITRI=AFXERH -
R-EBE-—MNMER-_Z-=5+=A
=t—HB > REMO=AEEZH
FAEERITRFNEZEFERRE
22 RBARMI1500TRAR
#%41,550,0007C ° FhZE W HER T
=HAEZENERREMS &
SEERAREBERITIREEEK
BNERHAZFFERRES - B
+TZB=+—8 #EHMEENZ
REIEFERRFRNT -

The Group
AER

2014 2013
—E—E —E-=F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T
Designated custodian bank accounts ~ {EEFERITIRE 850 1,550
The Group’s bank accounts AEEWRITRF 65 —
Total st 915 1,550

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statements, the
restricted customer pledged deposits received by the Group have
been excluded from cash and cash equivalents and cash flow
from operating activities.

BEERERBRME - AEEK
BHEFERARESLETARSE
RRSLEYREEETHEENR

TRE -
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18 ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES 18 EFTEAREMEIIE
The Group The Company
FEE AR
2014 2013 2014 2013

—F-mE —T-=F “F-EE —T-=F
Note ~ RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
M ARBTR ARB®TT ARBTR AR®TR

Amount due to a subsidiary FEfF — KM B A RFRIE — — — 1,013
Other accruals and Payables ~ HAhfESTE AR ESFIE (i) 5,097 7,938 131 1,308
Total et 5,097 7,938 131 2,321
(i) Other accruals and payables are expected to be settled within one [0) HiuEstE AR EMNTIETEE
year and are repayable on demand. R—EREEE  WIRERERNR

19 CUSTOMER PLEDGED DEPOSITS RECEIVED 19 2{E R#ERFESE

The Group
AER
31 December 31 December
2014 2013

RIE—ME HNoZE—=4F
+—H=+—H +=A=+—8

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBFT ARET T
Non-current FERE — 1,550
Current RE 915 —
Total wme 915 1,550
Customer pledged deposits received represent deposits received EWEEEFEEERSIERDZ S WE
from customers as collateral security for the financial guarantees RS EAAREEREREE
issued by the Group. These deposits will be refunded to the REIEE D o ZERRLEHNIEE
customers upon expiry of the corresponding guarantee contracts. EREAVEREBEEFEE -
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20 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED
TRANSACTIONS

The Company adopted a share option scheme on 18 October
2013 (the “Share Option Scheme”) whereby one director and 49
employees in the Group are invited, to take up options at HKD1
to subscribe for shares of the Company. Each option gives
the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share in the
Company and is settled gross in shares.

(@) The terms and conditions of the grants are as

20 VARRHERtE AR A E
HIZ 5

ARTAR=ZB—=FE+A+NBE&K
MEBRRRERTEI([REARMERTED) » 1B
It REBNW—BREER49BEE
BRI BTEMNERENZER
NENRY - SHERERTEE
ARBEARQT—REEROEFR I
DURHDEEEE -

(a) BHOKRREADT :

follows:
Number of share options granted Contractual
RHEREHE life of options
Date granted Vesting date  Expiry date Director Employees Total R
R AH BEHE 28R o &8 5 SRR
6 November 30 June 5 November 500,000 4,500,000 5,000,000 10 years
2013 2014 2023 105
—E2-=F —E-mE ZE-=F
+—HB~H ~A=1H +—BEH
30 June 5 November 300,000 2,700,000 3,000,000 10 years
2016 2023 104
—E-RE CZE-=E

AA=+R  t—-AEH

30 June 5 November 200,000
2018 2023
—2-)\f CZBIZf
~B=tH T—-AEH

1,800,000 2,000,000 10 years
104

1,000,000

9,000,000 10,000,000
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20 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED

20 VARRHERtE AR A E

TRANSACTIONS (cont’a) B3 5 @)
(b) The number and weighted average exercise (b) BEBREMNHE RNEFEH
prices of share options are as follows: TEEWNT :
2014 2013
—E—MmE —E-=
Exercise Number of Exercise Number of
price options price options
TEE BREHE TEE BREHE
Granted and outstanding ~ FHEFHE HKD1.90 10,000 HKD1.90 10,000
at the beginning of the year & K847 1.90 & T 1.90 & T
Forfeited during the year FARERIK HKD1.90 (380) HKD1.90 —
1.90# T 1.90 % T
Granted and outstanding ~ FREIRHE HKD1.90 9,620 HKD1.90 10,000
at the end of the year e AR BT 1.90# T 1.90# T
Exercisable at the end FERAITE HKD1.90 4,620 HKD1.90 —
of the year 1.90#& T 1.90& T
Note:  The options outstanding at 31 December 2014 had Mizx: RZ-ZZE—MNFE+=A
an exercise price of HKD1.90 and a weighted average =+t—HHRITENE
remaining contractual life of 8.8 years (2013: 9.8 years). RREMITHEEAR1.90%E
TREMEFEHEHEH
R A88F(=Z & — =
F:98%F)-
(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions: c) BRENIABERR

The fair value of services received in return for share options
granted is measured by reference to the fair value of share

options granted. The estimate of the fair value of

the share

options granted is measured based on a binomial lattice
model. The contractual life of the share option is used as
an input into this model. Expectations of early exercise are

incorporated into the binomial lattice model.
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20 VARRHERtE AR A E

TRANSACTIONS (cont'a) B3 5 @)
(c) Fair value of share options and assumptions: c) BRENAAEERR
(Cont’d) & (E)
Fair value of share options and assumptions BRENAABERRE
Fair value (weighted average) per share option A2 BESHERENAAEE HKD1.60
at measurement date (hnFEF1T) 1.60% T
Share price BRAER HKD2.68
2.68 & T
Exercise price TEE HKD1.90
1.90 & T
Expected volatility rate TEERK @ 64.861%
Option life EREFH 10 years
104
Expected dividends FEEIRE 0%
Risk-free interest rate $2 B P 1)
(based on Exchange Fund Notes) (INEEEES) 1.874%

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatilities
of the share prices of the comparable companies in recent
years. Changes in the subjective input assumptions could
materially affect the fair value estimate.

The risk-free rate of interest with expected term shown
above was taken to be the linearly interpolated yields of the
Hong Kong Exchange Fund Notes as at the grant date.

Share options were granted under a service condition. This
condition has not been taken into account in the grant date
fair value measurement of the services received. There
were no other market conditions associated with the share
options.

TREPR IR —RRIBI L FE
BN B IRADE S RO ER SR 1T
B - FENEZERRBAN
SETRBRESEMMGHD
nfEE-

= 32 S 7 B A PR A S R B R
KRR /BRI E BEBINE
EEESRMEmNEER -

BRERRE — BRI IR R
H - SHEATRERBER H B
AR BERILEEEEEF
o BIRETNZEENE AT
SRR -
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21 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 21 Z&8HBHRRERNFTEH
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Current taxation in the statement of financial (@) B AR R T A EHRIE
position represents: =
The Group
AER
2014 2013
—EF—mE —E-—=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE AR®ET R ARBT T
At 1 January R—A—H 1,991 3,777
Provision for PRC income tax FARE RSB
for the year B’ 6(a) 14,878 8,591
PRC income tax paid 2P EAEH (8,469) (10,377)
At 31 December R+=—A=+—~H 8,400 1,991
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21 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 21 LREMBRARANTER
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (contd) (#)
(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (b) CEAEEREEERE
f&:
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) RER  REEMERRKE
recognised in the consolidated statements of financial RYELERBEE (BF)4A
position and the movements during the year are as follows: RE D RBEWT :
The Group
358
Impairment Share of
provision profit
Provision of for trade of ajoint
financial ~ and other venture and
guarantee  receivables an associate
Deferred losses EZREM  Accrued 254ELE  Government Interest  Re-guarantee
income  BEER  EUFE  expenses REE grants  receivables fee Total

BEgN  BEEE O HEEE  BRRX L9EN HRER BERE DERR @t
Deferred tax arising from: WM F&EELH RMB'000  RMB'00  RMB'00  RMB'00  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
BERE: AREFT  ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETn ARETZ ARETR ARETR ARETR

At 1 January 2013 R=Z-ZF
-A-A 7873 (6,556) 3358 864 - (7,750) - - 2213)
Credited(charged) HA/(H8)
to proft or loss B (2275 3% - 710) (356) (1310) (73 (399) (4.988)
At31December 2013and  W=E-Z%
1 January 2014 tZA=1-BR
“E-|E
-A-A 5598 (6.229) 3358 154 (356) (9,060) (73 (399) 7.201)
Credited/(charged) HA/(8)
to proft or loss 8% (2,209) 1,595 701 515 (1,124 1,806 (45) 149 1418
At 31 December 2014 RZE-IE
+ZA=t+-H 3393 (4,628) 4,085 669 (1,480) (7.254) (318) (250) (5783)
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21 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 21 HZAHBHRRENSEH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (cont'a) (#)
(c) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of (c) HEMBMRRRNLEER
financial position
The Group
%0
31 December 31 December
2014 2013

R-IE—ME RZEB—=F
+=A=+—H +=—A=+—H

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBEF T ARET T
Net deferred tax liabilities e AR R R F
recognised in the consolidated HBERAELR 1
statement of financial position BEFEE (5,783) (7,201)
(d) Deferred tax assets not recognised (d) RERWELEBIEEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note
1(0), the Group has not recognised deferred tax assets of
RMB617,000 (2013: RMB479,000) in respect of cumulative
tax losses of RMB3,736,000 (2013: RMB2,164,000) as it is
not probable that future taxable profits against which the
losses can be utilised will be available in the relevant tax
jurisdiction and entity. At 31 December 2014, unused tax
losses of Success Asset were deducted in the tax expense.
The remaining unused tax losses were all from Success
Finance and do not expire under current tax legislation.
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RIBEMEE1(0) FTEE 5T BUGR »
AEEFREFHEBBEAR
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21 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 23 #HZAHBHRREANRESH

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (contd) (%)

(e) Deferred tax liabilities not recognised (e) RERWELHEERE
At 31 December 2014, temporary differences relating to A—E-—NFE+=ZA=+—
the undistributed profits of the PRC subsidiaries amounted H - BEREE A RNARD
to RMB80,264,000 (2013: RMB59,926,000). Deferred tax SFERNERSZER AR
liabilities of RMB8,026,000 (2013: RMB5,993,000) have not 80,264,000 T(Z&E — =4 :
been recognised in respect of the tax that would be payable AR #59,926,0007T) ° & &K
on the distribution of these retained profits as the Company PR D IKZERE R RS
controls the dividend policy of these subsidiaries and it has HMFRIERRELHEAEA
been determined that these profits will not be distributed in < #£8,026,000 t(=Z & — =
the foreseeable future (Note 6(b) (iv)). F: AR #59930007T)

THHRRA R BEHZESHE A
AR E R R ZE RN
ARAREIEDIRARED

0 (BAFEE 6(b)(iv)) °
22 LIABILITIES FROM GUARANTEES 22 EREE
The Group
A
31 December 31 December
2014 2013

RIE—ME R=-T—=F
+=ZHA=+—H +t=B=+—H

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
B sk ARBT T ARET T

Current liabilities REEE
- Deferred income — B A 12,724 18,614
— Provision of guarantee losses —EREBRE (@ 7,008 7,107
19,732 25,721
Non-current liabilities FREEE
— Deferred income —IEFEWA 1,897 3,780
21,629 29,501
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22 LIABILITIES FROM GUARANTEES (cont')

(a) Provision of guarantee losses

22 EFREaEm®E)
(a) EREBERE

The Group
AEME

2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
FiEE AR®TR ARET T
At 1 January R—B—H 7,107 6,863
(Written back)/charge for the year SR #IBR, /(@) 5(a) (99) 244
At 31 December R+=—B=+—H 7,008 7,107
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

(@) Movements in components of equity

The reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances of each component of the Group’s consolidated
equity is set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity. Details of the changes in the Company’s individual

23 IR R fi#te

(a) HEmHFIHNEH
AEBEFEER DK
BHR AR ER 2 B BR BN 47
SREBEHRA - NFARF
Ko AATME RIS HIE

components of equity between the beginning and the end of BEFEEHINT ¢
the year are set out below:
The Company
YN
Share Share Capital  Exchange Accumulated
capital  premium reserve reserve losses Total
e RBEE  ERRE  NERE  RHER @t
Note RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

W ARMTT ARETR

AE#TR AR¥TR ARETT ARETR

23(c) 23(d) 23(¢) 23(h)
Balance at 1 January 2013 R=%-Z%-f-A
fike - - 110 — - 110
Changes in equity for 2013: “I-CENERED:
Loss for the year EREE - - - - (2,578) (2579)
Exchange differences on translation  Bif &R &M
of financial statement EANEREE = = = (1,371) = (1.371)
Issuance of shares by share offering  BRRGEERTRH 23(c) i) 902 226,171 = = - 2101
Capitalisation issue BRLBLT 23(c) i) 2,374 (2374 = = = =
Equity settled WREEEURGA
share-based transactions ERNRS = = 1,636 = = 1636
Balance at 31 December 2013 RZE-=F
and 1 January 2014 T=R=+-BR
“E-PE-B-B
37 376 8797 M6 (14T) (@578 224870
Changes in equity for 2014: “E-MEMERED
Loss for the year EREiE = = = = (7,369) (7,369)
Exchange differences on translation B & B& T
of financial statement EENERZE = = = 710 = 770
Total comprehensive income FANAEE - = = 710 (7,369) (6,599)
Equity settled NREEENRAA
share-based transactions EBNRA - - 5,800 = = 5,890
Balance at 31 December 2014 ~ RZF-M&
tZRZT-RMER 3216 228,797 7,63 (601) (0.047) 224,161
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (cont’a)

23 R 7 R ()

(b) Dividends b) BE
No dividends were proposed or paid during the year. FRAQXT W BBZRIRTE
Subsequent to 31 December 2014, the directors proposed a ARE - R=—ZE—MFE+=A
final dividend of HKD0.02 per ordinary share, amounting to =+—H®& BEFERRM
a total of HKD8,281,000. The final dividend proposed after REIR EEREBERR0.028
the end of the reporting period has not been recognised as a 7T & $8,281,0008 5T © R
liability as at 31 December 2014, HMERREZIRMNHOARAR
BYRNR_F—MFE+=A
=t—HEIARERE -
(c) Share capital (c) B
() Authorised and issued share capital () ZEREZITERA
2014 2013
t- 22 “E-Zf
No. of Share Share No. of Share Share
shares capital capital shares capital capital
BHEE B& BE  RH#E g B
Note 000 HKD'000 RMB’000 ‘000  HKD'000 RMB'000
(i Tk  FET ARETR TR TEn AR%TR
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares SREE.01ETH
of HKD0.01 each LER 800,000 8,000 6,512 800,000 8,000 6,512
Ordinary shares, issued £ #{TR&Z
and fully paid: LER
At 1 January R-B—8H 414,044 4,140 3,276 10 = =
Issuance of shares BBROBERT
by share offering %) 23(c) (i) = = — 114,044 1,140 902
Capitalisation issve ~ BAMLES 23(0) i) — — — 299000 3000 2374
At 31 December +ZA=1+-H 414,044 4,140 3276 414,044 4,140 3,276

The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive ZTEREFEEABREERTESIRNRKR
=

dividends as declared from time to time and are
entitled to one vote per share at meetings of the
Company. All ordinary shares rank equally with regard

to the Company’s residual assets.
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (cont’a)

(c) Share capital (Cont’d)

(i)

Issuance of shares by share offering

On 13 November 2013, the Company issued
100,000,000 new ordinary shares of HKD0.01 each
at a price of HKD2.68 per share by way of global
offering to Hong Kong and overseas investors. On
5 December 2013, additional 14,044,000 ordinary
shares of HKDO0.01 each were issued at a price of
HKD2.68 per share as a result of the exercise of
over-allotment option. Net proceeds from the global
offering and exercise of over-allotment option totaling
HKD287,023,000 (equivalent to RMB227,073,000)
after offsetting IPO costs of RMB14,729,000, out of
which HKD1,140,000(equivalent to RMB902,000) and
HKD285,883,000(equivalent to RMB226,171,000)
were recorded in share capital and share premium
respectively.

23 Ry R )

R (&)
(i) BBRORERTRG

NR=—ZZ2—-—=%5+—A8
+=8 ' XAFUPBE
BREIMNEEETE
BRBEENASTARER
% 4 2.687%8 T M 1B 1§
Z% 17100,000,000 A%
B% M {E0.0158 T 19 #
ZEKR -R=-F—=
+=ZRAEB FETER
KA IR RE T IR B R AR 1D
2.68B T EKEITE
9M14,044,000 % & IR E
BEO01BTHEBER -
RIEEERAFERER
K A R #14,729,000 7T
% RRBERTHER
AR ENTSRIEF
%8 & # 5287,023,000
BTHEHERARY
227,073,0007% ) © E
1,140,000 & st (48 & ®
A R #902,0007T ) &
285,883,000 7T (18 &
A A R #226,171,000
70) 7 B IR A 2 IR 475
BAKR -
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (cont’a)

(c) Share capital (Cont’d)

(i)

(iv)

Capitalisation issue

Pursuant to the Written Resolutions of all the
shareholders passed on 18 October 2013, an amount
of HKD2,999,900 standing to the credit of the share
premium account was applied in paying up in full
299,990,000 ordinary shares of HKDO0.01 each
which were allotted and distributed as fully paid to
shareholders whose names appeared on the register of
members of the Company at the close business on 18
October 2013, in the proportion to their then existing
shareholdings in the Company.

Shares issued under share option scheme

No options were exercised during the year ended 31
December 2014. Further details of these options are
set out in Note 20 to the financial statements.

(d) Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the funds
in the Company’s share premium account are distributable
to the shareholders provided that immediately following the
date on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed,
the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they
fall due in the ordinary course of business.
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23 BB @)
' ENE=Y)

(c)

(i)

(iv)

BAL&T

REZERRENR=-Z
—=%+A+N\BEB
WEMRZR BAR
EERNERSESE
2,999,9008 ;T AR H
& F 299,990,000 %
BREEC.OI B TNERE
BB ZERBESRER
ABMR=ZZFB—=F1+A
T\ B &R & RE
BIARDNBRRABMH
RERBBEEREEFRA
NGO E= A s R LT3N
D °

RIEIE IR S B R AT HY
v

REBEZ-ZE—NE+=
B=+—HBLEFEE  #
BAEBREETE -
ERZEERENE—
5 1E B A B RS 3R 3Rk MY
£$20 -

(d) KRG&E

REFSFHELRE  AOH
ROEERNEETDIKT R

-
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (cont’a)

(e) Capital reserve

(f)

The capital reserve comprises the following:

- the difference between the nominal value of share
capital of the Company and the paid-up capital of
Success Guarantee, plus the net assets acquired
from the Inserting Companies pursuant to the
Reorganisation; and

- the portion of the grant date fair value of unexercised
share options granted to employees of the Company
that has been recognised in accordance with the
accounting policy adopted for share-based payment in
Note 1(n) (ii).

Surplus reserve

Surplus reserve comprises statutory surplus reserve and
discretionary surplus reserve.

The entities established in the PRC are required to
appropriate 10% of its net profit, as determined under the
China Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (2006)
and other relevant regulations issued by the Ministry of
Finance of the PRC (“MOF”), to the statutory surplus reserve
until the balance reaches 50% of the registered capital.

Subject to the approval of equity holders of the entities
established in the PRC, statutory surplus reserves may be
used to net off with accumulated losses, if any, and may be
converted into capital, provided that the balance of statutory
surplus reserve after such capitalisation is not less than 25%
of the registered capital.

After making the appropriation to the statutory surplus
reserve, the Group may also appropriate its net profit to the
discretionary surplus reserve upon approval by shareholders.
Subject to the approval of shareholders, discretionary
surplus reserves may be used to make good previous years’
losses, if any, and may be converted into capital.

23 B AR R @)

(e)

(f)

N
ERRBEEUATEIA

- ARANRAEERS
BERNBEERZE
MERE > SNREEA
EEARTRBHEE
FE R

- BTFEAQFREEMNER
TEBRERIRXE B H
B R EEDREH
A1) AR B HE
BONRARANES
BURTERR ©

BErfEE

BB REEERBREER
EERERGERE -

AP B AR M Y B B8R 78 HLAR R
#910% (1R 45 = B B B AR ([ 87
BUER ) AR Bl S R
A(ZZ2EAREF)REMIAE
BOIEE) BB 2L E B AR
% EEEHRESEMELRD
50% °

HEERPEK L NERER
FAAHUENRERT - 2ER
BRFEETARBHERGTER
(WA) - FUEREER - i
ERERMLBEERGRHES
BASEREMEAR25% -

HEBCEERGRER A%
B 7 A A AR SR L 1R B A
NEEEZBHMHE - FRERI
EE - ERRBRFHETARE
MBEFENBRE) - I
AEBRBER -
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (cont’a)

(g) Regulatory reserve

According to the Interim Measures for the Administration of
Financial Guarantee Companies (“Interim Measures”) issued
at 8 March 2010 by the relevant government authorities
in the PRC, financial guarantee companies shall establish
unearned premium reserve equal to 50% of guarantee
premium recognised during the year, and indemnification
reserve of no less than 1% of the outstanding guarantee
balances undertaken by the entities established in the PRC.
The Group started to accrue the required amounts set by
relevant government authorities less the provision of financial
guarantee losses as regulatory reserve from 2011. According
to the details implementation guidance No. 149 issued by the
People’s Government of Guangdong Province on the Interim
Measures, the use of the aforementioned regulatory reserve
is subject to further guidance from the Financial Work Office

of People’s Government of Guangdong Province.

(h) Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial
statements of operations with functional currency other
than RMB. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the

accounting policies set out in Note 1(s).

(i) Distributability of reserves

At 31 December 2014, the aggregate amounts of reserves
available for distribution to equity shareholders of the
Company was RMB220,885,000 (2013: RMB221,594,000).
No dividends has been proposed and paid during the year.
Subsequent to 31 December 2014, the directors proposed a
final dividend of HKDO0.02 per ordinary share, amounting to a
total of HKD8,281,000. The final dividend proposed after the
end of reporting period has not been recognised as a liability

as at 31 December 2014.
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (cont’a)

)

Capital management

The Group’s primary objectives when managing capital
are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, so that it can continue to provide returns for
shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders, by pricing
products and services commensurately with the level of risk
and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its
capital structure, monitors the returns on capital, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in
economic conditions.

During 2013, there were no changes in the Group’s approach
to capital management from 2012.

Pursuant to the Interim Measures and the Implementing
Rules, the outstanding financial guarantee amount provide
by a financial guarantee company for a single customer
shall not exceed 10% of its net assets and the aggregate
outstanding financial guarantee amount provided by such
company shall not exceed 10 times of its net assets.

Particularly, the Group monitors regularly the residual
balance of outstanding guarantees for single customers and
multiples of the total outstanding guarantees in relation to
net assets and paid-in capital of Success Guarantee, which
is the principal operation entity of the Group, so as to keep
the capital risk within an acceptable limit. The decision to
manage the net assets and registered capital of Success
Guarantee to meet the needs of developing guarantee
business rests with the directors.
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23 SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES (cont'a) 23 R 7 R ()
(i) Capital management (Cont’d) () BEXEEGE)
As at 31 December, multiples of the total outstanding R+=ZB=+—8  BBESEXK
guarantees in relation to net assets and paid-in capital of EREEFEREHELRNR
Success Guarantee are as follows: BRI R AZEEEHNT -
2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
FiEE AR¥EF T ARET T
Outstanding guarantees REIERER 1,166,842 1,425,294
Net assets of Success Guarantee ERIERNEEFEE (i) 425,230 311,274
Registered/paid-in capital ERERNEAMER
of Success Guarantee EHER (i) 330,000 250,000
Multiples of ZH
- net assets -EEFE 2.74 4.58
— paid-in capital —BHER 3.54 5.70

(i) The amounts of net assets and registered/paid-in capital
as at 31 December 2013 are extracted from the audited
PRC statutory financial statements of Success Guarantee.
The amount as at 31 December 2014 is extracted from the
unaudited PRC management accounts of Success Guarantee.

The Group has no other material exposure to capital
requirements externally imposed with regard to the Group
entities other than Success Guarantee described above.
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES

Exposure to credit, market and liquidity risks arises in the normal
course of the Group’s business. The Group’s exposure to these
risks and the financial risk management policies and practice
used by the Group to manage these risks are described below.

(@) Creditrisk

Credit risk primarily arises from the possibility that a
customer or counterparty in the transaction may default,
leading to losses. Credit risk is primarily attributable to
unexpired financial guarantees (Note 25(a)) issued by the
Group and financial leasing service. The Group has entered
into financial guarantee contracts in which it has guaranteed
the banks the repayment of loans entered into by customers
of the Group. The Group has the obligation to compensate
banks for the losses they would suffer if customers fail to

repay.

Risk management committees of Success Guarantee
and Success Financial Leasing under the leadership of
the executive directors are tasked with organising and
coordinating the risk management and internal control
for gurantee business and financial leasing business,
respectively. The committees are comprised of the Group’s
internal personnel. The committees are responsible for (i)
designing and implementation of overall risk management
internal control policies and procedures and establishing
appropriate risk appetite; (ii) designing and execution of due
diligence procedures; (iii) reviewing the creditworthiness of
customers before submitting to the executive directors for
final approval.

The Group has taken measures to identify credit risks arising
from financial guarantees issued and finance leases issued.
The Group manages credit risk at every stage along the
approval process, including pre-transaction, in-transaction
and post-transaction monitoring processes. The Group
conducts due diligence and evaluates customers by internal
credit assessment system during the pre-approval process.
Financial guarantees issuance and finance leases issuance
are subject to approval of the risk management committees
and the executive Directors.
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (cont'a)

(a) Credit risk (Cont’d)

The project managers assigned to each case monitor the
post-transaction status of the customers. Each manager
is responsible for a number of customers. They visit the
customers regularly to understand their operation and
financial status by checking their financial reports, sale
contracts, sale invoices, value added tax filing documents,
utility bills and bank statements and others relevant
documents.

The Group has established guidelines on the acceptability
of various classes of collateral and determined the
corresponding valuation parameters. The guidelines and
collateral valuation parameters are subject to regular reviews
to ensure their effectiveness over credit risk management.
The extent of collateral coverage over the Group’s
outstanding guarantees depends on the type of customers
and the product offered. Types of collateral mainly include
land use rights, machineries and equipments, properties
and vehicles, etc. As at 31 December 2014, the carrying
value of outstanding guarantees of RMB981,228,000 (2013:
RMB1,104,553,000) is fully or partially covered by collateral.

() Risk concentration

When a certain number of clients undertake the same
business activities, stay in the same geographical
locations, or bear similar economic features for their
industries, their ability to fulfil contracts will be affected
by the same economic changes. Concentration
of credit risk reflects the sensitivity of the Group’s
operating results to specific industries or geographical
locations. As the Group mainly operates its businesses
in Guangdong Province of the PRC, there exists a
certain level of geographical concentration risk for its
guarantee portfolios in that it might be affected by
changes in the local economic conditions.
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 HBEREERAALEE

VALUES (contq) (#8)
(a) Credit risk (Cont’d) (a) EERMKE)
() Risk concentration (Cont’d) () [EfERES(E)
The Group has certain level of concentration of AEEHBRERERMNT
exposure to manufacturing and processing industry X-—TRENERR
in respect of total maximum guarantees issued. The kB HSRBEHNES
maximum exposure to credit risk in respect of these ER#EBE - AT =8
guarantees as at 31 December is as follows: =t+t—-HEBEZEER
W& SEERMREE W
T
The Group
A£E
2014 2013
—E-mE —E-=F
RMB’000 % RMB’ 000 %
AR¥ET T % AR¥TRT %
Manufacturing HERMT
and processing 459,112 39% 735,327 51%
Wholesale and retailing it Kk SE 161,998 14% 99,548 7%
Construction BERZHE
and installation 93,934 8% 94,870 7%
Financial services SRR 224,798 19% 213,500 15%
Tourism and Bz K2 AR A 3
service sector 12,019 1% 39,189 3%
Transportation iy 40,068 3% 5,402 1%
Others Hit 174,913 16% 237,458 16%
Total s 1,166,842 100% 1,425,294 100%
The customers from financial leasing services of the NEEREHRERBH
Group mainly belong to the industry of construction EEFEEREEND
and installation. HITE o
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (conta)

(a) Credit risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Guarantee loss assessment

The Group makes provision on guarantees issued if
there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of
one or more events that occur after initial recognition
(@ “loss event”) and that loss event (or events) has
an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
guarantees or group of guarantees that can be reliably
estimated.

Basis of provision against the outstanding guarantees
issued

The Group assesses (either individually or collectively)
the contingent liabilities arise from its outstanding
guarantees issued in accordance with HKFRS 37
and HKFRS 39. If it is determined that the Group
has a legal or constructive obligation arising as a
result of past event (i.e. contingent liabilities) and if
it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made, then a “provision of guarantee
losses” is recognised and the loss is recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss. The provisions
are determined by using individual and collective
assessments for the outstanding guarantees as at the
end of the reporting period. Provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditure expected to settle the
obligation.

For all non financial guarantees (i.e. performance and
litigation guarantees) and those financial guarantees
which are considered individually significant, the Group
performs individual credit evaluation on the customers
to determine whether the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation arising as a result of past event
(i.e. contingent liabilities).
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (contq)

(a) Credit risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

The historical default rate, loss rate and economy
cycle are considered by the Group to be indicators of
losses from its financial guarantee business. Default
rate is the rate at which guarantee holders default on
the guaranteed loans amount that they owe. Loss rate
is the rate at which loss incurred by the Group for the
defaulted amounts.

For those financial guarantees that are not considered
individually significant and those financial guarantees
that have been individually assessed, but for which
there is no objective evidence of losses, the Group
adopts a methodology to collectively assess whether
there is objective evidence that losses on group of
financial guarantees are already incurred. For the
purposes of a collective evaluation of losses, financial
guarantees are grouped on the basis of similar risk
characteristics and the Group use a methodology
which utilizes a statistical analysis of historical trends
of probability of default and amount of consequential
loss, as well as an adjustment of observable data that
reflects the current economic and credit environment
and judgment on inherent loss based on management’s
historical experience.

If it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation arising from
the individual and collective assessments, provisions
will be recognised as liabilities in the consolidated
statement of financial position item “Liabilities from
guarantees” and the losses are included in “Impairment
and provision (charged)/written back” in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss.
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (conta)

(a) Credit risk (Cont’d)

(i)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

Basis of provision of impairment for “payment on behalf
of customers”

When customers default on settling the loans
advanced from banks, the Group is required to honor
the guarantee contracts and required to settle the
loans on behalf of customer. Accordingly, the Group
records the “Payments on behalf of customer” as “trade
receivables”.

The Group performs individual credit assessments for
those recorded trade receivables. If there is objective
evidence of impairment of trade receivables, the loss
is measured as the excess of its carrying amount over
the present value of the estimated future cash inflows,
discounted at the original effective interest rate. The
calculation of the present value of the estimated future
cash flows focuses on individual customer’s financial
status and information specific to the customers,
including cash flows generated from operation or
insurance claims, foreclosure less costs for obtaining
and selling the collateral, and any customers’ pledged
deposits received.

For those trade receivables that have been individually
assessed, but for which there is no objective evidence
of losses, the Group groups these receivables on the
basis of similar risk characteristics and collectively
assesses for losses. The collective assessment utilizes
a statistical analysis of historical trends of probability
of default and amount of consequential loss, as well
as an adjustment of observable data that reflects the
current economic and credit environment and judgment
on inherent loss based on management’s historical
experience.
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (contq)

(a) Credit risk (Cont’d)

(i)

(i)

Guarantee loss assessment (Cont’d)

The losses arising from individual and collective
assessments are deducted from the carrying value of
the “trade receivable” on the consolidated statement
of financial position and the losses are included in
“Impairment and provision (charged)/written back” in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss.

Provision assessment on finance leases issued

In accordance with accounting policies and regulations,
if there is objective evidence that indicates the cash
flow for a particular receivable from finance leases
is expected to decrease, and the amount can be
estimated, the receivable is recorded as an impaired
receivable and the impairment loss is recognised in the
statements of profit or loss.

The Group’s policy requires regular review of the
quality of individually significant financial assets. For
assets for which an allowance for impairment loss is
provided individually, the amount is determined by
an evaluation of the incurred loss at reporting date on
a case-by-case basis. In making such assessments,
the Group considers the value of the residual value of
the leased assets (effectively the collateral held) and
expected future cash flows from the asset.

Impairment allowances are provided for the following
portfolios according to historical data, experience
and statistical techniques: (i) those consisting of
homogeneous assets that are individually below
materiality thresholds; and (ii) those where losses that
have been incurred but have not yet been individually
identified with any specific asset within the portfolio.
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (cont'a)

(a) Credit risk (Cont’d)

The Group’s other credit risk is attributable to bank deposits
and security deposits. Management has a credit policy in
place and the exposures to these credit risks are monitored

on an ongoing basis.

The bank deposits and security deposits of the Group
are mainly held with well-known financial institutions.
Management does not foresee any significant credit risks
from these deposits and does not expect that these financial
institutions may default and cause losses to the Group.

(b) Market risk

Market risk arises when the adverse changes in market
prices (interest rates, exchange rates, as well as equity
prices and other prices) lead to losses from the Group’s
on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet businesses. The
Group’s market risk mainly arises from currency risk and

interest rate risk.

()  Currency risk

The Group’s businesses are principally conducted
in RMB, while most of the Group’s monetary assets
and liabilities are denominated in HKD and RMB. At
the end of the reporting period, the recognised assets
or liabilities are mainly denominated in the functional
currency of the Group entity to which they relate.
Accordingly, the directors considered the Group’s
exposure to foreign currency risk is not significant

during the year.
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (contq)

(b) Market risk (Cont’d)

(0

(i)

Currency risk (Cont’d)

On the other hand, RMB is not a freely convertible
currency and the PRC government may at its discretion
restrict to foreign currencies for current account
transactions in the future. Changes in the foreign
exchange control system may prevent the Group from
satisfying sufficient foreign currency demands and
the Group may not be able to pay dividend in foreign
currencies to its equity shareholders.

Interest risk

The Group is principally engaged in providing
guarantee services. Its interest rate risk arises primarily
from deposits with banks. Deposits with banks are
mainly at floating rates stipulated by the People’s Bank
of China. The Group’s interest rate profile is monitored
by management and the directors consider that the
Group’s exposure to market risk for changes in interest
rate is not significant during the years.

24 BAT5 R

(#)

BREERAREE

(b) TIEEER(E)

()

(i)

B (A

S—FH AR
TEHALBHESR  $
BB R EATERBR
68 P S B A AT R R AR
BX%Z - HNEEFIGHE
MBS SEBEASEE
et D HISNEEF R
i 2= 5 8] 75 oK 44 BE 4 L
SEMHEBERRR A

BRE -

FIEm

FEEEFERBRMHE
RIRTS - AR RERE
ERBVITEN - R1T
FREEEFBEARR
TRENFB A R
B AKENAERES
DHEEEER B3
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (cont'a)

(c) Liquidity risk

Management regularly monitors the Group’s liquidity
requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves
of cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and
longer term. The following tables show the remaining
contractual maturities at the end of the reporting period
of the Group’s financial liabilities, which are based on
contractual undiscounted cash flows and the earliest date
the Group can be required to pay:

The Group

24

MBEREER A LEE

(#&)

(c) RBELRER

EEEENERAEENRE
BE2FER  BEREESEEN
B WnREIRER
HHRBEEER - TRIIR
REEHRTEESHEEN
BT ENEMER - TIRER
BRENREREBERAKEA
BEREREENSEARE

= .

E

rEE

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows as at 31 December 2014
RIE-METZR=+-BABRAAR LT

Contractual
undiscounted
Carrying cash  Repayable
amount  outflows ondemand
RAERAH
FEE REWE  WREE
RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000

AE#TR  ARETR AREfR

Oneyear Twoyears  Five years

orlesshut  orlessbut orless but

Within six oversix  overone  overtwo
months months year years
AERME  -EME WEME

MARR % EME EiE
RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETR  ARETR ARETR ARETR

Non-derivatives financial liabilities 3£ £74 £B& &

Receipts in advance AlsE 385 385 385 = = = =
Accruals and other payables FtBRREMENFE 5,007 5,097 4124 973 - - -
Customer pledged deposits received EHEFERRES 915 915 65 850 = = =
Total @t 6,397 6,397 4,574 1,628 — — —
Guarantees R

Maximum guarantees exposure REEREE 1,166,842 1,166,842 148,414 529,381 240,003 71,109 177,935
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 HBEREERAALEE

VALUES (contq) (#8)
(c) Liquidity risk (Cont’d) (c) REBEZEB:E)
The Group (Cont’d) KEEE (1E)

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows as at 31 December 2013

REE-ZET-B=T-RAMBANESTH

Contractual Oneyear  Twoyears  Fiveyears
undiscounted orlesshut  orlessbut  orlessbut

Carrying cash  Repayable ~ Within six oversix  overone over two
amount outflows  on demand months months year years
REREN ~ERRE  -ENE WENE

REE  RERE  ORRE  NEAR E-f EmE ik
RMB'OOD  RMB'O0  RMB'OO0  RMB'OO0  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARRTT ARBTR ARRTR ARETn ARBTR ARRIR ARETR

Non-derivatives financial liabilities 3 £74 £ 5 &

Receipts in advance L e 858 858 858 = = = =
Accruals and other payables B ERRAMENNE 7938 7938 5,380 2558 = — =
Customer pledged deposits received EMEFERRHS 1550 1,550 = = = 1550 =
Total a3t 10,346 10,346 6,238 2,558 — 1,550 -
Guarantees B

Maximum quarantees exposure RS EREE 1425004 1425204 230741 349800 472682 130,082 241,899
The Company KA E]

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows
as at 31 December 2014
RIE-NE+ZAZ+-HABRELRER

Contractual
undiscounted
Carrying cash Repayable Within six
amount outflows  on demand months
KEHREH

fREE Hend B EE ~ERAA
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000
AR®TR AR®FTRT AR®TR AR%®Fx

Non-derivatives financial liabilities ~ T4 &RGE
Accruals and other payables Bt ERARHMEARE 131 131 131 —
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24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 24 HBEBEERAALEE

VALUES (cont'a) (#8)
(c) Liquidity risk (Cont’d) (c) REBEZEB:(ZE)
The Company (Cont’d) KEE (4

Contractual undiscounted cash outflows
as at 31 December 2013
RIE-=F+ZA=1t-HRBHSNEERE

Contractual
undiscounted
Carrying cash Repayable Within six
amount outflows on demand months
REREH

FREE RERd MEHEE ~NMEARA
RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARETR ARBTR  ARET:R

Non-derivatives financial liabilites ~ JEfT£ &R AR

Accruals and other payables Bt ERREMEMNFE 2,321 2,321 1,121 1,200
(d) Fair values (d AREE

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and the Company’s RZB—NERKR_TB—=4%F

financial instruments carried at cost or amortised cost +=-A=+—8 ' "EEKEK

are not materially different from their fair values as at 31 N B IR R A SN 18 8 B AR B BR Y

December 2014 and 2013. SHMTANKRAEHEEAARE

BEXEERER -

FEERSHEREZERARLD T China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited



Notes to the Financial Statements

BA RS ER AR MY

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (B35 G158 + BRIUN BEFT)

24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (contq)

(e) Estimation of fair value

The following summarises the major methods and
assumptions used in estimating the fair value of financial
instruments.

()

(i)

(i)

Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost less
allowance for impairment of doubtful debts. Fair value
is calculated based on the present value of future
principal and interest cash flows, discounted at the
market rate of interest at the balance sheet date.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are
used, estimated future cash flows are based on
management’s best estimates and the discount rate
is a market related rate for a similar instrument at the
balance sheet date.

Guarantees issued

The fair value of guarantees issued is determined
by reference to fees charged in an arm’s length
transaction for similar services, when such information
is obtainable, or is otherwise estimated by reference
to interest rate differentials, by comparing the actual
rates charged by lenders when the guarantee is made
available with the estimated rates that lenders would
have charged, had the guarantees not been available,
where reliable estimates of such information can be
made.

Interest rates used for determining fair value

The market interest rates adopted for determining the
fair value of trade and other receivables are ranging
from 3.26% to 3.51% as at 31 December 2014 (2013:
4.22% 10 4.46%).

24 BiIBEREERAALEE
(#&)
(e) DAEEMLE

TRt T AR RE
EFfFANEERERRBR °

()

(i)

(i)

E 5 REMEKRNE

BZRURENBRL
REERR HEkE
81 B AN R R B R {EL 1R
SRR - A ABEEARE
FERFEEESREN
REMEERERAN
SR REER)FE

MEAERRERE
Eo AR ARRRERE
DBEREEENKEM
e MBAREREEMT
EREERERAND
SRR -

E & HIAI1ER

CREERNIAEE
DB2EZELURBRAFR
Z TWER & A (e el
SHBER)  JELH
ESTRBERT WEE
BRA RERITEER
T &7 EE Y 5 R
R(MBEBERAELT
S’ 2ENRE
BB DAE fth 75 X fik 5 M 28

E o

BELREEFFF

H

R-ZE-—WNE+ A
=+—H ErE3KkHE
fFE R FRIB A R BE PR
IS R E 5 B F
326% E351% (=B —=
1 422% Z 446%) °
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25 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT 25 R&ERSAGRE

168

LIABILITIES
(a) Guarantees issued (a) SEEHMER
At 31 December, the total maximum guarantees issued are Rt+t=—A=+—80  &&ERk
as follows: MEEINT
The Group
AER
2014 2013
—F—mg —E-=F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE ARMT T ARBT
Financial guarantees R E R (i) 1,024,209 1,207,908
Litigation guarantees SRAAEIR 145,614 230,741
Performance guarantees BRER 107,014 118,500
Gross guarantee amount HIERERE 1,276,837 1,557,149
Proportional re-guarantee amount &Lt D ER &5 3(b) (109,995) (131,855)
Total maximum guarantees issued O HHNRSERELE 1,166,842 1,425,294

(i)

Since 18 November 2013, the Group has provided
guarantees to customers who obtained funding from

(i)

H=®-=F+-5
+ BB AEEE

lenders through peer-to-peer lending services platform EB M E R
— Guangdong Jiayou Network Technology Co., Ltd. E-ERERHAKZRHE
(“Jiayou Network”), and the lenders are the guarantee EREARTERFEE]

holders. Pursuant to the relevant agreement between
the Group and the borrowers, and the one between
Jiayou Network and the borrowers, the Group is
charging guarantee fee to the borrowers based on the
borrowing amount while the Jiayou Network is charging
a service fee to the borrowers. The Group is required
to make payments on behalf of the customers to
reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee holder for a
loss the holder incurs when the borrowers fail to make
payment when due in accordance with the terms of the
relevant agreements.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

MESEESNEFREHR
R ERABERE
BA - REAKEERG
RAZ BB ER
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AR ARER
BERFRERERAR
WERE  MEAXAK
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25 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT
LIABILITIES (conta)

(b)

25 RIERBAKREE B

(a) Guarantees issued (Cont’d) (a) SRLHMIERGEE)
(i) (Cont’d) @iy (#&)
The guarantees provided by the Group through Jiayou R-ZFE-—WNFE+=A
Network as at 31 December 2014 were RMB154,000 =+—H ' xEEEB
(31 December 2013: RMB7,500). Guarantee fee income ERRRRENERSD
received from the customers for guarantee services A K ¥154,000t(=
provided through Jiayou Network during the year E—Z=ZF+Z"A=1+—
ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 were RMB2,204 H: ARM7,5007T) °
and RMB47. BE-_Z—NHER=-Z
—=%+ZA=t—H
LTFEREBRERAK
REERRBHEF W
BHNERERBAD A
AARY22047T R A
RHE47 T -

(i) The total maximum guarantees issued represent the (i) ERENBESERERE
maximum potential loss that would be recognised EXZHFRETEIR
if counterparties failed completely to perform as EHETEIRERR
contracted. W= EEEE -

Operating leases commitments (b) REHEHRIE

At 31 December, the total future minimum lease payments R+=ZB=+—8 - RETH

under non-cancellable operating leases are payable as RELERNEINERRE

follows: HENFABRENT :
The Group
AEM
2014 2013
“E-mE —E-=F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARBT T

Within 1 year —F LR 3,784 104

After 1 year but less than 5 years —FL Lt AFELR 6,656 131

After 5 years HFEUE 10,038 —

Total et 20,478 235

The Group is the lessee in respect of a number of properties

held

under operating leases. The leases typically run for

an initial period of 1-3 years, at the end of which period
all terms are renegotiated. None of the leases includes
contingent rentals.

FEEAZARBEEHENET
BWENABEA - HY-—R
NEHB1EIF > RBHBE
K FBRFGEHNERD - 8
#HYSREHEE -
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26 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS

(@) Name and relationship with related parties

During the year, transactions with the following parties are
considered as related parties:

Name of related party Relationship

Mr. Zhang Tiewei A substantial shareholder, chairman
and executive director

Mr. He Darong A substantial shareholder and
non-executive director

Mr. Xu Kaiying A substantial shareholder and
non-executive director

Mr. Pang Haoquan A substantial shareholder and
non-executive director

Mr. Chen Guoxian A substantial shareholder

Mr. Yuan Chen Vice general manager
of the Success Guarantee

Foshan Finance* A company of which 100% interest
(LD EREREEERAR) is held by Mr. Zhang
Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying and

Mr. Pang Haoquan

Success Credit Associate of the Group
since 18 December 2012

Foshan Shunde Jiayou Tianzhi A company of which 68%
Investment Co., Ltd.* interest is indirectly held by
(“Shunde Jiayou”) the substantial shareholders

(BUTBEERXEREBRLA)

* The English translation of the names is for reference only. The
official names of the entities are in Chinese.

FEERSBMEBIEKR AR QT China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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26 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (contq)

(b) Key management personnel remuneration

(c)

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group,
including amounts paid to the Group’s directors as disclosed
in note 7 and certain of the highest paid employees as

disclosed in note 8, is as follows:

26 EXFABAR S @)

(b) TEEEASHMH

FEENEREEASHMNE
RENAEEESTRGKE
RMERENE THESH
i & & R 18 (K B R EE8) -

mE
2014 2013
—E—mE —E-=fF
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTT AR®ET T
Salaries allowances and e EBMR

other benefits HAt g R 2,526 1,100

Contributions to defined B EFEHFE R
contribution retirement plan FHEIMEFR 86 54
Equity compensation benefits iz ¥ RN 1R A 2,660 680
5,272 1,834

Total remuneration is included in “staff costs”(Note 5(b)).

N ERET A& T RAS J(F

#F5(0)) °
Related parties transactions (c) BEEARSZ
2014 2013
—F-mE —E-=F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
g AR®ET T ARETT
Repayment from Foshan Finance LU &RIEZEEN
for the prepayment of property FEFRIE 14(a) — 48,193
Acquisition of 0.75% interest Ui B — R B /8 )
in an associate 0.75% HyfEs 13 = 1,636
Guarantee fee income REIEEZRH
from Shunde Jiayou BREVA 22 22
Waiver of loans from REFERRP
the substantial shareholders ERE#R (i) — 5,174
(0] In order to finance the initial public offering process, the () ABREBCERIARRE

substantial shareholders advanced loans to Success Finance
with an aggregate amount of RMB5,174,000 on 28 March
2013. The loans were waived by them with effect from 31 May

2013.

BRE R=-E—=%=A8
—+N\B EEREBEK
SRMBANERERAARKE
5,174,000t - B AE B
—E-=FERA=+—Hi
HRBZER -
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26 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY 26
TRANSACTIONS (contq)

(d) Guarantees provided to related parties

During the year, the Group issued guarantees to entities
owned by the substantial shareholders as follows:

EXBEEAZZ B

(d) mEEEBESREANER

RER  AEBE R EZRRAA
BENEERRANERAOT

The Group
AERE
2014 2013
—F-mE —E-=F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T ARETT
Guarantees provided for [T & F RENER
- Shunde Jiayou - EEER 1,667 1,667

(e) Guarantees provided by related parties

The guarantees provided by the substantial shareholders to
the Group at the end of the reporting period were as follows:

(e) HIBAERTTREAIER
RBEBEHR  TERR@EA

EEREMEMEROT -
The Group
A%H
31 December 31 December
2014 2013

R-B-mE R-B-=f
+=A=+—H t=A=+-~

Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
MIFE AR®F T AR®T T

Three of the substantial =BFERR
shareholders (i) — 3,500

(i) In 2012, Mr. Zhang Tiewei, Mr. Xu Kaiying and Mr. Pang
Haoquan entered into an agreement with a bank to provide
guarantee for the financial guarantees issued by the
Group. The maximum guarantees amount with the bank
during the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 were
RMB3,500,000 and RMB61,000,000, respectively. The
guarantee provided by Mr. Zhang Tie, Mr. Xu Kaiying and Mr.
Pang Haoquan had been released on 30 January 2014.

172 FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited

i) R=ZZT—=F R#HEL
4 RENELEERESERE
B —EERITRI 105 0 B
AEBMEZIRTHHENHE
BRIEHER - REE=Z
—NER=ZE—=F+=A
=t+—-BLEEENEBZE
THEREBEREIAAA
R #3,500,000 7T & A R#&
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26 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY

26 EXABARXZ @)

TRANSACTIONS (cont'a)

() Advances to/from related parties (A @ BEESNERR
Success Guarantee made/received certain fund transfers ERIERREBETEBAE
to/from certain related parties. All of such fund transfers A WERETESER - T8
bear no interest and are repayable upon demand. Maximum ZEETEB R T E R
amounts of advances to related parties outstanding during &2 - REBEHRBIEL IR
the Relevant Periods are as follows: BB ERRES W

T
2014 2013
—E—NE —E-=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
Bt EE ARBEF T ARET T
Mr. Zhang Tiewei REELEE S 1,979
Mr. Xu Kaiying ®mElEEE — 970
Mr. Pang Haoquan BEEREE — 931
Mr. He Darong AEL S — 1,035
Mr. Chen Guoxian FRERE ST = 259
Mr. Yuan Chen RELE = 50
Success Credit ERER 26(h)(i) — 4,144
Total Eat — 9,368

(g) Guarantee provided though a related party (0) BBBEESREHER

As stated in note 25(a), since 18 November 2013, the Group
has provided guarantees to customers who obtained funding
from lenders through Jiayou Network. As at 31 December
2014, no guarantee holders who hold guarantees provided
though Jiayou Network are from the key management
personel of Success Guarantee. As at 31 December 2013,
one of the guarantee holders is the key management
personnel of Success Guarantee, with a lending amount of
RMB50,000.

m i EE25E@)F M B =
—=F+— A+ ALK A&
EEEBERBAOERA
BSESNEF REER - R
—®-mE+=A=+-A
B E BB R R B RIR I
ROBRIZEARERBRE
EEBAR - R-B-=

+=A=t—8  HA—Ef
REBABEREROEEE
BEAL  ERSEAARE
50,0007t °
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26 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY
TRANSACTIONS (contq)

(h) Balances with other related parties

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had the

(0

26 EXFABARS @)

(i)

ERH fhBARE T AV A B

S

BEMEHR - AEEEERE

following balances with related parties: FEUTHEE
Amounts due from related parties () EREE 5
The Group
&

2014 2013
—F—mEF —E-=F
Note RMB’000 RMB’ 000
g AR¥T T ARBT T
Foshan Finance L& 14(a) 6,107 6,107
Success Credit ERER (@ 2,730 4,144
Total et 8,837 10,251

@)

On 20 March 2014, the board of shareholders of
Success Credit approved to make a dividend with an
amount of RMB15,000,000 to its shareholders. Success
Guarantee was entitled to receive the dividend with an
amount of RMB2,730,000.

On 31 December 2013, Success Guarantee made a
payment on behalf of Success Credit with an amount
of RMB4,144,000 to the ex-shareholders of Success
Credit. One of the ex-shareholders is a related party of
the Group. The amount was fully settled on 20 March
2014.

Balances with these related parties are unsecurd.
Except for the amounts due from Foshan Finance, the
balances with these related parties are interest free and
have no fixed repayment terms.

FEERSHEBIERABR A3 China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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27 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, 27 ®H&z_F—MNFE+_"A4

NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS =+—HIESEEECEMKE
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE KEMBIERT » FEQ R
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 BB RERE
Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA Eji%éﬂé’é%i%ﬂﬁ%iﬁ%% H- &%
has issued a few amendments and a new standard which are not R /D\;g E_ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%zlﬁﬁ—‘zé :g
yet effective for the year ended 31 December 2014 and which _E'Ili—i—:ﬁ :—'—_QH JJ:EE[A],%R
h ) . . MBI R —IBHEL > MZzE
ave not been adopted in these financial statements. These B R R ERN R RS
include the following which may be relevant to the Group. lggﬁém . LIT%IEEJ‘;J‘EEEZIK’%*E
B o

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RULT BEis 2 &
BB ETTBREN

Amendments to HKAS 19, Defined benefit plans:
BERGTTERE 19K (IERIAR) » REFFEE

Employee contributions 1 July 2014
ES A —E-MFELA—H
Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 cycle 1 July 2014
BB BHE BRI FENE(—E—BFE-—F——F ) —E-NFELA—H
Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 cycle 1 July 2014
BB B EERIR FENE(—E——FE - F—=FHH) —E-MFELA—H
Amendments to HKFRS 11, Accounting for acquisitions

of interests in joint operations 1 January 2016
BEMBREZNE 1 RUIBITR)  WEREELEBERYETEE —Z-~¥-A—H
Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38, Clarification of

acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation 1 January 2016
RS ERE 16 R BB ST AERIZE 38 5% (BRI A) -

BB EZRITE R BH % —E-R"¥—-A—H
HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers 1 January 2017
BBV MEERFE S HESZ AR AELRRA —Z—t¥-A—H
HKFRS 9, Financial instruments 1 January 2018
EBUBRMELERE N  2HTA —E-N\¥—-HA—H
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27 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2014 (contq)

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments is expected to be in the period
of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of
them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

In addition, the requirements of Part 9, “Accounts and Audit”, of
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) come into
operation from the company’s first financial year commencing
after 3 March 2014 (i.e. the company’s financial year which will
begin on 1 January 2015) in accordance with section 358 of that
Ordinance. The group is in the process of making an assessment
of the expected impact of the changes in the Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements in the period
of initial application of Part 9. So far it has concluded that the
impact is unlikely to be significant and will primarily only affect
the presentation and disclosure of information in the consolidated
financial statements.

FEERSHEREZERARLD T China Success Finance Group Holdings Limited
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